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CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is the Council's Committee on Budget

and Finance,

the 10th of April.

10

ITEM NO.1:

FISCAL YEAR 2004 BUDGET

11
12

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We're on Budget and Finance 1, the Fiscal

Year 2004 Budget.
Before we start our day's agenda, members, we

14
15

shall take public testimony.

16

called, please come forward,

17

podium, please, and any organization you represent.

18

You have three minutes, at which time when you do

19

reach that point,

20

three-minute mark; and you have up to one additional

21

minute to conclude.

22

Okay.

23

phones.

24

the chambers.

25

When your name is
state your name at the

the staff will inform you of the

Please turn off all pagers and cell

If it does go off, we'll ask you to leave

Okay.

This morning we have Mr. Mike Morris
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4

as our first testifier.

2

3

• • • BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

MR. MORRIS:

Good morning.

I'm Mike Morris with the Maui

4

Family YMCA.

5

and I'm here this morning to talk briefly about the

6

skate parks in Maui County.

7

I recognize some of you this morning,

Currently the Maui Family YMCA operates three

8

skate parks, one in Keopuolani, one at Kalama Park

9

in Kihei and the third on -- in Molokai.

10

We've been doing this since 1999.

The skate

11

parks were in the point where they were going to be

12

closed or -- or demolished and the Y stepped in and

13

said we'd like to operate these skate parks.

14

gives us a really good opportunity to provide

15

services for teen.

It

16

I also have our skate park Director here

17

because he's here to support me and support the

18

County in making sure that skate parks continue to

19

operate.

20

We think they're very positive to our

21

community.

22

of skate parks.

23

past with some funding to make sure that that

24

happens.

25

We want to continue with the operation
The County has helped us in the

We do this at considerable cost to the YMCA.
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1

We lose quite a substantial amount of money

2

operating these skate parks, but personally I think

3

it's something that -- one of the best things that

4

the YMCA does.
We started tracking participation at our

5

6

skate parks; and we realized that in the first two

7

months of this year, we had 800 visits at the three

8

skate parks that we operate.
Now, these are kids somewhere between 13 and

9
10

18 years old that are visiting the skate parks

11

instead of skateboarding and Rollerblading on other

12

folks' property as -- and I think that was the

13

original reason the skate parks were started were to

14

keep people from skateboarding on County sidewalks

15

and on folks' businesses and give them a place to

16

go.

17

And we have that.

We're doing it.

We're

18

doing it very well.

19

We're doing demonstrations.

20

come from the Mainland just two weeks ago; and if

21

you went by Keopuolani Park, you would have saw

22

about 400 folks standing around that park watching

23

the demonstration.

24
25

We're now running skate camps.
We had professionals

So, folks in Maui County are supporting the
parks.

The YMCA is supporting the parks.
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1

hope that the County of Maui continues to support

2

the parks also.

3

And I appreciate your time and hope that

4

you'll consider us in the budget again for the skate

5

parks.

6
7

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Morris.

Mr. Morris?

Questions for

Ms. Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

Mike, thanks so much and

thanks for the great job that you do.

10

MR. MORRIS:

Thanks, Jo Anne.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I would like to find out how short

12

you are in terms of the allotment that you get for

13

running the parks on behalf of the County and what's

14

in the budget this year.

15

MR. MORRIS:

What's the differential?

We received $32,000 in the last fiscal year

16

to operate the skate parks.

17

even after receiving that amount from the County.

18

The YMCA lost 14,000

We subsidize that through our own

19

fund-raising and through our membership and other

20

areas.

21

right there.

22

So, that's the shortfall -- the skinny of it

This year, from what I've been told, I think

23

there's 31,000 in the budget.

24

thousand; but, again, it will cost us money to

25

operate it.

So, we lose a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/10/03

7

1

But, you know, I work for a board of

2

directors just like any nonprofit does; and our

3

board of directors looks at financials because

4

that's what they're there for,

5

financially solvent.

6

comes down to that sometimes unfortunately.

to help us -- keep us

And a lot of decision-making

7

So, the risk we take by continuing to run

8

deficits at these skate parks is that we'll lose

9

that program at some point if our board says, look,

10

we can't continue to lose this money.
Again, personally, I think it's one of the

11

12

greatest things we do; and I want to continue to do

13

it.

14

I -- and I feel confident and will continue --

15

unless as an organization we fall into financial

16

difficulties.

17

look at first.

18

And I often fight my board on this issue.

And

Then that will be one of the areas we

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I -- and I really appreciate that.

19

And have your costs for insurance on the liability

20

side -- have they increased?

21

I've between hearing from some of the businesses.

22

MR. MORRIS:

Because that's what

I think -- yeah, most -- most organizations

23

in all of Maui, I think, saw a substantial increase

24

in the last year.

25

hit really hard.

Ours, particularly in YMCA's, was
We went up 115 percent last year.
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1

We were paying somewhere around $40,000

2

premiums or -- I'm sorry -- $32,000 premiums; and we

3

are over $78,000 premiums this year.

4

we've been hit particularly hard.

5

it's 9-11.

6

but -- and it's a national trend,

7

organizations.

I think a lot of

I think a lot of it's property issues,
too, within

This is going to be a very tough year for our

8
9

So, yeah,

organization.

That's why it's become a hot item to

10

look at all our programs, what we're providing; and

11

it will be -- it will be a tough year for us,

12

like it is for you guys.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

just

And in that regard can you -- can

14

you attribute what portion of that increase was

15

specifically for the skate park or is that not

16

possible?

17

MR. MORRIS:

They look at all of our organization and the

18

programs we do.

19

that out.

20

would my insurance premiums go down?

21

answer that, yeah, yeah.

If we weren't doing skate parks, how much

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

MR. MORRIS:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

I don't think we can really segment

Okay.

I couldn't

Thank you very much, Mike.

Okay.
Any other questions for Mr. Morris?

Mr. Pontanilla?
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2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Good

morning, Mr. Morris.

3

MR. MORRIS:

Good morning.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

As far as the skate park, do

5

you have a registration fee or a monthly fee that

6

you charge the participants?

7

MR. MORRIS:

In the two parks we have here, we charge a

8

fee of $5 if you want to use the park.

9

Y member, it costs you nothing.

10

If you're a

And in Molokai we

charge $5 a month to use the skate park.

11

We also provide financial assistance.

If you

12

can't afford that fee, we provide it for you.

13

we never turn anyone away because they can't pay.

14

And we do that with all our programs.

So,

We

15

don't do that just with skate parks.

16

on a -- you know, a $5 fee sounds reasonable to most

17

folks; but it -- there are kids that can't pay that.

18

And we have -- we have programs in place, too, if

19

they want to do some cleanup around the park or do

20

some volunteer work, then they don't have to pay

21

either.

22

So, we do it

So, we have different ways of -- that fee is

23

very minimal now.

24

Most folks are either members or we waive the fee

25

because they do something else for us.

I mean, we don't collect a lot.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

MR. MORRIS:

Okay.

And that's the only way we recoup the

3

majority of our costs.

I mean, if we didn't have

4

any fee -- it costs us

it costs us somewhere

5

around $65,000 annually to run the skate parks.

6

receive 32 from the County, and the rest we have to

7

provide ourselves somehow.

8

half of that.

9

some kind of fees, either doing skate camps or doing

10

We

And we collect about

So, about 15,000 we'll generate in

the daily fee or things like that.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. MORRIS:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Uh-huh.
Thank you, Chair.

Anyone else, questions for Mr. Morris this

15

morning?

16

here.

17

MR. MORRIS:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MS. GUTHRIE:

Seeing none, thank you very much for being

Thank you.
Next we have Ms. Lee Guthrie.
Good morning again.

My name is Lee Guthrie.

20

I'm representing the Recycling Task Force of which I

21

am the Chair.

22

This morning I want to specifically address

23

publicly the report that came from the task force,

24

the recommendations for meeting 50 percent diversion

25

within 10 years.

That was our mission for Mayor
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Apana at that time.
We had three really strong recommendations

2
3

that could make a big impact upon our programs, and

4

one was to establish a temporary material recovery

5

facility immediately to preclude emergencies in

6

processing.

7

must follow to ensure implementation and support of

8

the recommendations of this task force.

A permanent material recovery facility

We had kind of a rough estimate of $1.8

9
10

million to build a permanent facility and taking a

11

couple of years.

12

estimates are.

13

I mean,

that's -- you know how

Then the second recommendation that was the

14

strongest was eliminate all green waste from the

15

landfill.

16

estimation, our diversion rate to 55 percent.

That alone would bring up, in our

17

Now, once you get the capacity to take care

18

of your cardboard, if it's a temporary MRF or make

19

arrangements with someone as soon as you have a good

20

market, the County should mandate cardboard from the

21

landfill.

22

64 percent.

23

That would bring our diversion rate up to

If anybody has ever investigated illegal

24

dumps,

25

discovered, in these dumps, green waste and

the two highest items,

from what I've
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12

cardboard.
Now, you say, okay, you mandate that, what

3

are you going to have?

You're going to have stuff

4

allover the ground.

What do we do?

5

money in our budget.

We're in a deficit.

6

do we do?

7

that continue to flaunt our lives or do we say,

8

okay, we have the means to enforce the laws against

9

recycling, gain revenue from enforcing these laws,

We're lacking
So, what

Do we continue to pander to these people

10

make the payment for these infractions pay for what

11

it costs to enforce it and to mediate the problem.

12

So, you have these two things that you can -- two

13

ways you can generate income.

14

So, I guess basically what the task force

15

discovered in our findings -- one really shocking

16

thing was we finally got a cost of what it

17

operates -- what it costs to operate the landfill ln

18

a -- broken down.

19

was even after Phase IV, V and VI is on, it would

20

only cost $45.50 a ton to operate the landfill.

21

right now we're charging 40 -- I

22

or 47 a ton?

23

So

And what we were shocked to learn

So,

forgot -- what, 43

and that's not to say that you

24

shouldn't raise the tipping fees because my opinion

25

is whatever it takes to take care of your solid
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1

waste problems, as long as everybody is involved and

2

responsible for their part, if they pay at the curb

3

for their garbage pickup, if they have good

4

accessibility to recycling, we have the way to take

5

care of that recycling.

6

MR. TAGUCHI:

Three minutes.

7

MS. GUTHRIE:

So, these are the things you need to look at

8

when you're looking at fees.

9

And how do you get the biggest bang for the buck in

10

our recycling programs?

11

question.

12
13
14

Make everybody pay.

And it's a real tough

If you have questions, I have lots of other
information.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

15

for Ms. Guthrie?

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you, Ms. Guthrie.

Questions

Ms. Johnson.
I know, Lee, you've been a big

17

advocate of recycling even in our own County parks;

18

and I wondered if your group has met yet with the

19

new parks Director to see what we can do to at least

20

be part of the solution and not part of the problem

21

because I still see, even in a lot of our community

22

facilities, a lot of the waste, you know, even

23

our -- even our aluminum cans, they've taken it away

24

from Lahaina Civic Center, for example.

25

worked or have you sought to work with the new

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

Have you

BF 4/10/03

1
2

14

Director?
MS. GUTHRIE:

Not with this particular thing.

We kind of

3

got caught up in the same thing y'all got caught up

4

in.

5

election and then the new administration and the

6

budget.

We finished at the end of the year after the

So, we haven't met with the new parks

7
8

Director; but what I would do in the future when I

9

met with this gentleman is I would -- I would say

10

the same thing that I've said to those in the past.

11

And that is parks have to be a central player in

12

recycling.
And in the past it's been, well, we put the

13
14

recycling and education and facilities in the parks.

15

Then it creates more work for the park maintenance

16

people.

17

addressing it and in -- and maybe I'm wrong, but I

18

really feel like it's a really good opportunity to

19

reach more people when you go to the parks and the

20

places where the people are.

21

people educated, it just gets easier and easier and

22

easier.

23

I see that as a real easy way of not

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And once you have your

And along those lines, Lee,

I

24

think that many of the times I've seen recycling

25

educational programs start with our youth and
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1

particularly at our youth center in West Maui where,

2

you know, we put our real -- little recycling bins

3

out; but is there, do you believe, any way that we

4

should be looking at a cooperative effort perhaps

5

with our school system in trying to education about

6

recycling and then having the children educate the

7

parents?

8
9

MS. GUTHRIE:

Actually there is that program.

It's been

going on for years, but what I'm finding is the

10

children have -- here at school, the teachers are

11

showing them the good things.

12

commercials on TV.

13

programs that incorporate recycling messages and

14

reuse and nonwaste and reduction; but what's

15

happening, I feel,

They're seeing the

My kids are even watching

is not being practiced at home.

16

So, you have a small child who has the will

17

to do it; and you have the big person who controls

18

the household and doesn't really

doesn't really

19

have the knowledge the childhood

the child does

20

and doesn't have the passion for it or, if they do,

21

they may not have the time or they don't understand

22

it or whatever.

23

So, I truly believe that the basics are

24

already there.

25

just keep going forward and bring the adults into

We just have to take -- you know,
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it.
We're losing a generation.

2

And this -- it's

3

weird because every time I turn around,

4

somebody say, wow, we're losing the generation to

5

this cultural thing or we're losing a generation to

6

this thing.

7

like a -- it's a way to be -- I'm still figuring it.

And what I see is the -- it's almost

But you watch the children and their

8
9

I see

attitudes about throwing things on the ground and

10

litter and because I'm real proactive and have

11

children and I don't intimidate children and I can

12

approach them, I've gone up to them and I'll say --

13

big boys -- I'm talking children -- big boys like

14

this and I'll approach him and I'll say,

15

you're just kind of ruining your own place here.

16

You know, what" -- "why are you going to do this?"

17

And they go,

"You know,

"Oh, aunty, yeah, I'm sorry, you

18

know,

19

I see it as they're doing it because it's like they

20

don't understand the consequences.

21

It's something they can do.

I'm sorry."

But when I'm watching them do it,

It's something

22

they have fun doing or they get giggles doing or

23

something but they -- they're losing that respect

24

that you and I and the older generation kind of grew

25

up with about litter and waste.
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1

So -- and I'm not saying that's across the

2

board by any means; but I'm saying that we're at a

3

place right now, a pivotal -- a pivotal place where

4

we could work with our kids more.

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

also for all of your contributions and

7

MS. GUTHRIE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

You're welcome.

MS. GUTHRIE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We had a huge group of people.

MS. GUTHRIE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

MS. GUTHRIE:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Any other questions?

Mr. Molina?

Thank you, Chairman.

Good morning,

Lee.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Good morning.
And thank you also for your work on

recycling and as someone who's

22

MS. GUTHRIE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

And I thank you for it.

Okay.

MS. GUTHRIE:

24

And I read the report and

Thank you.

19

21

I know.

it is an excellent report.

13

18

expending your own time to help

solve a problem that we all have.

10

12

I just want to thank you, Lee,

You did it, too.
very active with this matter.

Can I get briefly your comments on the
residential fee which is currently $6 a month?
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2

you feel it should be increased?
MS. GUTHRIE:

And, if so, why?

Yes, because everybody has to pay their

3

part.

4

target just one area of the community to pay that

5

deficit or do we look and see what it really costs

6

to offer the services, charge what we can, make

7

arrangements for others who can't meet that price?

10

And do we

There's always ways to help those people that

8
9

And we're in a deficit right now.

do not have the $72 a year.

There's always a way to

help those.
But I feel like it's in -- very, very

11

12

important that we raise the fees of what it costs.

13

I've heard anywhere from

14

the Landfill Task Force, what was it?

15

up -- with the curb side and everything, we could

16

get it down

17

a couple of cans of -- you know, a week at the most

18

with a new baby in the house, we could get our fees

19

down to -- it would be about $8 a month or something

20

based upon what the Landfill Task Force came up

21

with.

22

it used to be -- well,
We got it

a person as -- such as myself who has

And that was basing our land -- the cost on

23

what they were calling per ton costs back then, and

24

we were thinking it's 60-something dollars a ton.

25

So, I -- I really feel like it's important in
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1

these times that we figure out true cost accounting.

2

Figure out what it costs, how much we should charge,

3

charge it, get out of the deficit and go forward.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

Chairman.

Thank you, Lee.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

morning, Lee.

9
10

MS. GUTHRIE:

Thank you.

Thank you,

Mr. Pontanilla?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good

Good morning, Councilman.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

As far as your task force team,

11

have you ever done a study in regards to the

12

automation costs that's being done in Kahului area

13

as compared to areas that are being picked up by our

14

people from the County, what would be the cost

15

difference?

16

MS. GUTHRIE:

Are you saying -- we didn't study that

17

portion, but are you saying ver -- public versus

18

private?

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

MS. GUTHRIE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

Or automation versus --- the County right now has a

program that's automated

23

MS. GUTHRIE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

Actually it's

Yeah, the trash.
-- in Kahului, yeah, that

particular cost in comparison to the trash pickup
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for the Upcountry Kihei area.
MS. GUTHRIE:

No, we didn't do that.

We were looking at

3

how we best increase our diversion rate and improve

4

the overall efficiency of our recycling.
We did get some numbers in some areas but

5
6

nothing that specific.

7

tell you, though.

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I would think John could

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Anyone else has a

11

question for Ms. Guthrie this morning?

12

thank you very much for being here this morning,

13

Lee.

14

MS. GUTHRIE:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You're welcome.
Anyone else that would like to present --

16

Ms. Vencl?

17

fill out the form after your testimony.

18

MS. VENCL:

Seeing none,

Why don't you come forward?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And you can

A couple things that

19

I've been looking at -- I actually had an engineers'

20

meeting this morning.

21

about a couple things; and so, there's just a couple

22

comments that I would like to make.

23

And they refreshed my memory

First of all, I think we should ask what is

24

the cost for residential pickup?

25

something like $20, and we charge 6.

I think it's
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I was appalled yesterday -- I guess I missed

1

when I

2

the same meeting Ms. Tavares missed

3

learned that we were doing two runs in Kahului for

4

the same amount of money and that we might be

5

thinking about doing that in Kihei.

6

need to ask what are those costs and look at that.

7

The other thing that I recall from the days

So, I think we

8

when I did the task force was the FOGs.

9

go to FOGs for a minute.

I want to

We were told -- "we"

10

meaning the engineers' group of our hotel

11

association

12

agreed to work with grease traps and that sort of

13

thing out of the Solid Waste Division and Dwight

14

Nakoa [sic] and those folks

15

we

16

we stepped to the plate to do it but we were told

17

that there was a certain percentage -- and I'm not

18

going to give you that percentage today because I'm

19

not positive of the number, but I'm going to tell

20

you that it's higher than you think it is with

21

regard to fats, oils and grease coming out of

22

residential areas.

23

it is.

24
25

when we stepped to the plate and

there was a mandate.

we were told that
We needed to do this and

It's way higher than you think

It's amazing to me that people just dump
their oil and grease down the sink.

And I think
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1

that you should ask the question:

2

spills coming from these days?

3

you'll find it's out of hotels.
So,

4

Where are the

And I don't think

that's another issue that -- where we're

5

going to -- the proposed rates and fees for increase

6

are coming basically to the commercial sector once

7

again,

8

the plate.

9

need to be proven that I'm wrong because of the

so -- and if I'm wrong, we'll still step to
We'll always still do our part, but I

10

numbers that I recall are that the residential has a

11

share in this.

12

and that is we all need to help pay for the

13

environment, not just parts of us.

14

And I'll say what I did yesterday;

Finally, I've talked before about the issue

15

of the incorporation of this -- these fees,

16

fee,

17

As I sit during budget meetings year after year, I

18

hear real property tax say, well, we're not there

19

yet.

20

piece yet.

21

the residential,

this

into the real property tax.

We can't do this piece yet.

We can't do that

While I understand that that's an

22

Administration office and it -- and the Mayor deals

23

with that office, when you as a Council need those

24

numbers for budget, it seems to me that you should

25

have some say about trying to make that stuff move
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1

along a little faster.

2

years into getting the Real Property Tax Division up

3

with their computers and their method and their way

4

to make some of this stuff billable and help us with

5

this.

6

be it the Council --

7

MR. TAGUCHI:

8

MS. VENCL:

9

I think we've been four

I think somebody, be it the Administration or

Three minutes.
-- needs to put some deadlines forward and say

we need this stuff ready and make it a priority so

10

that some of the things that we talk about every

11

year, every year, every year in budget can happen.

12

Thank you.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I have a question for Ms. Vencl.

Sure, Ms. Tavares.
Yes, thank you.

You were on that

17

Recycling Task Force.

18

to the latest iteration of the task force.

19

I see you're

were advisory

Was stuff or issues in this report different

20

than the issues that were in the report from when

21

you were on the task force -- when you chaired the

22

other task force?

23

thought -- or not addressed in this one that you

24

think is important to put in --

25

MS. VENCL:

Okay.

What was eliminated that you

Let--

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

24

BF 4/10/03

1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

MS. VENCL:

-- or to note?

-- let me preface my thoughts by saying that,

3

if you recall, yesterday I mentioned that while I

4

was on that task force and asked to be at the

5

meetings,

6

because I was doing Charter Commission at that time.

7

So, I don't feel as knowledgeable as I did about the

8

one that I chaired, obviously.

I didn't get to go to a lot of them

It seems to me,

9

though,

from the report that

10

many of the same things are the same things we

11

talked about then.

12

seem to deal with this time around that we did not

13

deal with last time around is the issue of a MRF and

14

how do we deal with -- better with some of these

15

issues of if we do recycle and we do collect and we

16

do divert, how do we deal with that stuff we're

17

going to get?

18

more depth with that than we did the first time

19

around.

And it seemed like they went into far

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

23
24

25

One of the things that they did

Okay.

Thank you.
Any other questions for Ms. Vencl?

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

Terryl,

thanks so much for

all your hard work, too.
I wanted to find out if you've seen the most
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1

recent response from the Administration that was

2

dated April 9th in regard to some of the issues

3

surrounding Public Works because all the fees and

4

everything you spoke about are in here.

5

seen that yet?

6

MS. VENCL:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

9
10

Have you

No.
Okay.

We'd be glad to get you a

copy of it.
MS. VENCL:

Okay.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

none,

12

Terryl.

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you.

Anyone else?

Seeing

thank you very much for being here again,

13

MS. VENCL:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Anyone else would like to give

15

testimony before the Budget and Finance Committee

16

for the 10th of April?

17

Seeing none, testimony is closed for the day.

18
19

.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is the opportunity.

. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

Okay.

Members, let us begin with rates and

20

fees.

21

Public Works and Environmental Management.

22

We will start off with the Department of

We have Mr. Arakawa, Deputy Director, next to

23

the Budget Director, Mr. Agsalog, as well as

24

Mr. Harder, Division Chief for Solid Waste.

25

Mr. Arakawa, why don't you start us off and
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give us a reference point, please?

2
3

RATES AND FEES

4

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ENVIRONMENTAL

5

MANAGEMENT

6

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

We'll start off

8

with Solid Waste, and we're -- I'm on Page 29 of the

9

rates and fees document.
As far as the Administration budget is

10

11

concerned, there are two proposals for rates and

12

fees changes.

13

special handling fee.

14

The first on Page 29 deals with a

Currently we charge $41 per load for a

15

special handling fee.

16

equitably distribute the fee by the tonnage.

17

are proposing $20.50 per load if the load is less

18

than one ton, $41 per load for loads between one ton

19

and five tons and $82 per load for loads of five

20

tons and above.

21

The proposal here is to more
So, we

This is not a revenue-generating change, per

22

se.

23

from this is about $25,000, but it's more an attempt

24

to be more equitable in the assessment of fees.

25

The additional revenue that we would estimate

The other change in the Administration budget
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1

is on Page 30 of rates and fees.

We are proposing a

2

recycling surcharge of $4 a ton.

And the intent

3

here is to use this money solely for diversion

4

programs.
Some of the examples that the money could be

5

6

used for -- as you've heard yesterday, we have -- we

7

are faced with an increase in hauling costs for our

8

recycling drop boxes.

9

there.

10
11

The money could be used

It could be used for improved commercial

processing.
There have been increased calls for an

12

establishment of a materials recovery facility.

13

we would like to get started on establishing a

14

temporary MRF.

15

So,

Also, we want to get a redemption center

16

operation, curb-side collection as well as household

17

hazardous waste drop-off, you know,

18

under this recycling surcharge.

19

established

Those are basically the changes in the

20

Administration budget.

21

mentioned, we submitted a response to the

22

Committee's questions dated April 9th, 2003.

23

there are a number of various proposals for rates

24

and fees that the Committee may want to consider,

25

and we can discuss that in response to specific

And as Councilmember Johnson
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questions that the Committee might have.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. HARDER:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MR. HARDER:

Okay.

Thank you very much, Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Chairman?
Mr. Harder.
Just to clarify any confusion on the special

6

handling fee, that fee is in addition to the

7

$43-a-ton tipping fee.

8

special wastes would only pay a special handling

9

fee.

So, it's not that these

That would be in addition to already paying

10

the tipping fee.

And that's the way it's handled

11

now.

12

not all they -- these guys would be charged would be

13

$81 for a ten-ton load or something like that.

So, it's -- just to clarify that, that that's

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

Mr. Molina?

Thank you, Chairman.

Good morning,

16

Mr. Arakawa and Mr. Harder.

17

surcharge, where would you see most of that money

18

being -- going to, in what specific area?

19

you mentioned several areas; but where do you see a

20

need for most of that money going to, assuming this

21

surcharge is approved?

22

MR. HARDER:

Regarding the $4

I know

I think initially this year -- oh, excuse

23

me.

24

looking at trying to make up some of our costs in

25

the hauling from our drop boxes because there's

Thank you.

I think initially this year we're
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1

significant -- we anticipate a significant increase

2

in that area.

3

But the second area that we'd be looking at

4

would be the development of a -- what we call an

5

interim MRF.

6

operations because of factors of leasing land and

7

getting permits and getting contracts out.

This will take some time in the actual

It might not start immediately, but the

8
9

primary thing that we're looking at in the

10

development of an interim MRF would be the

11

possibility of leasing an existing warehouse so we

12

could move into something quickly while we're

13

planning for the permanent thing, so, lease rents,

14

some minor equipment costs and then ultimately --

15

right now, we have a contract for an operator that

16

handles our drop box material.

17

new facility, we would expand that contract, and it

18

would also include the commercial material that's

19

now having -- we're now having problems getting

20

processed.

21
22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Harder.

Thank you, Chair.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

If we moved into a

Mr. Pontanilla?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

In

regards to your new facility, where is the proposed
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location going to be?
MR. HARDER:

We have no real firm location yet.

As part

3

of the planning process, we went out and talked with

4

some property management people in the Kahului area,

5

the area along Hana Highway and Dairy Road there;

6

and we looked at a -- two or three vacant warehouse

7

properties that would fit our needs.

8
9

However, as to whether they're going to still
be available by the time budgets are passed and

10

money is available -- we'll probably have to go out

11

looking again; but that was mainly to give us an

12

idea of what those -- what current lease rents are.

13

For the permanent facility, we have looked

14

at -- this partially came out of the discussions

15

with the task force -- looked at a couple of

16

locations.

17

the existing Central Maui Landfill.

18

some negotiations with A&B on getting additional

19

property.

20

strip site in Puunene because the County is looking

21

at picking up some property over there.

22

One would be somewhat adjacent to the -It would take

The other could be over at the old air

The land costs would be less because we would

23

be getting the land from the State, but it's a

24

little bit further away from the harbors and from

25

the rest of our processing network, so ....
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, in regards to the

2

existing facility along that road, Alapio Road, I

3

had seen some plans in regards to a new facility

4

being built in regards to handling trash; and

5

there's an area that is designated for recycling.

6

Is that the -- a facility that you're talking about,

7

you know, being one of the proposals?

8

MR. HARDER:

No, it would be adjacent to that.

The new

9

facility that's under construction right now is

10

primarily a new -- an entry facility to the new

11

landfill.

12

The recycling area of -- within that -- in

13

the new entryway would essentially be an expanded

14

drop-off area somewhat similar to our other drop-off

15

sites where individuals can come in and drop off

16

their materials; but a processing facility at the

17

level up to we're looking at for the future would

18

probably require four to five acres minimal, maybe

19

40, 50,000 square feet under roof.

20

talking a much larger facility than we could place

21

at the entry facility.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

So, we're

One more question.

23

you were to get this surcharge, how much revenue

24

will that generate for the department?

25

MR. HARDER:

Yeah.

The estimated revenue from the $4

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

If

BF 4/10/03

1
2
3

32

surcharge on tipping fee would be about $475,000.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Harder.

you, Chair.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.
You talk about the reference to

6

the temporary MRF.

7

don't recall seeing it.

8

MR. AGSALOG:

9

MR. HARDER:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MR. AGSALOG:

12
13
14
15
16

17

Thank

Where is it in the budget?

I

Is it under CIP?

Mr. Chair?
No.
Mr. Agsalog?
I believe it's in a CIP.

I have to check it

out.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If you can check and then give us

the reference for that.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Do you have another question,

Ms. Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, I see in their proposal they

18

are not proposing anything about residential pickup.

19

So, I guess that will be the Committee's

20

deliberation and decision.

21

those questions for later.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So, I'll save that --

Okay.
I think they provided very good

24

information in their responses.

25

to thank the Public Works and Environmental

And actually I want
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1

Management Department for -- the responses in your

2

April 9th memo were very clear and to the point

3

without a lot of verbiage, you know.

4

appreciate the format that you folks used.

5

it very easy to read and was right on target all the

6

time.

7

that particular form, and thank you very much for

8

working the numbers for us and giving us a better

9

idea of what we're looking at as far as a revenue

And I really
It made

And I appreciate receiving the responses in

10

stream based on your proposals.

11

that.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

So, thank you for

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?

Having heard the testimony this

14

morning of two individuals in support of at least

15

approaching some, I guess, targets that would help

16

to pay for some of the services that we're

17

delivering, does the Administration at this time

18

have any inclination to have us look at the

19

residential pickup fee since there's such a

20

disparity?

21

cost versus the rate of $6 a month.

22

comment?

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

It's $22 a month which is the actual
Would you

Councilmember Johnson, you are correct.

24

The residential fee -- basically it doesn't pay for

25

the entire cost of what -- what it costs the
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department to provide that service.

2

they're

3

percent of the actual cost.

Basically

the payers -- the ratepayers pay about 40

We do have several alternatives.

4

As we've

5

mentioned in our letter to you, we believe that if

6

you do increase the fees up to $15 a month,

7

would generate an additional $2.45 million in County

8

revenue.

that

However, we do realize that the jump is quite

9
10

substantial.

11

to, say, $9 a month would generate an additional

12

$800,000 in revenue for the County; and it would

13

bring us closer to what our actual cost is.

14

it's,

15

An additional or more modest increase

So,

I guess, a policy decision at this point.
In our response we've also looked at other

16

areas that the Committee may want to consider as far

17

as revenue increases to lessen our dependency on the

18

general fund.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I appreciate that.

And although

20

it's not stated in this particular -- you know, and

21

I'm not sure if the figures are here that I could

22

make a comparison.

23

your own perspective, if you look at a rate

24

comparison in terms of percentage basis -- let's say

25

if we look at commercial percentage of -- you know,

I would like to know just from
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are they closer to what the actual costs are for the

2

commercial services and the landfill fees to paying

3

what they should be paying?

4

And compare that with the residential, if you can.

5

Are they not as close?

Well, the first thing is the -- since the

MR. HARDER:

6

commercial refuse is hauled by commercial or private

7

sector haulers, I would assume that the cost of

8

hauling is 100 percent plus profit of the cost of

9

hauling.

They'll -- the private sector basically

10

charges what it costs to move materials from the

11

generator to the landfill.

12

As far as the tipping fee is concerned, our

13

tipping fee currently is probably slightly above our

14

actual cost of operations.

15

Looking at next year when we move into

16

Phase IV, the lined landfill and we'll see some

17

some fairly significant increases in operating

18

expenditures.

19

our actual operating costs; but right now, the

20

tipping fee -- basically the commercial tipping fee

21

covers a lot of other things such as the residential

22

self-haul.

23

It's probably just about in line with

We no longer charge that $6 fee.

So, in terms of percentage of costs, the

24

commercial guys are probably paying 100 percent of

25

the cost of managing their solid waste.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So, that's the disparity.

2

Basically the people who do pay commercial are

3

all of those costs are paying -- you know,

4

other words, we're not subsidizing --

5

MR. HARDER:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

Yeah.
-- except on the tipping fees, we

actually are cost shifting a little bit --

8

MR. HARDER:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

like, in

Yes.
-- onto their burden.

Okay.

Thank you.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina?

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

13

With regards to the residential fee,

14

folks have information offhand on when that $6 fee

15

was first instituted, about roughly how long ago?

16

MR. HARDER:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

fine.

19

MR. HARDER:

do you

As
If you don't have it today,

Yeah, we have to get back to you.

that's

My

if my memory -- because I was

20

understanding was

21

off -- on Oahu at the time, but everyone said the

22

fee was originally $3 and then it moved up to $5 and

23

then, what,

24

someplace in the late '90s, but I -- we can -- we

25

can check, and I can get you that information.

6?

And then I think that last move was
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And if you could also provide

2

information as far as how much operating and

3

maintenance costs have risen in addition to that fee

4

increase and, I guess, just the

5

mentioned earlier $9 is preferable if we have to

6

look at an increase to at least balance at our --

7

what the County is paying and -- even though it's a

8

tough -- always tough to raise rates on residents,

9

but we have to be somewhat realistic.

10

I know you

Anyway, just if you could get that

11

information, I would appreciate it, for me.

12

you.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

In

15

regards to that $6-per-month trash pickup fee, do

16

you have a study in regards to how much it costs to

17

pick up, you know, the garbage from the Kahului area

18

through automation versus what it used to cost when

19

we had, you know, the people going out and picking

20

up trash on the one -- once-a-week basis?

21

Along with that, what is the average cost per

22

district as far as picking up trash compared to the

23

automation in Kahului?

24
25

MR. HARDER:

Okay.

First, as far as automation savings

are concerned for Kahului, there are a lot of costs
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that are somewhat difficult to manage.

2

done a study; but we have done, you know, kind of a

3

rough assessment.

4

We've never

Essentially to provide the same level of

5

service -- and that's what twice-a-week pickup has

6

involved because it used to be six 32 gallon cans.

7

Now, it's two 96 gallon pickups.
So, to put our trucks on the road twice a

8

9

week with a single driver, it basically reduced

10

our -- reduced our basic costs by about a third

11

mean,

to about a third, by about two thirds.

12

it

automation essentially has resulted in about a

13

60 percent savings in operations costs.

14

So,

However, there are some other less direct

15

costs.

16

more expensive to maintain.

17

that would figure into this equation.

18

have two fairly expensive trucks.

19

4,000 or 3,500 wheeled carts which cost about 50

20

bucks apiece.

21

over the expected life of the carts, which would be

22

$10.

23

The trucks are more expensive, and they're
And I'm not sure how
We have to

We had to add

And we would have to amortize those

On the plus side, since we've started

24

automation in Kahului, we have not had a workmen's

25

comp claim in Kahului which is generally a regular
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1

thing with our rear-loading applications.

So,

that

2

has been a significant savings, again, but hard to

3

quantify.

4

been -- provided a significant cost savings.

So, basically I'd say that automation has

That is in the broader picture, but

5

6

specifically to our operations this past year what

7

that has meant is that we have been able to turn

8

back laborers that we had been temporarily assigning

9

to refuse -- turn them back to Highways.
So, we haven't seen a dollar reduction on our

10
11

operating costs.

12

use that manpower to get its job down more

13

effectively.

14

in our operating budget and probably will not for

15

some time.

16

other things.

17

It's Highways that's been able to

So, we haven't really seen a reduction

We're just going to be picking up on

As far as comparing different districts, we

18

could

19

that.

I don't think we've ever really looked at

20

that.

Districts are so distinct in terms of the

21

distance they have to haul to the landfill,

22

density of the -- of the areas,

23

homes, how many homes you hit with -- per mile or

24

whatever; and there's probably a big difference

25

between collection costs,

I could possibly try to do something like

say,

the

the distance between

in the Haiku area
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1

going on out versus Kahului which is extremely

2

dense, you know.

3

And then we have areas like Kihei that --

4

where collection may be fairly efficient but it's a

5

long drive to the landfill and usually you have to

6

make two trips to the landfill and back every day.

7

So, I can't really give you those costs; and

8

automation will not provide us the same benefits in

9

every district because automation has worked very

10

well in Kahului because of the density of the

11

community.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you for that information.

13

And I'm glad you mentioned that automation had, you

14

know, cut down your workmen compensation costs

15

because looking at the County's workmen comp cases,

16

you know, it's been an increasing cost throughout

17

the years, you know, looking at from 1996 to 2003.

18

I guess automation helps out in two ways, you

19

know, cutting down your costs, providing efficiency

20

as well as reducing costs on the workmen compo

21

thank you for that information.

22

Thank you, Chair.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Do you have any idea how many,

2

let's say, commercial haulers there are, you know,

3

in Maui County or, let's say, how many households

4

within those commercial, I guess, dumps that would

5

be using the landfill or is there no way to really

6

measure that?
I just give you an example that -- let's say

7
8

there's 200 households at the condominium where I

9

live, and we use a commercial hauler.

So, the --

10

what I'm trying to really understand is what is the

11

impact of the residential versus the impact of what

12

is actually occurring in commercial?

13

MR. HARDER:

Okay.

There are four or five significant

14

commercial haulers.

15

guys that do little stuff for individual businesses

16

and that kind of stuff but basically four or five

17

companies that haul commercial waste.

18

There's probably some small

Because of the fact that they route their

19

trucks based on, you know, geographic area, not on

20

the type of waste, it's difficult to really find out

21

what percentage of that waste is from multi-family

22

units and what is from commercial -- commercially

23

generated.

24

resort area where you have a lot of multi-family

25

units, condominiums that are really operated as part

And this becomes even cloudier in the
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of a resort operation.

2

residential from commercial is difficult.

3

I

So, separating multi-family

I know I could get probably from real

4

property the number of multi-family residential

5

units on the island; and if I had that, I could tell

6

you all of those are collected by the commercial

7

side.

8
9

In general,

just to give you a broader

picture, the commercial haulers -- and this is

10

business waste, resort waste, multi-family waste

11

haul about 60 percent of the refuse that comes into

12

the landfill.

13

trucks that collect from single-family residents

14

bring in about 22 percent of the waste that comes

15

into the landfill.

16

split fairly evenly between residential self-haul

17

and commercial self-haul.

18

bit better numbers on those because the commercial

19

self-haul actually does pay a fee also.

20

scale; but, you know,

21

their own wastes in smaller trucks.

22

Our County trucks -- the County

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And then the other 18 percent is

And I can get a little

They're a

that's businesses that haul

And the reason I'm asking is

23

because sometimes when you understand where the

24

waste stream is coming from -- and in addressing the

25

recycling issues,

I think it's really helpful for us
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1

to know where we can actually make some impacts

2

because if you don't know where that stream is being

3

generated, it becomes, at least for me -- maybe not

4

for you -- but it becomes kind of difficult to

5

conceptualize, well, how can we develop a plan or

6

how -- you know, approach the problem if we don't

7

have the baseline data to begin with?

8
9

MR. HARDER:

Yes.

That's kind of -- was one of the points

that Lee and the task force made in their analysis

10

of the waste stream and our potential for increasing

11

diversion.

12

The reason that they focused on commercial

13

green waste and commercial cardboard was because,

14

first,

15

the largest portion of the waste we receive; and

16

secondly green waste and cardboard are the two most

17

significant elements in that waste stream.

18

the commercial sector does generate, by far,

So, that was kind of some of the research

19

that the task force did in order to determine where

20

they felt the priorities should be.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina?
Thank you, Chairman.

On the

24

subject of automation, has -- since the automation

25

service has been instituted for Kahului, how has

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

44

BF 4/10/03

1

that impacted sick leave?

2

noticeable decrease or increase or what in sick

3

leave?

4

MR. HARDER:

Has there been a

It's really hard to say because the two

5

drivers that are primary drivers that handle the

6

automated routes have not claimed any sick leave at

7

allover the last year.

8

the two best drivers.

9

drivers.

They were the two most responsible

10

drivers.

And so, it's hard to say whether

11

automation affected that or it's just because they

12

were some good guys.

13

However, they were always
They were our two senior

But, in general, automation does present some

14

opportunities, you know, because if a guy's feeling

15

a little bit bad and it's a really nasty rainy day

16

out there, you know, he's going to think twice about

17

calling in and sitting on the back of that truck.

18

Whereas, our automated trucks are a lot less

19

strenuous on everybody.

20

besides our work -- reduction in workmen's comp, as

21

we automate more and more, we will see

22

significant

23

in sick leave.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And so, I think that

or at least a corresponding reduction

Thank you.

And I bring that up

because now that you've had to reassign certain
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1

personnel, rather than being out on a refuse truck

2

and be assigned to different duties, as you said,

3

the likelihood of, you know, calling for sick leave

4

becomes less.

5

MR. HARDER:

Uh-huh.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And another question I have is on

7

the issue of residents who do not separate their

8

recyclables and then just throw them away in their

9

trash, has the department ever considered citing

10

residents who do not separate their trash and throw

11

their recyclables -- I mean, do not separate their

12

recyclables and throw them in their trash?

13

I bring this up because I believe there's

14

some counties on the Mainland that have some very

15

stiff policies with regards to that.

16

thoughts?

17

MR. HARDER:

Yeah.

Can I get your

There are communities that do have

18

residential mandates to recycle.

19

those are all -- those kinds of regulations have all

20

been generated by City or County Councils.

21

ordinance.

22

down by a -- you know, the Solid Waste Division.

23

And generally if you are going to mandate

To my knowledge,

They are

They're not a policy that's just handed

24

recycling -- the communities that do mandate

25

recycling have to correspondingly provide
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1

opportunities for recycling -- a greater opportunity

2

possibly than we provide right now.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

I certainly hope we don't

4

have to come to that here in Maui County.

5

people need to be more responsible with their

6

recycled items.

Thank you.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

It's just

Mr. Pontanilla?
Thank you.

Mr. Harder, would

you know offhand how much it cost to start up the

10

program in Kahului, meaning, you know, truck costs

11

as well as the bins, how much it cost the County?

12

Of course, the training.

13

MR. HARDER:

Yeah.

Yeah, I can get back to you with some

14

accurate figures; but my guesstimate would be

15

somewhere in the range of $700,000 for -- well,

16

actually we really needed three trucks.

17

one for a while.

18

800 -- closer to a million dollars.

We borrowed

So, it would probably be closer to

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

MR. HARDER:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

MR. HARDER:

Million dollars.

Three trucks and $250,000 in carts.
Thank you.

But I can -- I -- that's just top of my head.

23

So, let me try to get back to you with those

24

accurate figures.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

That would be good and
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how much it would cost if you went to Kihei.

2

MR. HARDER:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

MR. HARDER:

5

6
7

8
9

We're looking at approximately the same cost.
The same thing?

Yeah, I mean, as far as our capital costs,

yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares?

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Molina?
In the future we're going to have the

10

11

department -- all the departments send forth their

12

breakdown in a more financial format.

13

a nice narrative for myself, I would like you to

14

list all the existing numbers on one column, all the

15

requests in the middle, your net adjustments and

16

your rationale why.

17

While this is

I have a hard time -- I think you should

18

put

19

the members can make a quick financial analysis on

20

the request instead of the nice verbiage.

21

forward it in a pro forma type of format so

Okay.

One thing I can tell you, whatever we

22

do to raise fees,

23

expect increased services.

24

you want us to consider raising fees, are you able

25

to improve the level of service?

the taxpayer or the fee payer will
So, if you're telling us

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

48

BF 4/10/03

1

Councilmember Hokama, realize that any rate

MR. ARAKAWA:

2

increase should be taken, you know, very seriously;

3

and, of course, with that rate increase, we will

4

undoubtedly have increased expectations on our

5

department for better levels of service.

6

our intent is basically to provide a better level of

7

service for the increased fees that may be charged.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So, that's

Thank you for that, Deputy Director.

Further questions in these two areas?

Seeing none,

10

Director, if you would move on, please, to your next

11

area.

12
13

MR. ARAKAWA:

I'm sorry.

over to Wastewater?

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

16
17

Mr. Chairman, did you want to go

In your department, next rate or fees.
Would you give me a moment?

call our Wastewater Division Chief.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Why don't we take a short recess?

18

think that would be good.

19

membership.

20

(Gavel. )

21

RECESS:

22

RECONVENE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

I'll -- let me

Okay.

I

Today we have small

We'll take a recess until 10:20.

10:09 a.m.
10:25 a.m.

(Gavel.)

Okay.

Members, let us bring this

Committee meeting back to order, please.
I had earlier forgotten to state for the
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1

record that this morning we have Mr. Carroll,

2

Ms. Johnson, Mr. Molina, Mr. Pontanilla and

3

Ms. Tavares.

4

excuses Mr. Kane, Mr. Mateo and Mr. Nishiki.

The Chair has been informed and

5

Members, the Chair has -- since we have

6

Public Works, also asks the Director -- Deputy

7

Director to bring other division heads.

8

not be any proposed increases; but if you have a

9

question regarding rates and fees in that area, I

There may

10

thought it best so that we have good understanding

11

before entering decision making so that if a

12

consideration is brought up in the near future for

13

reductions or increases, we can do it from an

14

informed basis.
Okay.

15

16
17

Deputy Director Arakawa, thank you

very much.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

With us this

18

morning we have Tracy Takamine, our Wastewater

19

Reclamation Division Chief; and let me defer to him

20

to go over the proposed rate and fee changes for

21

Wastewater.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

23

MR. TAKAMINE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Wastewater Reclamation

24

Division for the FY '04 Proposed Budget, we have

25

basically, I guess, three fee increases being
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proposed.

2

The first is an 11 percent fee increase --

3

user -- wastewater user fee increase -- on Page 26.

4

The second is a increase for the cesspool and septic

5

tank pumping fee for residential units from $172.14,

6

current rate, to $390 per pump.

7

increase in the private hauler fees which is

8

currently $30, we're increasing it to $45 except

9

we're exempting Molokai -- any Molokai pumping.

And also an

Those are the basic three increases in terms

10
11

of the sewer users, 11 percent increase

12

had noticed the increases by individual classes or

13

service classes, it's not a straight 11 percent.

14

Basically what we did, we take 11 percent of the

15

overall FY '03 revenues, increase it by 11 percent

16

and put it into a rate model.

17

then, based on the consumer, the class, and the

18

volume, redistributes the rate and comes out with

19

those rates.

20

percentage, it's not a straight 11 percent increase

21

per category.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

if you

And the rate model

That's why if you try just do a

Mr. Takamine, I -- okay.

We'll open it up

23

to questions; but Mr. Mateo's not here, so let me

24

ask -- this is on Page 27, members, of the rates and

25

fees schedule.
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Let me just talk about the private septic

1

2

disposal.

We have that exception for Molokai.

3

you tell the Committee the reasoning for that,

4

please?

5

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes.

Can

The -- actually on Molokai -- and I

6

guess it's been discussed previously in terms of

7

cesspool pumping.

8

the -- I guess the County was doing the pumping with

9

a pumper truck on Molokai because there was no

10

Up until just recently, only

private business available.

11

Recently an individual

and I don't recall

12

his company's name; but his last name is Crabbe,

13

C-R-A-B-B-E -- came to Molokai from Honolulu and

14

tried to open up a business of pumping cesspools.

15

And also he's saying that he will be doing grease

16

traps.

17

He was not aware,

I guess,

that there was an

18

actual fee for discharging septage at the treatment

19

plant.

20

previous Director and indicated that if he were to

21

have to pay the per-load fee of $30 even, he would

22

not be able to stay in business due to the lack of

23

volume on Molokai.

24
25

And he had met with us and the Director

So, in order to -- as an incentive to have
him stay on Molokai and attempt to make -- or do
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1

business on Molokai, we waived the $30 -- or any

2

fee, basically, for septages [sic] discharge.

3

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, in a sense, is the County subsidizing a

private business?

5

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes,

I guess you could say that.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I don't think the County's in the business

7

of subsidizing private business.

8

would be the difference if the County just did it if

9

the load is so small?

10

MR. TAKAMINE:

Is there a -- what

Well, currently the County does not do --

11

the big difference here is the County doesn't do

12

grease traps.

13

The County just does the cesspools.

This individual is proposing, with the

14

equipment he has,

15

that would be an issue with the current FOG

16

regulations and increase in grease intercepters on

17

Molokai.

18

traps can be pumped.

19

to actually do grease traps; and

There is currently no way that the grease

So, his proposal to us was that he was going

20

to be pumping grease intercepters, storing it in a

21

container and then shipping it over to either

22

Molo -- Maui or Honolulu for disposal.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Again, I think the department has heard the

24

comments about different levels of service.

25

hope that the department would make a plan to
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eventually eliminate this type of differences.

2
3

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Question on

4

the cesspool fee increases, first of all, how many

5

cesspool accounts do we have?

6

is -- seems to be a significant jump from 172 to

7

390.

8

9

MR. TAKAMINE:

And why -- because it

Yes, actually there is currently on our

books 270 accounts in Maui and 97 on Molokai.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

MR. TAKAMINE:

Okay.

And I can read you my -- our justification

12

for the increase.

13

haulers and cesspool pumping customers is well below

14

the cost of service rate for the County.

15

Currently the rate for private

Private haulers and cesspool customers are

16

currently paying -- based on the current rates are

17

currently paying only about 36 and 42 percent,

18

respectively, for their actual cost of service

19

provided by the County.

20

Also, by Federal mandates, 40 CFR 35.2208, it

21

requires every sewer user category to pay their fair

22

share of cost of service.

23

The Wastewater Reclamation Division has been

24

fully self-supporting since FY 2001.

25

have been adjusted over the years to reflect 100
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percent payment for the cost of service.

The only

2

customer category that have not been paying their

3

fair share is the private haulers and cesspool

4

pumping customers.
In order to maintain the division's

5
6

self-supporting status, any shortage of funds in

7

these two categories, the private haulers and

8

cesspool pumping, is currently being made up by the

9

sub -- or being subsidized by the sewer user fees.
This means that the single family,

10
11

multi-family, commercial categories currently have

12

to subsidize the cesspool customers to maintain this

13

level of service.

14

In our proposed FY 2004 rate increase, this

15

will reduce the amount of sewer user fees subsidies

16

for this activity.

17

only recover 54

18

private haulers and cesspool pumping, respectively.

19

So,

20

with this increase.

21

Our proposed increase will still
54 percent and 95 percent of

they're still not paying their fair share even

So, that's basically our justification why

22

we're asking for this increase, that they start

23

paying their fair share or close to it and that

24

sewer user fees will stopping

25

subsidizing this service.
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2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

that cost been in place for the County?

3

MR. TAKAMINE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

And this 172 was -- how long has

I don't have -Okay.

Maybe later on if you could

send me that information.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontani1la?
Just a comment to the

8

department in regards to the increase of the sewer

9

fees.

I don't know when we started to charge $172

10

as far as the sewer fees for pumping.

11

you know when we started to charge the 172?

12
13
14

MR. TAKAMINE:

No,

I don't.

If it -- do

I'd have to get back with

you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, if it was like, say,

15

three,

16

our pumping fees weren't comparable, you know, why

17

hasn't the department done something in regards to

18

the particular fee?

19

four years ago and knowing at the time that

Looking at the increase, it's almost like 200

20

percent increase.

21

and if we had planned at that time as -- you know,

22

to do a gradual increase to meet the demand for

23

to cover the costs,

24

so bad; but, you know,

25

this amount, I can see the public reaction to this

You know, if three years ago --

then, you know,

it wouldn't be

looking at an increase of
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particular increase in fees.
MR. TAKAMINE:

I can tell you that -- well,

I've been in

3

the position about a year permanently.

Prior to

4

this,

5

leaving it at that rate; but I can tell you that the

6

department has been, again, self-sufficient since

7

2001.

8

were getting subsidized by a General Fund.

I don't know what the justification was for

So, that means prior to 2000, 2000 before, we

9

I would assume that at that time this would

10

not have been such a big deal because, really, the

11

General Fund was also subsidizing.

12

sewer user -- users subsidizing.

It wasn't the

13

When I took over and I started going over the

14

budget really in depth for the first time this year,

15

I noticed the discrepancy.

16

if the sewer user is now paying 100 percent of his

17

cost of service, then the cesspools -- the cesspool

18

customer, I believe, should be paying his fair

19

share; and he should not be being subsidized now by

20

the sewer user.

21

Again, prior to that,

And it's my opinion that

if the General -- by it

22

being subsidized by the General Fund, you know, it

23

wasn't all being,

24

user; but at this point in time since we're at a

25

point where we're really -- we're self-sufficient, I

I guess, piggybacked on the sewer
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1

don't think it's fair -- we don't think it's fair

2

that the sewer user subsidize the cesspool pumping

3

fees.

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

May I also add to that?

The increase in

5

fees is actually not an attempt to gain additional

6

revenues for the department as much as it is to try

7

to minimize the public's dependence on cesspool

8

pumping.

9

ordinance which minimized the frequency of cesspool

10
11

As you recall, the Council passed an

pumping in the past.
There have been -- there has been some abuse

12

of that system in the sense that people with failing

13

cesspools would call the County basically whenever

14

their cesspool is full and they would be charged a

15

certain amount and it's best

16

undercharge.

17

subsidizing that homeowner for each pump.

18

basically an

So, the County would be basically

So, we've tried to minimize the frequency

19

gradually of the pumping so that now it's a maximum

20

of twice a year; and there's still a subsidization

21

of the pumping at $172.14 because the private

22

pumpers basically charge more than that.

23

So, if a homeowner had a choice between

24

calling us or calling a private pumper, you know,

25

they'd basically call us.

So, the increase in the
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1

cost is basically to make it more comparable to

2

costs of what a private pumper would charge and, so,

3

hopefully encourage the homeowner to

4

calling just the County, you know, call a private

5

pumper and make that option a real option at this

6

point.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

instead of

My only concern was

8

that if we knew back in 2001, you know, we should

9

have made, like, a gradual increase rather than this

10

one-time increase.

11

department need to be self-sufficient.

12

concern is the public reaction that we'll have if we

13

do such an increase like, you know, we're planning

14

to do.

15

I understand, you know,

the

The only

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Thank you.

Following along those

18

same lines on the cesspool pumping, years ago, I

19

think, we might recall that we were trying to reduce

20

the dependency of the public on the County of Maui;

21

and I thought our plan was to reduce pumping per

22

year

23

rate to the point where we would no longer do any

24

cesspool pumping.

25

in,

the number of times per year under a certain

So, rather than see this rate go

I would rather see us eliminate.
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1

So, let's say that they have two pumps per

2

year now.

Then maybe we should go to one pump per

3

year at the same rate and then the following year

4

phase out of it completely because one of the things

5

that I think

6

you know,

7

course, it makes a lot of sense is the County of

8

Maui's pumping only pumps the liquid.

9

pump the solid.

you know, we talked about people

it sticks out in my mind because, of

It doesn't

So, the chances of their cesspool

10

filling up again are great if you're only going to

11

pump the liquids out.

12

At some point you need to get in there and

13

rehabilitate the cesspool.

And the private

14

pumpers -- and if you recall, we had couple

15

three of them come down and talk with us about this

16

unfair competition that the County of Maui is in;

17

but their selling point is the fact that they pump

18

the solids, too, and they can rehabilitate

19

cesspools.

20

community that way.

21

more, for one.

22

liquids.

or

So, there's a greater service to the
So, that's why the charge is

They're pumping solids, not just

23

But I would rather like to see us go into the

24

direction of reducing the pumpage on this fee now to

25

one per year and phase out completely in 2005.
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1

would rather see that happen because, for one, I

2

don't think we should be in competition with the

3

public -- private sector.

4

It's not like -- and Molokai is going to be

5

different unless something happens with this person,

6

but it's either that or we get the same kind of

7

equipment that can pump both the solids and the

8

liquids.

9

But I would much rather see us phase out of

10

this completely.

11

think we heard stories last time we discussed this

12

that they were pumping once a month.

13

couple of accounts that do that because they either

14

cannot rehabilitate their system or they choose not

15

to.

16

I know that there's people -- I

There are a

So, you know, why should it be that everybody

17

subsidizes this?

18

fair shares all across the board here as we talk

19

about rates and fees; and just as we talked about in

20

solid waste, what is the fair share that everybody

21

pays to run the operation or the service that

22

they

23

And I guess we're talking about

that they need or that we've required?
So, I think the argument that Mr. -- Tracy's

24

presenting is a good argument.

25

get this fairly, you know, spread out or spread out

You know, we need to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/10/03

61

1

fairly; but at the same time I recall that our

2

objective years ago was to get on to a program to

3

eliminate cesspool pumping by the County of Maui.

4

So, I would hope, Mr. Chair, that we would

5

continue to look at that and move in that direction.

6

Thank you.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you for that.

I believe it

8

was the last term we had that discussion through

9

Mr. Molina's Committee.

10

reminder.

11
12

Thank you for that

Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?

No, I just support what

13

Councilmember Tavares was saying and maybe instead

14

of leaving it the 172, put a modest increase in just

15

to cover the additional costs because labor costs on

16

the part of the County have increased.

17

also will increase.

18

Fill costs

So, I would just suggest, you know, maybe

19

putting it at $200 or something in that neighborhood

20

or at least an amount that is going to just cover

21

some of those cost increases on a percentage basis

22

of what they're currently paying and not go to the

23

390 but just do a more modest increase and go to the

24

only one pump per year.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah,

thank you, Chairman.

2

Following up on Member Tavares' comments about the

3

private pumpers, if I recall from my Public Works

4

meeting -- maybe Mr. Arakawa can also give Chair his

5

comments -- I recall the private pumpers who were

6

here that day saying that they would assist those

7

people who had problems with their cesspools.
I don't know if that has occurred.

8
9

I've

talked to some people on Molokai and -- who had some

10

cesspool concerns and I don't know if they've

11

actually -- the private pumpers have actually

12

provided assistance but I recall them telling

13

this -- our Public Works Committee that they would

14

do everything they can to assist.

15

So, maybe, Mr. Arakawa, I'd like to kind of

16

get to the bottom of this.

17

assistance?

18

you can provide it for us later.

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

Have they been providing

If you don't have that answer today,
Molokai and Maui.

I think what Councilmember Tavares says is

20

accurate.

21

will not only take out the liquids; but they could

22

also rehabilitate the cesspool so that it could have

23

a longer useful life.

24

course, has to pay more for that service.

25

service, they do provide and have been providing.

The -- if you call a private pumper,

they

But then the owner, of
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The issue here, I guess, is that, you know,

1

2

if the homeowner has a choice of paying more to have

3

his cesspool rehabilitated or just call the County

4

and have -- you know, pay less and have the County

5

just take out the liquids, most people have just

6

called the County; and that's what has triggered the

7

past ordinance to limit the amount of pumpings.
We have had calls from people where they've

8
9

10

said,

"Wow, what am I going to do?

My cesspool is

overflowing."
You know, on Maui where they have the option

11

12

of going to private pumpers, we've basically told

13

them, you need to call a private pumper and have

14

your cesspool rehabilitated because the ordinance

15

generally doesn't provide that unless there's some

16

public health or safety issue that's concerned.

17

know,

18

going to cost more.

19

there's an option available to you.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

You

It's just

And I recall the -- we had the

20

person from the Department of Health down here who

21

said the State would also provide assistance with

22

regards to rehabing the cesspools.

23

basically wanted to know, have the private pumpers

24

provided the assistance that they said they would?

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

But I just

They have.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

MR. ARAKAWA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

They have.

For a fee,

Okay.

they have.

How much would it have --

4

would it cost if the County were to pump sludge?

5

know the County only pumps water, but how much more

6

would those with cesspools have to pay if the County

7

had the ability to pump sludge?

8

some additional equipment for the trucks.

9

MR. TAKAMINE:

I

I believe you need

It just, I guess, depend on having the

10

right equipment.

We do have the right equipment,

11

but it's not being used for cesspool pumping.

12

being used for our wastewater grit removal and FOG

13

removal.

14

actually suck that out; but I don't see it being

15

that much of a different rate, you know, because

16

it's still based on volume, based on manpower and so

17

forth.

It's

It's called a vacuum truck that can

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

MR. TAKAMINE:

Okay.

But just to let you know, we did do an

20

analysis; and the average rate for private -- for an

21

individual to use a private pumper is about $336 per

22

pump.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares?

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I guess this question was

3

partially answered on why he was raising these fees;

4

but, you know,

5

it's still showing that there's a carryover savings

6

from wastewater.

7

raising fees if there is carryover savings, but I

8

understand what he's saying about trying to get this

9

fairness to cover the cost.

they -- on 2-11 of our Program Budget

Do you anticipate, as you cover the cost of

10
11

this area,

12

going to go down?

13

And normally we don't consider

MR. TAKAMINE:

that the rates in the other area are

We're still

we're still -- based on --

14

even with the carryover savings, we're still

15

requiring the 11 percent increase in the overall

16

sewer user fees to make up the shortage in our

17

estimated revenues.

18

having that 11 percent increase.

19
20
21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So, we still are looking at

So, you're anticipating a revenue

shortfall for Fiscal 2004?
MR. TAKAMINE:

Based on -- I guess we're looking at,

22

Danny, about 21 million, yeah,

23

not shortage but a reduced revenue?

24

MR. AGSALOG:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

I mean, a shortage

(Inaudible.)
Pardon me?
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MR. AGSALOG:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. AGSALOG:

Mr. Chairman?
Mr. Agsalog.
When we calculated their revenue including

4

the carryover savings, they were -- still have a

5

shortage -- shortage of, I think, 1. -- I'll get you

6

that shortage.

7

to -- raise to balance their operation this year --

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MR. AGSALOG:

10

So, we needed the rate -- the rate

So, this --

-- this coming year, I should say, this

Fiscal '0 --

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. AGSALOG:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

MR. AGSALOG:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

For '03?

Fiscal '04.
For Fiscal '04?

Yes.
So, the chart on 2-11 in the

16

Program Budget which shows the Wastewater Fund

17

carryover or savings to be $608,575 for Fiscal '04,

18

is that figure with the approval of this rate

19

increase?

20

MR. AGSALOG:

Is that why that figure is even there?

That carryover savings there is their

21

lapse -- this '03 budget, and it's considered in the

22

'04 budget to cover the expenses in the '04 budget.

23

Even with that carryover savings, they still -- with

24

all their operation for '04, they still lesser.

25

we had to have some rate increase to balance it.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

That's all, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Molina?

Yeah, thank you, Chairman, one more

4

question for the department.

5

of our Public Works Committee last term and he was

6

very passionate and, I guess, well-versed being that

7

he was a former wastewater engineer.

8

any comments in regards to this proposed increase at

9

this point?

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

The Mayor was a member

Has he made

Well, we've had a number of discussions with

11

the Mayor, as you can probably imagine; but the 11

12

percent increase was part of the Administration

13

budget and he did agree to have it as part of the

14

Administration budget.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

increase?

And this includes the cesspool

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

That's correct.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla?

Okay.

No.

The Committee will ask the division

22

for a breakdown of the revenues by the various fee

23

categories so that in case the Committee wishes to

24

make adjustments during decision-making, we know

25

what we are dealing with.
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Is there anything else that may assist the

1

2

Committee, staff?

3

option or account.

4

sufficient.
Okay.

5

This has the numbers by each
I think that would be

Are there any other questions in the

6

area of the wastewater or the sewer fund rates and

7

fees?
Ms. Tavares, any other questions

8

9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- in this sewer area?

MR. TAKAMINE:

No.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

15

Any other comments,

Mr. Takamine?

12

14

No, thank you.

Director.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Let us move on, Deputy

Anything else?

I'm sorry.

We have one other area.

It's an

16

increase in subdivision filing fees, and I hoped to

17

have Ralph Nagamine here.

18
19
20
21
22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can you give us the page in the rates and

fees schedule?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Page 18 of the rates and fees portion of the

budget.
What we are proposing is an increase in the

23

subdivision filing fee from $50 to $100.

24

each lot that's created on the preliminary plan we

25

want an increase of $10 to $25 for each lot created.
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1

And there's an increase in the processing fee that

2

we are requesting for each adjustment or amendment

3

of any preliminary or final approval plan.

4

We have done an analysis of fees that other

5

Counties have charged, and generally we are upping

6

the fees to be comparable to what the City and

7

County of Honolulu charges.

8

$100 for the filing fee and $25 per lot.

9

of Hawaii,

Their basic rate is
The County

just as a comparison, charges a basic

10

rate of $250 for the filing fee and $25 for the

11

additional lot.

12

basic rate is zero; and they charge, on a per-lot

13

basis, $3 for each lot.

Kauai is cheaper, however.

The

14

So, basically we just are proposing this fee

15

increase to be comparable to the City and County of

16

Honolulu and also to reflect the work that needs to

17

be done by our staff to process these subdivisions.

18
19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you for saying that, Deputy

Director.
Again, members, Corporation Counsel, can you

21

restate for the Committee's information the purposes

22

of fees and the amounts set forth?

23

recapture our cost of doing business and not to be

24

viewed as a regular revenue generator?

25

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

That's right.

Is it to

The amount of the
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1

fee set should reflect the actual cost to the

2

government for the service that's being offered.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Hearing that from Corporation

4

Counsel, please keep that in mind, members, when

5

reviewing this request for any fee increase.
Mr. Molina?

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?
Okay.

13

No questions.

Ms. Johnson?

And then, of course, we

you are

14

just making one language change which is omitting

15

the language including the Department of Water

16

Supply since they are now a County agency?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

Thank you for bringing that up, yes.

Okay.

Members, you may want to look at the

19

Ramseyer format which shows the adds and the

20

additions as well as the re

21

reduct -- removals of language and amounts.

22

might give you a better understanding of what is

23

being proposed.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

omissions and

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The request you just made, where

2

was that, about including waste management

3

environmental management or something?

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The request I had made was under the Sewer

5

Fund, that the division provide us with a -- their

6

revenue numbers so that we can understand the

7

difference between the current rate and the proposed

8

rate.

9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh, okay.

We just talked about the various options

and categories.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh, okay.

Thank you.

And then our Committee can review that

14

information.

15

Public Works, Deputy Director?

Anything else under Department of

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

No, nothing else.
Mr. Chair?

Ms. Tavares.
I have a question for Public

Works.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Proceed, please.
In the -- the same 2-11 budget

23

proposal, it shows the carryover savings for the

24

Highway Fund at -- the actual at 2003 is a deficit

25

of $435,156; and the 2004 proposal is zero.
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So, my question is:

1

Why are we not or why

2

have you not submitted a proposal for an increase in

3

highway taxes or something to take care of this or

4

is -- do you want this to be zero?

5

understand how you can be at a deficit with -- you

6

know, you can only spend revenues that you get.

7
8
9

MR. ARAKAWA:

Besides, I don't

I would prefer to get back to the Committee

on that specific question.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, if you could get back to

10

us -- I guess, Mr. Chair, we need it rather quickly,

11

right?

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Hopefully before Monday morning.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

MR. AGSALOG:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MR. AGSALOG:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman, if I can comment on that.
Budget Director.
On the Fiscal Year '03 actual carryover

17

savings, when it shows the negative that was

18

calculated by the accounting department in

19

finance

20

because we -- when we appropriate the moneys

21

according to the estimated revenue and the revenue

22

didn't come in and we spend the appropriation, we

23

will go in a deficit.

24
25

and we can go to a deficit like that

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

This means that money was spent

that isn't covered by revenue?

Is that what that
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1

means or does that just mean you're short of the

2

estimated revenue?

3

MR. AGSALOG:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

MR. AGSALOG:

I mean, we can be short

It could be a combination of both.
Okay.

We could be a little -- we spend a little

6

bit more or we spent exactly what we appropriated,

7

but the estimated revenue didn't come in as such.

8

That could be or we just spent a little bit more.

9

But I think I would go to the first,

that we

10

only spent what's appropriated; and this estimated

11

revenue didn't come in.

12

a deficit.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14
15

response, too.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay.

That's why we have to go to

I'll wait for the written

Thank you.
Thank you.

We'll put that request

16

forward because after the second quarter, we did

17

show the department only spending 42 percent of its

18

budget at that point in time.

19

interested in seeing the results of that request.

20

Thank you, Budget Director.

21
22

Anything else?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So, we will be

Mr., Pontanilla?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

You

23

know, as far as the increases that, you know, you

24

show on Page 19 for disabled persons parking place

25

cards --
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

6

that.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's another department.
That's another department?

Yeah.
Oh, I'll just wait for -- for

Thank you.
Okay.

Thank you.

Anything else for the

7

Department of Public Works since we have the Deputy

8

Director, rates and fees?
Okay.

9

If you do have a question for the

10

department,

I would ask you that you would please

11

forward it as soon as possible.

12

for -- to start decision-making Monday morning.

We are scheduled

So, I would like to give the department a

13
14

reasonable amount of time, if need to,

15

and provide accurate information back to the

16

Committee.

17
18

to research

Thank you very much, Deputy Director Arakawa.
We appreciate your presence this morning.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am.
Did you request from Tracy the

22

breakdown that he was giving the justification for

23

the sewer pump

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

the pump -- cesspool pumping fees?

Yes, we -- we -We requested that.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- included it in the overall request of

the revenues --

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

-- and everything for
Thank you.

-- to have us understand the proposal.

Okay.

Thank you for that clarification.
Also, yeah, since we have

Mr. Nagamine, Mr. Arakawa, if you can also send back

9
10

in the response that we'll put forth justification

11

for the $100 amount for that new fee for subdivision

12

just so that we can comply as we understand

13

Corporation Counsel's understanding of what a fee is

14

for for that amount.
Okay.

15

Thank you.

Members, let us move on.

16

up the Department of Finance.

17

Director joining us this morning.

18

thank you for being here.

19

the weather.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

?:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

We'll bring

We do have the
So, Mr. Regan,

We know you've been under

It's all this stress (inaudible).

Stay there.
Of course, we have a few of ours

missing, too.

24

?:

Spread the wealth.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay.

Well, thank you for joining
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us and assisting the Committee.

2

RATES AND FEES

3

4

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

5

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Director, why don't you give us

7

a starting point?

8

and fees proposed increases first.

9

MR. REGAN:

And we can go through your rates

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good morning,

10

everyone.

11

rates and fees as submitted with the budget

12

proposal, I think we're specifically speaking in

13

regards ·to the disabled parking placards and the

14

increase in the highway beautification fee.

15
16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

In terms of the proposed increases in the

Can you give us a reference point, please,

on the schedule?

17

MR. REGAN:

I think it is Page 2.

18

MR. AGSALOG:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MR. AGSALOG:

Mr. Chairman, if I may?
Budget Director.
Can we start on Page 2?

This is -- it's a

21

work between the Budget Office and Mr. Vila and the

22

Finance Department.

23

Page 2 -- and on the hotel -- hotel licenses.

24

think Ms. -- the Finance Department was recommending

25

repealing that particular item, 3210.

So, if we can start on
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MR. VILA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Do you want me to comment?

Okay.

We're

3

basically proposing the repeal -- oh, good morning,

4

Council members, Lito Vila from the DMV.
We're proposing to repeal that because I

5

6

believe last fiscal -- legislative session or before

7

that, the revised statutes that authorized the re --

8

the charging of the hotel and various licenses were

9

repealed.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, this is just to conform to that.
Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, questions

11

on this proposal?

12

request to repeal a portion of revenue.

13

Ms. Johnson?

It's rare, but we do have a

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MR. AGSALOG:

Mr. Molina?

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?

Okay.
Okay.

No.
Thank you.

We'll move on.

Mr. Chairman, the next item would be

21

on Page 3, the Item 3214, permits, bike tours.

22

were proposing changing the $15 per year to $100 per

23

application fee per year.

24
25

They

Mr. Vila, do you want to -MR. VILA:

Yeah, that is -- we have -- we don't have that
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many bicycle tours; and from our experience, one

2

bicycle tour for that permit often registers 100

3

bicycles.

4

paperwork and administrative paperwork to do that.

It includes -- and it's a lot of

5

So, increasing it by that amount,

I feel,

6

does not recoup the full expenses that we would

7

incur in that.

8

increase -- increasing it to $100 which is not going

9

to be, I feel,

So, we've proposed that $100

a negative impact on that industry.

10

There is few, but it is -- it takes a lot of

11

administrative time in processing and monitoring

12

those licenses.

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, questions?

Ms. Johnson?

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

activity permits

17

$250; and they have a similar kind of, you know, I

18

guess, workload that's related to the monitoring,

19

issuance, whatever.

20

Yes.

I know that our ocean rec

I think they're currently at

What would be the feeling of the

21

Administration if

22

industry, when you're looking at recreational

23

activities, are there other fees that are charged

24

for other industries or would you consider putting

25

this also at the same $250 per year?

at least to be fair In the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

Because that

BF 4/10/03

1

79

covers their whole year permit; is that correct?

2

MR. VILA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4
5

That is correct.
Well, I'll throw that out there

for consideration.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.
And I understand the point

6

you're trying to make, Ms. Johnson.

7

understand where you got that figure from.
Mr. Molina?

8

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

MR. VILA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14
15

16
17
18

Yes, thank you, Chairman.

Good

morning, Mr. Vila, Mr. Regan.

11

13

So, I

Good morning.
About roughly how many permits for

bike tours do you issue per year?
MR. VILA:

I would say no less than a dozen -- no more

than a dozen.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And $100 would be enough for

you to recoup costs, I guess?
MR. VILA:

I haven't done a cost analysis for that type to

19

take into account.

I could certainly do that.

20

However, as far as the overall expenses for the DMV,

21

you would have to take into account -- you know, if

22

you go piecemeal, that's another concept where we do

23

start charging and converting over to a cost for

24

service kind of -- charging back to the respective

25

customers; but we felt, when looking at that, the
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$25 was exorbitantly too low.

2

And so,

therefore, we're recommending taking

3

it up to that -- to that amount.

4

believe, fully cover the full range of functions as

5

far as recoupment of the expenses, labor, time,

6

material, supplies for the -- for that section.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So, it does not,

I

So, are you saying that it could go

8

even -- you need to go even higher, if that were the

9

case, to totally recoup our expenses?

10

that -- how high would you say?

11

that information now, that's fine.

12

MR. VILA:

I mean,

If you don't have

I don't have a good number.

I would have to

13

put a pencil to it to see exactly how long and how

14

much typing we have to do.

15

As you know, bicycle tours -- our business

16

license process right now is strictly a manual labor

17

intensive.

18

able to establish that into a comprehensive database

19

so it's more automated.

20

mind it will be -- it is a manual process of typing,

21

monitoring,

22

it's rather extensive.

I'm -- hopefully in the future I'll be

Until that point, keep in

filing and retrieving those files.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

So,

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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1

of in agreement with Councilman Molina's statement.

2

As far as the bike tour companies or even the ocean

3

recreational people, you know, we should recoup our

4

costs to provide them that particular service.

5

I don't know if the $100 is sufficient.

6

to be more, then I'll support that; but we need to

7

recoup our costs.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So,

If it got

Thanks.

Thank you.

Mr. -- Ms. Tavares?

Yeah, I -- the question I had was:

10

Do we have a difference in price between a

11

commercial vehicle registration and a passen -- or

12

noncommercial vehicle registration?

13

MR. VILA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

Yes, we do.
Where -- where is that in the

fees?

16

MR. VILA:

That's further in the back on the

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm on Page 17 where it says motor

18

vehicles or -- sale of plates?

19

where it comes in.

20

MR. VILA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MR. VILA:

23

I mean, I don't know

It would go under the highway revenue section.
Oh, okay.

Because the weight tax is a highway -- Highway

Fund, I believe.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's correct.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, uh-huh.
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MR. VILA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

between that and

4

the same for why we have a difference between motor

5

vehicles classifications, whether they're commercial

6

or not commercial; but in the bike area which is --

7

now,

8

Bicycle is on 18.

9
10

So, it would be under that section.
Okay.

I'm sure the justification is

I just lost it.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Then if we draw distinction

The bicycle fees -- oh, okay.

Bicycle tags.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Bicycle tags, it's called.

11

the tag their little registration similar to a

12

license plate on a car?

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

MR. VILA:

So, is

The bicycle tag is a decal that's affixed onto

the bicycle.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Uh-huh.

So, that's the equivalent

of a license plate on a car; is that correct?
MR. VILA:

It's an equivalent.

However, per the revised

statutes, it is a permanent registration.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It is a permanent registration.

So, they don't renew it every year.
MR. VILA:

No.

Once it's -- once it's registered, the

22

only time they notify us is when they transfer,

23

they're required to file

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

MR. VILA:

Uh-huh, right.

a notice of transfer; and there's a transfer
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fee involved, et cetera.

2

But it was converted a couple years ago to a

3

permanent registration because of the numbers of

4

bicycles and the amount of time it took to process

5

it.

6

cetera.

7

agreed with the proposal that it become a

8

permanently registered bicycle.

9

10

There's a lot of exchanges and sales, et
So, at that point, I guess the legislature

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Has your -- has your division

looked at a commercial bicycle fee or license?

11

MR. VILA:

No.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No?

Can you look at it next year?

13

Because I know we talked in Committee one time

14

Mr. Molina's Committee about charging a per person

15

commercial use, you know, of the tours and whatever;

16

and that didn't go too far because it was going to

17

be kind of hectic to try to keep track of it.

18

the thing they're riding should be easier to keep

19

track of and easier to inspect if they're current or

20

not current.

21

MR. VILA:

Well, if I can comment on that,

22

change the

23

bicycle itself --

I guess,

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

MR. VILA:

But

if we were to

the registration fee for the

Uh-huh.

that would have to be with the State
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1

legislature because it's covered Statewide.

2

Whereas, if we were to look at the -- say, for

3

example, bicycle tour business and make a rule there

4

and say for each bicycle that you list with this

5

business, it will cost you that much, I feel that

6

that would be more with this body to regulate --

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

MR. VILA:

9

Oh, okay.

or with that ordinance; but don't tie it

back to the registration of that bicycle --

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. VILA:

per se.

Okay.
So, keep -- I would probably think

12

it would be better to separate that, still have it

13

registered.

14

bicycle unit that you're using for your business,

15

you may want to look at charging another amount --

However, if you -- and for each unit or

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MR. VILA:

18

Uh-huh.

per unit.

And I think that's what you're

probably --

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MR. VILA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MR. VILA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right.

looking at.

So, that's for probably --

That's what I'm getting at, too.

Yeah.
Because you have different

24

companies; and some companies have a very small

25

number of bicycles.

And, you know, others have
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1

larger or they go out with, you know,

three,

four

2

vans.

So,

3

but

so, it would almost seem like you have a fee,

4

you know,

5

through the permit for the bike tours.

6

It covers the cost -- as long as it covers the cost

7

of processing that fee.

I don't know how many each van carries

that you're talking about here to go
That's fine.

8

But at the same time, we don't have another

9

way to actually get to the bicycles themselves and

10

how frequently they're used, how much they're on the

11

road and whatever; and, you know,

12

the bicycle carryover or the Bicycle Fund is like in

13

the deficit according to that same famous page 2-11,

14

I think.

15

I did notice that

I closed my book already even.

That's another one.

The Bike Fund is down.

16

And with all the interest in bicycle paths and

17

biking -- renewed interest in biking for the general

18

public, we should be looking at creating revenues

19

for this particular fund.

20

something -- you know, if you folks will look at

21

that for next year's budget, you know, we -- I think

22

I would be very interested in seeing how that might

23

occur and to get a little more equity here.

24

I mean,

25

bikeway -- bike path,

And I think maybe that's

that -- you know,

the Baldwin Avenue

I mean that's costing some big
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1

money; and if you've got 12 companies and they're

2

only paying $100 a year, that's a long time to make

3

up whatever millions that's going to cost but they

4

are going to be the chief beneficiary of that

5

bikeway.

6

they'll be the chief beneficiary.

I mean, we're all going to benefit; but

So, I think we've got to figure out a way to

7
8

have people share in the cost for the improvements

9

that we do to make their industry better, safer,

10

more enjoyable for their patrons and give us

11

actually a better, you know, reputation or have us

12

perceived as a better experience, both by the

13

residents and the tourists.

14

MR. VILA:

I would agree with that.

However, I would

15

caution, again, two things.

16

that registration of the bicycle, whether revise

17

statutes or associate this with that ordinance that

18

covers the bicycle tour business, at that point, we

19

can look at it, dissect it and make it a County

20

ordinance; and that's -- and designate it as such

21

and keep the two separate.

22

One is whether we touch

And another point of caution, from our

23

experiences with ocean activity, et cetera, if we

24

are to put something where we need to verify, we

25

cannot overlook the fact that we will need somebody
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1

or some body or entity to verify and say if we -- if

2

it ends up where we're charging so much per bicycle

3

per tour company

4

there needs to be a way to go in and enforce and

5

verify that that is the fact that they're using as

6

far as the usage.

7

that's used by the tour company,

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think that's why we want to

8

depend on you to come up with this ordinance.

9

You're the expert.

10

MR. VILA:

I'll be more than happy to work with the body

11

or -- you know, to review that.

I think the bicycle

12

tour business will have a lot of say in that.

13

There's benefits as far as the overall community.

14

So, I mean, I would be in favor of being part of

15

that Committee to do that.

16

My function,

I believe, is to look at -- I

17

mean, administer the ordinances that are enacted by

18

this body.

19

than happy to work with that Committee to provide

20

any input I can.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

24
25

However, having said that, I'll be more

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you.

under tour bike permit?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Any other questions

Mr. Molina?

Thank you,

just a quick comment on

the Baldwin Avenue bike paths.

And as Member
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1

Tavares had stated, the primary users of that path

2

will be the bike tour companies.

3

correct, they do run seven days a week; and it

4

you know, having -- being a resident of Makawao, I

5

can attest to the fact it's constant usage -- well,

6

not the -- well, their route, that is, from

7

starts up in Haleakala and goes all the way down

8

through Paia.

9

paying for all these improvements, I think it's

And if I'm

And being that the County will be

10

definitely something we should look at; and I

11

appreciate Mr. Vila offering his assistance in this

12

matter.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14
15

Thank you, Chair.
Thank you.

If not,

Mr. Director, next area.
MR. AGSALOG:

Mr. Chairman, Page 17, out-of-state vehicle

16

permit, 3280.

17

$5 to $10.

18

Anything else?

MR. VILA:

Okay.

Mr. Vila, can you explain that?

From

The out-of-state vehicle permit for

19

those that don't quite understand that, we have

20

these are vehicles that are brought in from out of

21

state that is previously registered or -- in another

22

state.

23

By law, they can -- they'll come in.

It has

24

to be registered here within so many days.

25

amount of time it takes to process that and the
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1

verification -- it takes a lot longer than the

2

regular vehicle transfer that is within the County.

3

And that is experienced mostly out of the

4

Lahaina office and the Kihei office and it does take

5

quite a while and taking it up to that $10 per

6

fee -- per registration, again, is not exorbitant.

7

I feel that that $5 is way too low for that.
It's a one-time fee.

8

Once it's transferred

9

over to us, then it gets into an automated process

10

where we do mail out the renewals automatically so

11

it comes

12

cycle.

it gets into our regular registration

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

16
17

Okay.

Questions?

Ms. Tavares?

Yeah, does that fee cover the cost

of the processing of this application?
MR. VILA:

Go back -- going back to my previous

statement --

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MR. VILA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

MR. VILA:

Not quite?

I have not done -Oh, you haven't done --

a cost for service menu breakdown as far as

22

the exact detail and time analysis and materials, et

23

cetera.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Let me ask you this:

looked at the reverse?

Have you

When Hawaii people take
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1

their cars to the Mainland or whereever, have you

2

looked at what other jurisdictions may charge for

3

this same

4

have here?

5

MR. VILA:

you know, the reciprocal of what you

No, I have not.

Each -- from what I know,

6

though, it's each State jurisdiction is different in

7

their rules and laws and how much it costs.

8

could do a comparative study to see.

We

What we've -- what I've done, though, is look

9
10

at across the State to see what the other Counties

11

are charging.

12

various fees that we charge.

13

the other Counties.

14

that whatever we charge here should be pretty

15

much -- have some semblance or some similarities

16

with that of the other Counties.

17

I have that breakdown as far as the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We compare that with

That's the basis because I feel

Yeah.

Actually it was just a

18

curious -- curiosity more than, you know, if

19

somebody charges this, we should charge it.

20

should be looking at what it costs us to process and

21

charge that.

22

We

How does a person bringing a car from out of

23

state know that they have so many days to get this

24

vehicle permit?

25

MR. VILA:

We work with the shipping companies, and they

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

91

BF 4/10/03

1

distribute fliers.

Every vehicle that comes in,

2

they do receive a notice with that vehicle of the

3

certain criterias.
For example, recently, all new vehicles being

4
5

shipped into the State are required to file a G --

6

G-27 to ensure that the State collects the revenue

7

on that.

8

given by Matson and

9

they bring it in.

10

So, those

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

that happened.

12

a car in.

13

MR. VILA:

Okay.

that types of information is
directly to the consumer as

Okay.

I was wondering how

It's been a while since I've brought

For example, if we change this fee,

I will then

14

work with them and provide the updates so that they

15

are given the appropriate instructions to give to

16

the people coming in.

17

not, we

18

it with the shipping lines.

19

Whether they follow it or

it's consistently given.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I've verified

So, if somebody doesn't do this

20

and then their plates expire and they come in for

21

registration, do you charge them a penalty for not

22

having done this when they first brought the car in?

23

MR. VILA:

We charge them a penalty by law.

Once they

24

obtain an out-of-state vehicle permit,

25

li -- registration, okay, is valid for a period of
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1

one year or -- maximum of one year or the expiration

2

of that out-of-state license

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. VILA:

Uh-huh.

registration.

For example, if you're

5

bringing a car right now that -- some states have

6

two-year registration.

7

They pay the $10 fee, and that is valid for a

8

maximum of -- their registration is valid for a

9

maximum of one year.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. VILA:

Okay.

They transfer that.

Uh-huh.

But if your registration expires, say, in

12

October, okay, you transfer it -- you don't have to

13

get charged the state -- our registration fee until

14

your registration expired, which is October.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Uh-huh.

Okay.

Thank you.

Before we let other members ask

17

their questions, Corporation Counsel, is there a

18

difference between a fee and a permit?

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I was going to ask --

We understand what fees are.

So, since a

21

permit means we are allowing or permitting this to

22

be done, is there a difference in how much we can

23

assess and charge?

24
25

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:
still a fee,

You mean like a permit fee?

though.

It's

I think that it would still be
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1

considered a fee, not a tax.

It would still be

2

limited to the cost of the County to regulate.
When you get a permit, you're regulating some

3

4

activity; and there should be a cost that the

5

government can assess to that activity or

6

regulation.

7

the cost and not exceed the cost.

So,

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

the permit fee should still cover

Interesting question.
we are trying to honor a

So, if a

10

registration that in another state was good for two

11

years, wouldn't we be able to have a permit amount

12

that is good for two years?

13

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

14

another

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

Honor a registration from

Well, Mr. Vila said some places allow

registration up to two years.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. VILA:

(Inaudible) .

But, yeah,

in Hawaii we just do it for one.

If I may comment,

I believe that is

the

20

guidance on that is the Hawaii Revised Statutes.

21

we were to take it up to two years, a maximum of

22

two,

23

statute.

24
25

I think we would have to modify that revised

Right now,

it states that it's valid up to

the lesser of one year -- well, one year or their
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1

expiration of that registration of that vehicle.

2

However, from what I know, the out-of-state vehicle

3

permit that is -- the decision of setting that fee

4

is up to -- left at the discretion of the Council

5

body.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla, you have a question for

7

Mr. Vila in this area of out-of-state vehicle

8

permits?

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yes, Chair.

Mr. Vila, how many

10

permits do we do on a yearly basis?

11

okay, to your best knowledge.

12

MR. VILA:

I can get you that.

Estimate is

I don't have the specific

13

figure.

14

quite a bit, though, especially in those two

15

satellite offices that we said because that is the

16

entry area for a lot of newcomers out here.

17

eventually they -- once they're here, they move up

18

to Upcountry and, you know, into the more

19

established local areas.

20

I don't have a good number on that.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We do

Then

And you mentioned that the

21

receiving company as far as shipping, they provide

22

that information in regards to obtaining a permit

23

when the vehicle comes over here.

24

company provide you any information in regards to

25

the vehicles coming into our County?

Does the shipping
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1

MR. VILA:

As far as the quantity?

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Well, the information in

3

regards to ownership as well as,

4

registration?

I guess,

the

And the reason why I ask this question is

5

6

that, you know, if a vehicle from out of state is

7

stopped, you know, how do we get that information

8

or how does the Police Department get that

9

information that this vehicle is from out of state?

10

MR. VILA:

First of all, when we issue an out-of-state

11

permit, you look at the bumper -- they're required

12

to get

13

obtain a safety inspection certificate.
An out-of-state vehicle permit, we give them

14

a decal that says out-of-state permit with an

15

expiration date.

16

plate, you will simply look at the rear bumper; and

17

that should be affixed.

So, if you have an out-of-state

18

And if enforcement does not see that, then

19

they should pull up -- pull that vehicle and do a

20

check because then our records will reflect that

21

they -- the police has access to our motor vehicle

22

records as -- on an inquiry basis.

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

Thank you,

96

BF 4/10/03

1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

Ms. Johnson?
My question has to do with:

Why

4

do you give them the leeway if it's like a

5

registration that's from an out-of-state area?

6

don't you just require them to register within so

7

many days and pay whatever the fees are?

8
9

MR. VILA:

Why

Because by law, they have -- we honor that

registration up to a year.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

MR. VILA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

MR. VILA:

Okay.

So, that's under HRS?

Right.

Okay?

Okay.

This out-of-state vehicle permit --

14

actually increasing it deters them from obtaining

15

that, okay, and having -- so that we can issue them

16

more a County registration so that when it comes

17

time to renew, it's a lot easier for us.

18

of the positive things; but as far as -- I guess I

19

don't -- having it, I guess, stopped -- is that the

20

question or --

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

That's one

I just meant that if

22

let's -- you had a 30-day grace period from the time

23

that the vehicle was brought in just to reregister

24

it under Maui County.

25

because, again, tying it into an impact, the

That was my main question
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It's not in California.

1

vehicle's not in Arizona.

2

The vehicle's here having an impact on our roadways;

3

and, you know, many of these fees that we look at

4

are directly related to what's going on here in Maui

5

County, not back on the Mainland.

6

MR. VILA:

That is true.

Then, again,

the other side of

7

this, we have our residents taking our car -- their

8

car -- our vehicles over there for a certain period

9

of time.

So, there's that certain reciprocity that

10

we should maintain with the other jurisdictions.

11

Example, within the State, we have

12

reciprocity where if a Honolulu resident

13

talked about this the last time I was at Council a

14

couple -- last year.

15

their vehicle, say,

16

a year, okay, that registration, even though they've

17

just paid it, they bring it over here next month, we

18

don't charge -- charge them the registration fee

19

until it's renewed the next time because by

20

has to be registered in the County where it is

21

physically located, okay, at the next registration,

22

not every time you transfer.

23

we

If a State resident brings
from Honolulu,

they've paid for

it

It will be in -- a tracking nightmare to say,

24

okay, Honolulu, you'll have to refund ten months

25

while Maui take over this.

I mean, each of the
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1

Counties have different rates.

2

administer that?

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You know, how do you

It's-I can understand that within the

4

State, it's just mainly the vehicles that are coming

5

from out of state.

6

here and, you know, they had a vehicle that they

7

wanted to bring in, I can understand that; but,

8

also, I'm looking at if the fee

9

know,

10
11

If somebody were transferred

and, again, you

the purpose of the fee is to cover the cost of

whatever the service is.
I guess I would be looking at it maybe in a

12

different perspective; and so, then,

13

the fee would change because my whole philosophy is

14

that if you buy a vehicle here, it's supporting the

15

local economy, you know, and the capital circulates

16

within our local economy or hopefully it does.

17

the nature of

So, when you have a very low fee,

there's

18

you know, if somebody just wants to bring it in,

19

obviously there's the cost of shipping; but, I mean,

20

I'm looking at transferring vehicles that are owned

21

in other jurisdictions and bringing your own vehicle

22

over here.

23

I -- I actually think that in the Virgin

24

Islands it was done a little bit differently so that

25

it would deter people from actually shipping in
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1

their vehicles which were older that didn't have a

2

lot of the, you know, EPA standard requirements,

3

emission standards.

4

current standards -- bringing them in and then

5

paying that fee as a deterrent.

6

MR. VILA:

7

MR. REGAN:

Some of them weren't up to our

Yeah, as -- right.
Councilmember Johnson, there is actually

8

something the State has done in terms of

9

implementing a way of, I guess, kind of deterring

10

people from bringing vehicles in from out of state;

11

and they implemented a use tax now.

12

pay a 4 percent use tax whenever you bring in a

13

vehicle from out of state.

14

to,

15

taking advantage of, perhaps, buying a vehicle out

16

of state and not having to pay taxes on it, so

17

now, whether or not the County can implement

18

something as well,

19

mind that the State already does,

20

people for that.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

MR. VILA:

I guess,

So, you have to

So, there is a penalty

try to deter people from doing that and

I'm not too sure; but keep in
in fact, penalize

Okay.

And if I can add to that,

that act was recently

23

implemented is providing a more level playing field

24

for the businesses in Hawaii because it's -- I think

25

it was for -- the intent was it was unfair for
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1

allowing people to bring a vehicle in to the State

2

and foregoing that tax which provide -- gives a

3

disadvantage to the local business that we have.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

And that would be my whole

5

point.

I'm glad to know that there is at least

6

something.

7

4 percent seems like much of a deterrent when you

8

look at, you know, some of the people that are

9

shipping in Lincoln Navigators and, you know,

Although, it doesn't seem that even the

10

really -- I guess, vehicles that have a heavy impact

11

on our roads but also may be purchased much less

12

expensively on the Mainland, anyway, even when you

13

include the shipping costs.

14

So, I just -- I'm trying to think of ways to

15

really support our local economy and not create

16

outside problems like emissions and other things

17

where the vehicle, perhaps, was not purchased here

18

where all those things are taken care of by the

19

dealer to begin with.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, questions?

21

anything else under this area?

22

Mr. Director.

23

MR. AGSALOG:

Okay.

Do we have

If not,

Mr. Chairman, Page 19 under fees for

24

disabled person parking placards, Item -- or Account

25

No.3 -- 3400.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MR. AGSALOG:

3

MR. VILA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Vila?

Okay.

Disabled parking placard, disa -- is

4

as we all know, those are the placards that are

5

affixed onto the windshield for those persons with

6

disabilities that meet certain medical criteria that

7

gives them that privilege.

8

To give you a little bit of history on this,

9

a couple years ago we were charging -- or the State

10

was charging fees for the issuance of placards,

11

okay?

12

disabilities laws prevents the -- charging for

13

permanent -- the issuance of permanent disabled

14

parking placards for those individuals.

15

However, across the board -- and the

Okay.

A lawsuit was filed in the City and

16

County of Honolulu which prompted the

17

this cease and desist of charging all placards --

18

charging for the issuance of placards, duplicates,

19

et cetera, until that case was settled.

20

It was settled and the disability

Statewide

parking

21

for disabilities actually reside within the dis --

22

Department of Health, State department; and it's

23

overseen by the Department

24

Access Board -- Department of Communication and

25

Access Board.

the Communication and
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1

That body I meet with regularly, along with

2

the other administrators; and they have worked with

3

the attorneys on the Plaintiffs' side and have

4

worked out the details where it is now.

5

The Counties are charging not for the initial

6

issuance and renewal of four-year placards, okay;

7

but the temporary,

8

not,

9

issuance.

10
11

lost, duplicates, et cetera, it's

from what I know, a part of that initial
So, therefore, we are able to charge that

to recoup the expenses.
So -- but having said that, it is a State

12

function which technically it's an unfunded mandate

13

where the Counties issue that on the -- on behalf of

14

the State and that's what the Counties -- my

15

co-administrators are fighting with the State on is

16

that here we are again being charged with issuing

17

something for the State.

18

coming in to recoup those expenses, and that's

19

always been the problem.

20

We don't have any moneys

Last year legislation -- I believe $176,000

21

was appropriated to reimburse the Counties for

22

expenses; and even that was not enough given the

23

volume Statewide.

24

moneys; and the State had given us a grant, I

25

believe, in the sum of 30-something-thousand dollars

However, at least there was some
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for that initial invest -- for the initial outlay.
We've since then entered into an MOA where

3

the State is now saying, okay, Counties, we realize

4

we can't give you -- fund the whole program; but as

5

a token, keep the fees that you're able to charge to

6

go back into your General Fund as some sort of

7

compensation.

8
9

And it's
admin rules.

the $10 is by admin rule -- State

It's applied Statewide.

Right now,

10

all of the Counties are charging, with the exception

11

of Maui.

12

And the fees I have set forth in here are

13

those fees,

14

no charge for the initial issuance and for the

15

second permanent plac -- first and second permanent

16

placard; but everything thereafter is chargeable.

17

And that fee would go into the General Fund which is

18

being retained by the -- by the Counties.

19

that you'll notice it is not -- there's

Now, whether or not -- for instance, we were

20

talking about that's the fair amount of fees to

21

cover the expenses, I believe not because there's

22

equipment involved.

23

to -- and administration involved.

24
25

There's databases involved

Whether or not that $10 for Maui County is
sufficient, I don't believe so because we also issue
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1

placards, say, in Molokai and Lanai.

2

this point we're just issuing out of one office

3

which is the service center.

4

For Maui, at

So, I'll take any questions as far as the

5

specific fees which is basically $10 for each other

6

type.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

10

Questions?

Mr. Pontanilla?
So, this is the first time

we're going to be issuing placard cards?
MR. VILA:

No, we have always been issuing it.

Previously

11

it was being issued out of our PMVI section, which

12

is a State-funded section, so that labor-wise it

13

wasn't -- it was being paid out of that.

14

With our relocation to the service center,

15

that -- those functions are now done by the service

16

representatives at the front and with that service

17

center concept.

18

paid out of County funds on that.

19

So, the, I guess, labor is being

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So, we probably will be looking

20

at 205 budget as far as trying to capture the true

21

cost?

22

MR. VILA:

They

the termination of the fees actually

23

lie with the State by Hawaii Administrative Rules.

24

However, the Counties administer it.

25

very good relationship with the other
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1

administrators; and we have been lobbying the

2

Disabilities and Communication Access Board to be

3

able to take that up, which has their own regulatory

4

board that governs that.

5

We've been trying to get a meeting with

6

them -- the Counties to meet with them directly.

7

However, we haven't been successful; but the biggest

8

issue is we are performing a State function without

9

or very little reimbursement.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

MR. VILA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13
14

So, a possibility is there now?

To take it up?
Yeah, and try and recoup our

costs.
MR. VILA:

There is a possibility.

However, we'd have

15

to -- the Counties would have to get together and

16

lobby as a force.

17

We've gone

to get at to this point where

18

the State is saying, okay, keep that money took some

19

doing.

20

take that money is just looking at the County -- the

21

County

22

And especially for the DMV's case, okay,

the County in itself.
The money does not corne back to my division,

23

per se, in saying, hey, if I collect $60,000 for

24

this -- these items, it comes back as recoupment to

25

my expense, okay?

It goes back into the General
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1

Fund which then I have to come back to you folks and

2

say "please give me the money."

3

fund which -- where it's appropriated.

4

gotten -- done that -- in my previous plea for

5

positions,

6

as additional items.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Ms. Tavares?

Mr. Molina?

I haven't

I haven't taken that into consideration

7

9

It's not a special

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?

What is that -- what is a

10

temporary -- what is the length of a temporary

11

parking placard?

12

MR. VILA:

It's a maximum of six months where -- where a

13

person that may have a broken leg gets certified by

14

a physician that he's unable to walk within 200 feet

15

and say they -- the person -- estimated recovery

16

time is four months.

17

four-month temporary placard.

18

We will issue them a

It -- the permanent placard -- we used to

19

refer to the permanent placard as a person with a

20

permanent disability.

21

term to a four-year placard.

22

placard is still charged.

23

So,

However, we're charging that
So,

the four-year

the difference is temporary is that

24

person will be

25

for a certain period of time.

is in the mode -- recovery mode
How -- and, however,
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1

if that person is -- does not recover,

2

certification, that placard may then be converted to

3

a four-year placard.

4
5

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

then upon

Is there a penalty for illegal use

of this type of placards?
MR. VILA:

There are substantial penalties to that

7

individual.

8

with the disabled parking placard -- parking stalls,

9

and there are volunteer enforcements.

Most of the penalties right now are

I believe

10

it's -- there's still some on Maui.

11

have a certain section of the Police Department that

12

strictly enforce that; and they're very aggressive.

13

We recently put together a Statewide

Honolulu,

they

14

database.

15

County is available for enforcement in other issuing

16

agencies Statewide.

17

database; and that has helped to reduce the number

18

of fraudulent uses tracking where we issued one

19

placard here, another -- Honolulu issues one

20

placard.

21

get mUltiple placards.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

MR. VILA:

So,

the placards issued out of this

So, we're connected via

We're able to track that so people cannot

Okay.

So -- which really helps those people that are

24

entitled to park in those parking spaces, you know,

25

to minimize the abuse.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The fines come to the County if --

2

MR. VILA:

sir.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MR. VILA:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6
7

No,

It goes to the State of Hawaii?

Yes, sir.
But our people do the enforcement, right,

our Police Department and -MR. VILA:

Yeah.

That's the battle that the police

8

officers are fighting with the disabilities people

9

saying that, you know, we're doing all of this.

10

Whether or not they receive funding through grants,

11

that's a matter of -- for them -- I don't really

12

know.
However, we've met with the other police

13
14

officers that are in charge with the program; and we

15

are in the same predicament.

16

Hirata.

17

make it work but so far, not much luck.

I've met with Chucky

And we're trying to get funding for this to

We did get this far with the fees,

18

though.

19

So,

20

the fee structure to get some sort of revenue or

21

recoup back to the General Fund.

22
23
24
25

I would recommend that the body approve at least

CHAIR HOKAMA:
area?

Thank you.

Any further questions in this

Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah,

I was -- I was going to ask,

is there any conversation going on about the
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1

placards having a -- an actual photograph of the

2

person?

3

heard this but --

I mean,

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think -- I forget now where we

Like a license, you have your picture ID?
Yeah, because it -- they said they

6

can't, you know, enforce or whatever where you -- or

7

not can't enforce; but it would help to cut down on

8

the abuse of, you know, people using somebody else's

9

tag or, you know,

10
11

MR. VILA:

that thing that hangs there.

Bottom line, my stance on that or the Statewide

County stance?

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. VILA:

Yeah, yeah,

Well, both or what
let me just provide some comments.

14

Providing a picture on the placard itself, okay, is

15

going to cost.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MR. VILA:

Okay.

Uh-huh.

It's going to cost on the issuance.

18

What -- we were issuing it at one time several years

19

back.

20

income used to -- they used to tell me, well,

21

if I got to get a picture, it's between that and

22

buying my medication.

23

that's a true comment; and that really stuck to my

24

heart when I'm saying, okay, you have to get a

25

picture which we affix on that.

And guess what, you know, a person on a fixed

You know,
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1

Right now, we issue an ID card to each person

2

with biometrics, height, date of birth, et cetera.

3

They're required to carry that, and that placard

4

number is actually on that ID.

5

Mr. Pontanilla is issued a card and he's in the car

6

and he doesn't have the ID,

7

rocket scientist to say you're the wrong person.

8

Here's your citation for parking there.

9

don't have your ID on you, you're subject to

10

citation.

11

subject to citation.

12

So, therefore, if

to me, it doesn't take a

If you

You're using the wrong placard, you're

So, whether it helps to see, hey, there's a

13

picture there or not, it -- there's discussion both

14

ways.

15

to be -- we're not getting reimbursed for that.

16

This is an additional item that we're doing with

17

minimal

18

funds and you're telling me to provide and affix

19

that onto that.

20

Now, we can do it.

However, I don't want it

well, or very little or zero -- zero

If we were to do it, let's do it right.

21

Let's take the picture at -- on-site, make it

22

convenient for that disabled person that's coming in

23

because a lot of times they're on walkers, they're

24

on canes, they're in pain.

25

you say, sorry, you have to go get a picture.

Then they come in and
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we send them out to come back.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I was thinking more along the

3

lines of how you do the driver's license.

4

the picture there and --

5

MR. VILA:

You take

That's true if you have 30 to $40,000 per unit

6

and have that consistently done.

I mean, we would

7

need 75,000 just for our offices.

8

tell you Molokai cannot accommodate another

9

equipment.

Right now, I can

Service center, it's not equipped to

10

put -- we don't have the area to designate another

11

camera.

12

also have the State ID people knocking on our doors

13

to say issue State IDs for us.

14

If you're going to do that, you know, we

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Uh-huh.

Okay.

I didn't realize

15

that there was an ID card that also went along with

16

the placards.

17

people were complaining about saying there was a

18

fraudulent use and there was no way to check.

19

now, he's saying they're supposed to be carrying the

20

card with them that matches the number of their

21

placard, right?

I think that solves that problem that

22

MR. VILA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MR. VILA:

25

Well,

Uh-huh.
So, there is a way.

The State issued two placards.

placards number.

There's two

If they're issued a temporary
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1

placard, there's a "T" in front of that number; and

2

the enforcement people are very well aware of that.

3

They sat in the task force that I -- I sat in in

4

developing those ID cards and that -- the placards

5

itself.

6

We've gone more to a plastic-type placard

7

with a decal that's affixed that's in plain bold

8

letters as the month and the expiration of that

9

card.

I mean, it's -- we do -- we've done a lot.

10

So, whether or not the enforcement people are still

11

having problem

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. VILA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I don't know.
Now, we know how to answer them.

15

One more question, Mr. Chair.

16

a little bit, but it's so fascinating.

17

What happens when a disabled person travels

18

out of state?

19

them?

Can they take their placard with

20

MR. VILA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MR. VILA:

23

I know we're straying

That's why we issue two placards.
Oh, okay.

One is to remain in the vehicle.

One, they can

take, okay?

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

MR. VILA:

Okay.

And the other thing that we have recently done
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1

and lobbied disabilities board to revise their --

2

the administrative rules is our visitors that forget

3

their placards, okay --

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

MR. VILA:

Dh-huh.

we cannot -- we could not issue them.

So,

6

we've managed to remove the residency requirement.

7

If you're entitled to a placard, by gosh, we believe

8

that you should be issued one.

9

temporarily, you get heard.

If you're here

We believe if you get

10

properly certified, you should be able to get that

11

benefit.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. VILA:

Okay.

So, we've -- I'm waiting for the admin rules to

14

get -- the copy of the signed rules that the

15

Governor signed to be given to us.

16

started that.

17

dealing with a disabled person that's a lot of times

18

in a

19

walk and maneuver.

However, we have

So, we're trying -- again, we're

it's not fortunate like us that's able to

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

MR. VILA:

Dh-huh.

So, we try to do that.

And at the service

22

center, in case you do get complaints, we put them

23

at the front of the line.

24

they're the next person served to get them in, get

25

them out, process them as quickly as possible.

When they pull a number,
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

4

Thank you.

Anyone else?

If not, move on, please,

Director.
MR. AGSALOG:

Mr. Chairman, we have two more to go

5

through.

6

regards to examination of motor vehicle operators,

7

Account No. 3424, under that rules of road test fee,

8

the first line, administration for oral test,

9

proposing $2 fee instead of $15.

10

MR. VILA:

The next one will be at Page 21 and with

Thank you, Mr. Director.

This actually carne

11

from our -- our staff.

12

are not familiar with oral tests, oral tests are for

13

those individuals that have failed the written

14

general knowledge test multiple times.

15

times we have children or mi -- or applicants that

16

corne in that have dyslexia or are may -- are unable

17

to read the English language or read very well.

18

We

Mr. Vila?

for those of you that

A lot of

So, at that point we issue a written -- an

19

oral test which is we have one of our staff read out

20

the questions, explain the pictures to them; and

21

they then mark their answer sheet for the correct

22

for the -- what they feel is the correct answer.

23

correct that, and they either pass or fail.

24
25

We

The concept between this -- on this is -- we
do it once a week and we don't generate that much
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1

revenue and since there is a screening process -- an

2

example, an applicant can't just come in to us and

3

say "I want to take an oral test instead of a

4

written."

They go through that process.

5

And we feel that it's more fair for that

6

individual and it's less -- you know, we're not

7

penalizing that person that may have a reading

8

disability or is not able to see the -- or read

9

those questions appropriately.
And that's the major reason.

10

We don't do

11

that many; and I think, you know, we felt that that

12

was kind of penalizing that person for that

13

short-coming.

14
15
16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Have you asked the Police Department

for comment on this?
MR. VILA:

No, because it's -- as far as the -- this is --

17

the testing is part of the screening process which

18

is in our jurisdiction.

19

questions that we have on the written test.

20

only difference is it's being read to that

21

individual.

22

ability.

23

We're using the same
The

So, there should be no impact on their

Once they ob -- this is just to obtain the

24

permit.

25

still have to go through the road test which is the

Now, once they obtain the permit, they
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1

final test before they are issued their driver's

2

license itself.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I think that's what we need to know

4

because maybe these people shouldn't be on the road

5

at all.

6

follow directions, then you may not -- you should

7

maybe not be on the road at all behind a moving

8

vehicle with

9

Okay.

10

11

If you cannot read signs, then you cannot

of a vehicle.
Members, questions on this one?

I

think that -- Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Mr. Vila, the $2,

12

will it recoup our cost to administer this oral

13

test?

14

MR. VILA:

Sometimes we have five to seven people.

We

15

administer it once a week; and it takes about 40

16

minutes or so, 40 --

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

MR. VILA:

All at one time.

All at one time?
It's not one at a time

19

because we do it once a week.

20

less.

21

that's an average.

22

Sometimes we have more.

Sometimes we have
Now -- but it --

And the $2 was taken because it's actually

23

the fee for the written test that we've put forth on

24

here that's existing, make it the same because it is

25

a test nonetheless.

The only difference is the
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1

written test, they can come individually at any

2

time.

3

many -- they have signs up for a week.

4

given every day.

5

have to dedicate a staff to do it every day, then I

6

would tend to say, okay, let's charge more because

7

it is taking this much time.

Here, they come in as -- you know, however

Should it be given every day and I

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other questions?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So, it's not

Yeah.

Mr. Molina?

Mr. Vila, other Counties,

11

what do other Counties charge for this type of

12

service?

13
14
15
16

MR. VILA:

Honolulu charges $10; Hawaii, $10; Kauai, $1

and Maui, presently $10.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And you mentioned that -- I

guess would a safe number be five people a day?

17

MR. VILA:

A week.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

A week.

Okay.

I'm just trying to

19

do some mathematics here.

20

so, maybe about 250, 260-plus people a year, would

21

that be a safe estimate?

22

MR. VILA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

MR. VILA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So, 52 -- in a year --

Pardon?
About 250 people a year?

Probably not that much.
Not even that much.
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you.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So, that $15 amount in the schedule

3

is incorrect because we were being asked, as

4

proposed to us, to go from $15 to $2.

5
6

7

MR. AGSALOG:

Mr. Chairman, the $15 is -- was in the

ordinance last -- this year.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

8

this area?

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So, I assumed $15.
Any other questions in

Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am.
On driver's license licensing, the

12

section above where we're talking on the road test,

13

driver's licenses

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

is that tied into a State

16

regulation, the amount that can be charged for a

17

driver's license in a County?

18

reference, but does that reference limit what we can

19

charge?

20
21

MR. VILA:

I know it has an HRS

For the pass -- the light vehicle, that is

decided by this body.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

licenses.

24

MR. VILA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No, the driver's licenses, driver

Yeah, the driver license.
So, you have $30 for
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reinstatement

2

MR. VILA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

Uh-huh.

renewal.

5

MR. VILA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

MR. VILA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MR. VILA:

That's by this body.

Oh, I see.

giving us the authority to --

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. VILA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

increasing that?
MR. VILA:

This body, we decide that.

The HRS reference is the authorization --

10

14

-- $18 for an original and

Okay.

do the -Thank you.

Yes, we have.

Have you considered

And I've discussed it with my

15

counterparts.

We can certainly increase it to

16

another amount.

17

basically -- we issue a six-year license.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MR. VILA:

Uh-huh.

So, $3 per year, if it's $18,

20

license.

21

variety ....

22

Right now, it's tied in to

for a six-year

We can certainly take that up.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah,

We give a

$3 a year seems to be

23

awfully inexpensive to -- for the privilege of

24

driving.

25

MR. VILA:

We do get a lot of complaints of how corne so
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much?

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

MR. VILA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh, yeah?

Right.

So, we can do it
That's why we get so many bad drivers on

5

the road.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Do you know when it changed -- do

7

you know the last time this fee was increased, the

8

driver's license fee?

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I mean, I had a license

I would say maybe about 10 years.

10

MR. VILA:

At least three years, two or three years.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. VILA:

Two or three years?

Two or three years.

Yeah, different Counties

13

have been charging -- just recently since we've been

14

comparing notes with the other Counties, like, all

15

the Counties presently charge the same fees.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

go seek

19

one thing; but other jurisdictions, our colleagues

20

in other areas of the country, have tied it to part

21

of a deterrence for DUI, whereby a reissuance after

22

the first violation.

23

the second violation, $500 to get your license back;

24

on the third, a thousand dollars.

25

drink and drive and you get caught, you will be

Yeah.

Okay.

Thank you.

What we would ask the division is to

if this is a fee recovery, well, that's

A relicense is about $250; on

So, you want to
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penalized.

2

And so, we need to maybe look at that type of

3

legislation, whether it be through HRS State

4

legislation amendments or through the Code.

5

might be a way to assist not only the Police

6

Department but the Finance Motor Vehicle Division to

7

take care of their costs and responsibilities and

8

hold drivers responsible for their bad decisions.
Mr. Vila?

9

10
11

That

MR. VILA:

Yeah, if I may comment, that is -- we actually

have a reinstatement fee

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

MR. VILA:

What is that?
in this budget ordinance.

It's -- I believe

14

it's currently set at $30.

15

now, we're the highest in the State.

16

line that you're thinking, Mr. Chair, the rest of

17

the State are charging, I believe, 20 -- $20; and

18

they have followed suit.

19

Right

We've taken it up to $30.

yeah, right
Along the same

And if you want

20

a -- reinstatement is just a -- they still have to

21

comply with all of the requirements.

22

if your license becomes suspended for certain

23

things, you will have to comply with all of those.

24
25

For example,

Because we have suspended your license and
prior to reinstatement, meaning making it whole
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1

again, we charge this fee.

So, we really don't

2

consider what is the first,

second, third offense.

The infractions that they were, I guess,

3
4

tagged for or have to comply with, those have

5

escalating clauses as the deterrents.

6

for us to reinstate that license every occurrence

7

that it has for suspensions, revocation, et cetera.
So, we can take that up further.

8
9

This is just

The Big

Island was bold at one point where they wanted to
the Big

10

charge a $200 reinstatement fee on

11

Island's licensing agency is a subset of the Police

12

Department.

13

in mind.

So, they have a real deterrence concept

So, as far as being able to take it up, you

14
15

know, we're able to do that at this point.

16

now, though, we are the highest of all the other

17

Counties.

18
19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, we need to look at penalizing bad

drivers.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

Right

Yeah.

I agree.

Okay.
For expired licenses, too, the

$30?

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You're going

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair?
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Could I ask him, is this for

3

people who forget to renew and they expire -- their

4

license expires and they have to renew?

5

fee they pay, too?

6

MR. VILA:

No.

Is this the

Expired licenses, you actually have a

7

90-day grace period to come in and renew your

8

license.

9

within 90 days, you come in and renew it's treated

10

You can't drive within that 90 days; but

as an app -- just a renewal, get your vision.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. VILA:

Uh-huh.

And you can reactivate up to a year, okay?

For

13

every 30 days after the 90 days, you get charged $5.

14

So, you can renew up to one year.

15

passed, you start from the beginning.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. VILA:

Once a year has

As an original license?

That's correct, permit, written test, road

18

test, et cetera.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Chair, I have just one --

Mr. Pontanilla.
-- quick question.

You know,

24

on your Class 4 license, is it renewable every year

25

or it's just a one time?
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MR. VILA:

That's actually on a time frame.

It's a

six-year license.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

MR. VILA:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MR. VILA:

Six years?

Yeah.
Is that CDUL

No, it's not the

C -it's not a -- it's the

7

range between -- before the CDL.

8

type of vehicles, and then there's certain

9

requirements.

10

It's the heavier

When we administer that test, the fees are

11

different because we administer the same type of

12

testing as CDL.

13

carry passengers, hazmats, et cetera.

14

not -- since it's not covered by the -- by CDL, it

15

falls under us.

It's that stringent because they do

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

However, it's

Thank you.

Anything else?

I would like to

18

finish up Finance -- I think they have one more

19

item, and then we'll break for the day.

20
21

Director?
MR. AGSALOG:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Yes, we only have

22

one more; and it's located on Page 43.

23

last item, highway beautification, last paragraph,

24

from $2 to $5.

25

Mr. Vila?
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MR. VILA:

Yes.

We're proposing to increase the

2

beautification fee from $2 to $5 with authority from

3

HRS.

4

written is anything over -- we can -- right now,

5

it's set at $2; and pretty much that's what we're

6

charging.

7

type of funds.

And those go for highway beautification

Per statutes, we have -- this body's able to

8
9

By the Hawaii Revised Statutes, the way it's

approve taking the fee up to $5.

However, any

10

any amount above and beyond the $2 has to be

11

specially designated for the removal of abandoned

12

vehicles.
Okay.

13

As you know, at this point in time,

14

the funds -- the expenses associated with the

15

removal and disposition of abandoned vehicles which

16

on the previous couple -- several years we -- I

17

think we've been very proactive, working very well

18

with the Maui Police Department.

19

system in place to efficiently respond to and remove

20

those.

21

We had a good

It really minimized the concern.
However, the funding was not sufficient to

22

cover the projected expenses.

23

$5 increase is actually set to recover and be close

24

to the amount that we would need to run the program

25

an annual -- for the year provided that the expenses

So,

therefore,
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associated doesn't increase exorbitantly.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We understand this fund.

questions on this request?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

How much?

Ms.-How much additional revenue is

7

this expected to generate?

8

it from the 1 to 2 -- and that was --

9
10
11
12

Members,

MR. VILA:

Okay.

Because when we raised

The--

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

last year it was estimated it

would be $240,000 a year additional revenue.
MR. VILA:

Yeah.

My projection, which is slightly higher,

13

based -- I tried to take a -- into account the

14

increase in the -- anticipated minimal increase in

15

the total number of vehicles that we have.

16

Keep in mind, rental car companies will

17

remain at $1.

18

rental car companies more than $1.

19

be roughly $250,000.

20

revenues closer to $580,000.

21
22

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right now, we cannot charge
So, for $2 would

For $5 that would take up the

So, it would be 580 additional to

what's coming now or the total?

23

MR. VILA:

Total.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

MR. VILA:

Total.

So, about 300 --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

MR. VILA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

330.
Is there any talk about having

4

that -- the car rental fee one raised to $2 at least

5

or not?

6

MR. VILA:

Actually when we put -- recommended that

7

increase from 1 to $2 to the legislature, we wanted

8

it across the board.

9

strong lobby.

However, they had a very

And the main fact is their cars do

10

not get abandoned.

11

got that $1 back.

12

and they have to apply for the $1 back in a

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. REGAN:

16

?:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18
19
20

So, right now, we charge them $2;

But they do sell cars.
Yes.

Yeah, that's right.

Good point.
But those cars are subject to the

fee when it gets sold.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

The fee when they get sold on the

registration -- reregistration.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MR. VILA:

23

So, therefore, I believe they

Right.

They transfer the -- actually the cars through

the -- through their used car department.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MR. VILA:

So, that's why you make

So, at that point when they register that
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vehicle, it stays at 2.

2

rental fleet.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

6

Okay.

It's no longer with the

Right, right.
Good.

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Vila.

We appreciate you running -- Ms. Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

While we're talking about rental

7

cars, they are required to register their cars in

8

the County where the

9
10

MR. VILA:

where it physically resides?

That's by law.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

By law.

And do they have a grace

11

period, that one-year business?

12

in a -- you know, they switch cars, they shift some

13

in from Honolulu?

14
15

MR. VILA:

No.

Normally when they switch cars, they bring

in a new fleet.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MR. VILA:

18

Like, if you bring

Okay.

They're registered as brand-new.

It comes off

the barge, and they register it

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MR. VILA:

Okay.

Great.

right off the bat.

And there are safety

21

inspection -- see, the key there -- the control

22

there is the safety inspection stations, okay?

23

When we see there's blue copies of those

24

safety inspections, it has to be inspected by the

25

inspectors on Maui.

It cannot be inspected in
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Honolulu.

2

suspend that station.

3

honest.

4

5

It has to be there.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That's how we keep them

Oh, okay.

Thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

Otherwise, we go and

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Pontanilla?
You know, as far as the highway

beautification fund, does that fund include the tree

10

trimming of trees along the highways?

11

does,

12

trimming for the County of Maui.

13

know, cost relates to picking up some of the costs

14

to do tree trimming by the Parks Department?

15

MR. VILA:

And, if it

I understand the Parks Department does tree

Right now,

How does that, you

that $2 actually is part of that.

16

Okay.

It's tapped in by the abandoned vehicle

17

program and their general highway beautification to

18

remove trees to beautify the roadways.

19

However, I guess the intent was

that's why

20

that verbiage in the Revised Statutes was put in

21

because if we were to increase it, it has to be

22

designated solely specifically for the removal of

23

abandoned vehicles.

24

competition there.

25

has -- would be -- of that initial amount would be

So, there wouldn't be that
So, a certain percentage still
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1

for the beaut -- beautification -- beautification

2

for the removal of the trees.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

MR. VILA:

Okay.

So, if we were to do that, we would have to, I

5

guess, set up a special fund where if it's decided

6

anything above this amount has to go into that fund

7

so it's designated strictly for that.

8

think we'd be obligated to keep track of those funds

9

separately and charge it accordingly.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12
13

We're -- I

Thank you.

This goes in a trust-in-agency account at

this time or a special revenue account?
MR. VILA:

I believe it would be a -- that would be for Ty

14

but a special revenue where it's designated for --

15

for abandoned vehicles.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. VILA:

So, revolving.

Yeah.

Because we register about, say, 11, 12,000

19

cars.

20

12, that's how much inflow of funds would be corning

21

in every month.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You know, take the total number, divide it by

Okay.

Thank you.

Any further questions?

23

That's something we can think about.

24

in recess until 1:45, and we thank the Department of

25

Finance for being in with us today.

We will stand

Recess until
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(Gavel. )

1:45.

2

RECESS:

3

RECONVENE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12:15 p.m.
1: 57 p.m.

(Gavel.)

We shall bring this Committee

5

meeting back to order.

6

2003.

This is the 10th of April,

This afternoon, members, we will continue the

7

8

rates and fees review; and we will now move on to

9

the Department of Planning.

10
11

RATES AND FEES

12

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

13
14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

joining the Budget Director.
Okay.

16
17
18

We have Division Chief Yoshida with us

Mr. Director, either you or

Mr. Yoshida give us a starting point, please.
MR. AGSALOG:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, members of the

19

Committee.

20

that came from Planning Department dated April 7,

21

2003.

We will be referring to a communication

22

This is -- the reason being on this is the

23

department didn't have enough time to provide the

24

rates and fees to be incorporated at the

25

ordinance -- in the ordinance when we submitted.
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1

However, they -- when they came for the -- their

2

departments, they asked this Committee if they could

3

come -- submit something in a later date and they

4

done so.
And we have Mr. Yoshida to explain this, as I

5
6

just got them also this week.

7

to explain the changes or proposals that they are

8

recommending to the Council.
Mr. Yoshida?

9

10
11
12

So, he will be able

MR. YOSHIDA:

Thank you.

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and

members of the Budget and Finance Committee.
This is an unusually busy week for our

13

department.

14

with the Land Use Commission at the declaratory

15

ruling contested case hearing on the Kuleana Kuikahi

16

LLC regarding subdivisions of agricultural lands in

17

West Maui.

18

Statewide meeting on hazard mitigation.

19

that's why I'm here.

20

And Director Foley is participating

Deputy Director Wayne Boteilho is at a
So, the

In response to our session with the Committee

21

on April 1st and the question raised by the Chair

22

regarding proposed -- any proposed rate and fee

23

increases by the department, the department did send

24

a letter to the Committee dated April 7th, 2003, in

25

a Ramseyer-type format.
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We would make a correction that the

2

conservative estimate of revenue from the new rates

3

and fees is $48,000 because we had double counted

4

the fees out of the SMA exemptions.

5

Essentially, looking at the proposed new fee

6

schedule, we are proposing an increase to the

7

minimum filing fee for major types of permits from

8

$300 to $500.

9

We are also -- because the Council had worked

10

conscientiously last term in passing the new outdoor

11

sign ordinance, it does call for fees to be

12

established in the budget.

13

proposals for a fee for signs and banners.

14

And we are -- have some

Also, for bed and breakfast permits, there

15

are the Type I, which is more of an administrative

16

type of review; Type 2, which is the Planning

17

Commission is the final decision-maker and Type 3

18

where the Council is the final decision-maker.

19

We have proposed the fees for that -- those

20

as well as fees for bed and breakfast time

21

extensions because they are renewed or can be

22

renewed on an annual basis.

23

We're also proposing some additional new fees

24

for permits that go to the Planning Commission where

25

reports are written or other boards and commissions

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/10/03

134

1

such as off-site parking approvals, historic

2

district, commission approvals and Maui

3

Redevelopment Agency approvals.

4

We are also proposing in the Table B to

5

increase the fees for SMA permits, minor permits,

6

from $50 to $100 if the valuation of the project is

7

greater than $10,000 and also reestablishing a fee

8

of $50 if the valuation is less -- $10,000 or less.

9

Also, with regards to exceptions, we do have

10

a paragraph regarding concurrent processing where

11

permits applications which are being processed

12

concurrently with another application, the full fee

13

required can be reduced by 50 percent of the normal

14

fee.

15

the basic information as far as the project

16

description is the same, agency comments is the

17

same,

18

of permit applied may be different.

This is to encourage concurrent processing if

just that the analysis for the particular type

19

And also, I guess, we are, likewise,

20

increasing the filing fee for government projects

21

from $300 to $500.

22

conservative estimate of additional revenues from

23

this new rate and fee schedule would be about

So, we feel with that that the

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We shall start with Ms. Tavares.
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Questions regarding the April 7th communication?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Could you tell us, by

3

referencing the appendix in the budget ordinance,

4

where these fees would appear?

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

10
11

Page 41.

Page 41?
Yeah.

Okay.

So -- my colleague told me

Page 41.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

So astute, Mr. Pontanilla.

Okay.

That is

correct.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So--

From this SMA, Special Management Area.
So, that is for Table A.

So,

15

Table B is -- Mr. Pontanilla, do you know where

16

Table B is?

17
18

MR. YOSHIDA:

I believe Table A is for those permits which

require public hearings

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MR. YOSHIDA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MR. YOSHIDA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MR. YOSHIDA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right.

-- such as change in zonings
Oh, okay.

-- County special use permits
I see Table B.

-- additional -It's near the bottom of Page 41.
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3

4

Okay.

Thank you.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm sorry.

What is that question about

Table B, Ms. Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I just asked where it was, but

5

it's on the -- near the bottom of Page 41.

6

Table A is where there's a public hearing; and

7

Table B is where there's not a public hearing

8

required.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

50

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

Yeah,

Okay.

That's the main difference.
Members, any -- let's see.
Mr. Chair, could I ask one more --

Sure.
-- besides where the thing was?

On your exceptions to fees under concurrent

16

processing, why would you not have them pay the full

17

fee for the first one and then 50 percent for the

18

second and subsequent permits rather than doing 50

19

percent of the total?

20

MR. YOSHIDA:

21

that

22

that

Yes.

Councilmember Tavares, I believe

that is what the proposal should state,

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MR. YOSHIDA:

25

The first one --

-- you're charged the full rate for the

first permit; and any subsequent permit application
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1

that is processed concurrently with that, we would

2

reduce the rate by --

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. YOSHIDA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, okay.

-- 50 percent on the regular rate.
Well, perhaps you can work with

6

Corp. Counsel because I don't think that's clear in

7

the way this is worded here.

8

MR. YOSHIDA:

Yes, we can do that

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

MR. YOSHIDA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

-- to try to clarify it.
Because I -- I read this as being

12

that it would just be the total and divided by --

13

you know, in half.

14

?:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

Oh.

the full

(inaudible).

17

MR. YOSHIDA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

Yes, yes.

MR. YOSHIDA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23
24
25

And the second and subsequent ones

would be half of the fee required.

20

22

But it's -- the first one would be

Half of the normal regular rate.

sense to me.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay.

That would make

Thank you.

Okay.

Mr. Carroll, questions?

Ms. Johnson, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to find out, you
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1

don't handle the after-the-fact permit or do you

2

handle the after-the-fact permits on the SMAs?

3

MR. YOSHIDA:

Oh, well,

I believe we -- we went to the

4

Council last year where we said that if -- for an

5

SMA major permit under Table A,

6

it after the fact,

7

double the fee.

8

Table B, we would increase the fee by $100.

9

the fee were $50 normally

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

MR. YOSHIDA:

if there is -- did

then we will double the fee,

And if it were a minor permit under
So, if

Uh-huh.

-- but we discovered it was after-the-fact

12

action that required a minor permit, they would have

13

to pay a fee of $150.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So, in this particular case,

just

15

to use that example, you're looking at if we

16

increase the fee,

17

saying the after-the-fact permit would be at l,OOO?

18

MR. YOSHIDA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I guess,

to 500,

For an SMA major permit,
Okay.

then you're

that's correct.

And -- I mean,

this is what

20

I've heard.

21

some of the people that have done after-the-fact and

22

then they come in, without having had the public

23

hearing or whatever they say -- oh, it's just -- you

24

know,

25

it's the cost of doing business.

I kind of concur with it; but basically

they don't mind paying the higher fee because
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And to me, if you're going to come in and do

1
2

business that way with the County, it really is a

3

concern to me because then they're not looking at

4

the process.

5

doing business.

6

after-the-fact permit fee just being doubled is

7

really a deterrent?

8
9

MR. YOSHIDA:

They're looking at just the cost of
So, how would you say that the

Oh, it's -- again,

the sliding scale runs --

currently runs from a minimum of $300 to a maximum

10

of $4,500

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

MR. YOSHIDA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

MR. YOSHIDA:

Uh-huh.

-- based on the valuation on the project.
Uh-huh.

So, let's say, if it were -- a valuation

15

would require a $2,000 fee,

16

doubled to $4,000.

17

experience, when these things go to the Planning

18

Commissions, they do not like to hear the term

19

"after the fact."

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

MR. YOSHIDA:

then the fee would be

And, you know, speaking from

Uh-huh.

Because, you know, it puts them in a very

22

difficult position because it's already constructed.

23

And so, what do you tell the person, you know, rip

24

it out or tear it down and the like?

25

But even on Molokai where they approve SMA
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minor permits -- I mean,

they are -- yeah,

2

don't like to hear that term "after the fact."

3

Even -- I think there was even a case once where

4

Hale Mahaolu put up a trellis and we couldn't get

5

the quorum the first time and the subs -- between

6

the time that we had the first meeting and the

7

second meeting,

8

believe me,

9

pretty upset -- I mean, really upset.

they put up the trellis.

those Commissioners, you know,

they

And
they were

Planning

10

Commissioners don't like to hear the term "after the

11

fact. "

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that's kind of the way I view

13

it, too, because, you know,

14

the sense of, yes,

15

they're supposed to basically be tied to what the

16

cost is for either reviewing them or at least -- I

17

guess the personal expenses related to the issuance

18

of the permit.

19

I look at the fees in

they generate income.

And

But I think in another sense my concern is

20

also the position that it does put the Commissioners

21

in and the position that it puts the County in and,

22

of course, your department when you get criticized

23

for telling somebody they've got to rip it out.

24

If -- let's say, for example, that they chose not to

25

pay the fee.

Then you have a -- you need just issue
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1

an order that they have to rip out whatever it is or

2

do you put a lien on the property or what?

3

MR. YOSHIDA:

Well,

it would depend on the situation; but,

4

you know, we would have to confer with the County

5

attorneys.

6

could instruct them to remove the structure.

7

After proper notification, you know, we

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So -- but you think that the way

8

that it's structured now,

9

deterrent to leave the fees the way that they are?

10

MR. YOSHIDA:

Well,

that is enough of a

I think the way that the fees first

11

were developed for after-the-fact permit was by, my

12

recollection,

13

you know, again, as Commissioners -- as

14

decision-makers,

15

after-the-fact situations.

the Maui Planning Commission because,

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

MR. YOSHIDA:

they don't like to deal with

Uh-huh.

So, as a way of creating some kind of

18

incentive for people to come in for permits before

19

they acted, you know,

20

create this double the fee for major permits and

21

additional $100 for minor permits.

22

they amended their rules to

And this is -- they changed the rules, and

23

then we went to the Council last year to have these

24

fees included as part of the 2003 budget.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

All right.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Clayton, for the bed and

3

breakfast permits, how did you folks come about with

4

the cost of the permits for each of the different

5

types?

6

MR. YOSHIDA:

Councilmember Pontanilla, we thought that

7

for the Type 1, which is handled administratively,

8

this would have a fee of $100 which would be the

9

same as some of the other fees that we're proposing

10

for historic district, commission approvals and --

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. YOSHIDA:

Uh-huh.

Maui Redevelopment Agency approvals.

13

The -- for the Type 2 that has to go before

14

the Planning Commission where the staff would have

15

to formulate a report and present a report to the

16

commission, we thought that the $300 was fair.

17

And for the Type 3, which is the use of five

18

and six bedrooms -- Type 1 is one or two and Type 2

19

is three or four and Type 3 is five or six -- that

20

has to go to the Council because they're using five

21

or six bedrooms and that -- the -- the

22

recommendation of the commission has to be

23

transmitted to the Council.

24

increased the rate from the Type 2 by $100, so, $400

25

for the Type 3.

We included -- we

That was the rationale.
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3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So, this would cover the cost

to process these type of permits then?
MR. YOSHIDA:

That's -- yeah, as far as the -- well,

4

the -- some of the costs as far as notification and,

5

I guess, the -- we're the repository for the

6

records.

7

also,

8

on a

9

have to come in every year to renew their permit.

10
11

So, we have to keep them in storage.

And

the bed and breakfast permits, they're granted
for,

like, a year at a time.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

So, they would

So, the extension cost

would be designated Type 1, $50 and so forth?

12

MR. YOSHIDA:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Is there,

like, say, an

14

after-the-fact fine that we impose on, you know,

15

people coming in for permits?

16

run a B&B and I've been running my business for over

17

two, three years and I come for a permit, let's say

18

a Type 2, do you impose a fine in regards to not

19

abiding by the law or the ordinance?

20

MR. YOSHIDA:

In other words, if I

I guess, Councilmember Pontanilla, the bed

21

and breakfast permit was created after much

22

discussion,

23

insistence of the Bed and Breakfast Association to

24

provide them with a mechanism to come into

25

compliance because, I guess, the bed and

I believe, back in 1997 at sort of the
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1

breakfast -- if it wasn't in the hotel district, it

2

wasn't an out -- necessarily an outright permitted

3

use.

4

So, we didn't think about necessarily a fee

5

structure; but many of the applications that we

6

received are for those that they're currently

7

operating.

And--

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you, Chair.

I want to get back to the SMA area, please,

10

Mr. Yoshida.

11

request for after the fact?

12

with, what, ten a year, one a year, twenty a year?

13

MR. YOSHIDA:

What would you say is the annual
The department deals

Well, I believe the rule change was probably

14

adopted or passed late last year; and thus far,

15

think, in the first three months we probably have

16

written to maybe seven applicants saying that they

17

should remit an additional $100 because theirs is an

18

after-the-fact action.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MR. YOSHIDA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

not re

23

MR. YOSHIDA:

I

This is under the minor SMA area?
Yes, that's correct.
What is the normal response of why they did
come in for a proper review?
I can't speak for all of them; but I guess,

24

you know, they didn't know they needed an SMA minor

25

permit or perhaps it was a plan review waiver.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MR. YOSHIDA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MR. YOSHIDA:

plan review waiver?
Yes.
Explain that to the Committee.
Well, with -- with the plan review waiver,

5

basically the contractor, the applicant or the --

6

signs a form stating that, you know, they'll get the

7

building permit and that they've complied with all

8

State -- Federal, State and County requirements.

9

And so, it's a -- what's created to help building

10

permits be issued faster for minor types of

11

improvements.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, the plan review waiver, the owner

13

require -- is trusting the contractor to do all of

14

the appropriate processing?

15

MR. YOSHIDA:

Yes,

Is that how it works?

that they've complied with all of the

16

various Federal, State and County requirements so

17

they could get their building permit fast.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I have a problem with us expediting

19

building permits if -- provided with all the

20

requirements; but the owner is the one penalized,

21

not the contractor that goes and does the

22

application for the permits, right?

23

MR. YOSHIDA:

Well, I guess it's whoever the applicant is.

24

If the applicant is the owner, then the owner; but,

25

you know, the owner may take recourse against the
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contractor.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I'm just trying to see how to minimize

3

this, save the department time and to make people

4

responsible.

5

division have one box to say if it complies with SMA

6

or not?

7

would come and check with Planning Department and

8

say does this comply or not comply for SMA

9

requirements?

So, why wouldn't the permit review

I mean, if it's not checked off,

Because you normally get your agency

10

reviews anyway, right?

11

asked to participate in plan review?

12

MR. YOSHIDA:

then they

Or is that not -- you're not

Well, Mr. Chair, I guess with the plan

13

review waiver,

14

not reviewed by the department.

15

not reviewed by the department prior to the building

16

permit being issued as is the normal course.

17

need to get some kind of a sign-off before they can

18

occupy the structure.

19
20
21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

the building permit necessarily is
The application is

They

And that's when they find out they're in

violation of the SMA?
MR. YOSHIDA:

Then they would have to come in for the

22

proper -- yeah, they would have to come in or an SMA

23

permit before they can occupy the building.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You know,

I think we need to make it so

that they don't violate the SMA provisions and that
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1

they know what they need to do prior to them

2

constructing -- so they can construct a legal, you

3

know, extension or whatever they need to do.
I'm just thinking of how we can approach

4
5

this, Mr. Yoshida.

6

State licensing board that these contractors are not

7

complying with State -- I mean, County regulations.

8

Is that it?

9

10

MR. YOSHIDA:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Maybe we need to inform the

That could be one recourse.
And tell them they cannot build on County

11

contracts.

12

severe enough that it deters negative action or

13

they, Council, come to decision that the penalty is

14

worth the negative reaction.

15

then make it so that if you violate Table A, you pay

16

triple; and if you violate Table B, you pay double

17

of Table A?

18
19
20

MR. YOSHIDA:

Penalties only work if the penalty is

So, why wouldn't we

I believe when we -- the commission

discussed this -CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, no, we're -- I'm not -- I understand

21

what the commission was trying to do.

22

you what the Council

23

do to prevent -- not mitigate but prevent future

24

violations.

25

So,

I'm telling

this Committee is trying to

I'm saying, why don't we make the penalty
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1

stiff enough that it is painful that you don't want

2

to do negative action because the penalty is so

3

minor.

4

you're going to say, I better make sure I need to do

5

an SMA permit approval before I do this action

6

because it's going to cost me more than I'm willing

7

to pay in penalties.

8
9

MR. YOSHIDA:

Now, the penalty is severe enough that

Just -- I believe we're trying to be in line

with what the Public Works Department does for

10

after-the-fact building permits, that if you have to

11

get an after-the-fact building permit, you pay

12

double the fee.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I understand.

But I think our goal is to

14

prevent after-the-fact approvals, period.

15

that the goal, that everything that -- is done

16

before it becomes an after-the-fact scenario?

17
18
19

MR. YOSHIDA:

Isn't

Yes, we'd like to have people come in to

compliance before structures are built.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because I think part of our problem in this

20

County now is that people have the mentality that

21

it's not worth -- the penalty is worth it enough

22

that I'll wait until I get cited and then I'll come

23

and make good because it's not worth it for me to do

24

it -- to do it the right way, right?

25

So, we have a lot of -- that's why now -- you
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know, everybody's asking for more zoning inspectors

2

because people feel they can violate the zoning Code

3

because the penalty is not severe enough for them to

4

comply before it becomes an after-the-fact

5

situation.

6

bodies, overhead, benefits, equipment, vehicles to

7

catch after-the-fact violations.
So, why wouldn't we do something to then

8
9

So, now we have to ante up three more

reverse it and say, come before because it pay --

10

the -- what you pay the County to process and be a

11

legal project and structure is the only way to go

12

because you come in after the fact, you're going to

13

be penalized severely.

14

you.

15

inspector to catch after-the-fact violations.

16

It's going to really hurt

And then we may not need all this new

I just think we need to address the symptom

17

the right way than the after-the-fact way.

18

I will ask the Committee that we may want to look at

19

making penalties severe to encourage doing it the

20

right way than after-the-fact way, which we seem to

21

be doing with this fee schedule,

22

way.

23

any other questions under

24
25

this after-the-fact

Anything else, members, under SMA?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah,

I

And so,

If not,

well, Ms. Johnson.
under the SMA area

and I was looking -- and this is on Page 41 under
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Table A,

total valuation.

When you're looking at

2

the graduated scale, you know, where it goes into

3

let's say,

4

million and a million and up,

5

there's -- they're not completely uniform.

zero to 125 and 125 to 500, 500 to a
I noticed that

Like the guy on the little end, you know,

6
7

he's $300 for the first 125 plus $7 for each

8

additional 5,000; and then the guy that goes for

9

500,000 to a million,

it's 825 for the first 500,000

10

and $5 for each 5,000.

Then when you get to a

11

million dollars, it's 1,325 for the first million,

12

plus $3 for each additional 10,000 or fraction

13

thereof.
So, what I'm -- what I'm wondering is if --

14
15

it seems like it's working just the opposite because

16

the greater percentage -- and I'm just looking at

17

the little interim fee, you know,

18

the 3.

19

say, a lesser amount after get -- you know, even

20

though they're paying a -- you know, more because

21

their base fee is higher, they're paying a lower

22

dollar figure for each increment.

23

the 7,

the 5 and

The more affluent people are paying, let's

So, what I'm wondering is if

it seems that

24

there's no,

25

we structure this in such a way that the people that

I guess, uniform formula.
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1

are paying $1 million and up or constructing a

2

property that's worth that much money, you know,

3

really charge them a lot more and -- you know, for

4

their fee because their base fee -- is that

5

possible?

6

that.

7
8

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I don't know.

Okay.

Traci may have to answer

Mr. Yoshida, what -- the Chair will

ask Corporation Counsel if she has a comment.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I just

10

wanted to remind Council that when we're talking

11

about fees,

12

government providing that service.

13

they're to cover the cost of the

So, I can understand that an after-the-fact

14

permit or approval would, you know, cost the County

15

more -- would increase the cost to the County, would

16

probably take more time and effort to process that

17

application and to ensure that it's in compliance;

18

but I just -- I'm a little concerned because I keep

19

hearing the word "penalty" being used.

20

wanted to make it clear that, you know, we are

21

talking about a "fee" here.

22

And I just

So, really, what the department should be

23

looking at is the cost to the department to process

24

and also enforce.

25

part of this, you know, cost to the County as well.

I mean, enforcement costs are
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1

So, you know, processing of the application as well

2

as monitoring it and enforcement, that's -- those

3

are the kinds of things that the department should

4

consider when setting its fees.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Well, having -- having

6

heard that, Mr. Chair, I still think that, you know,

7

at least looking at a home that -- when you're

8

reviewing plans for a small little thousand square

9

foot home or you're trying to process something, it

10

doesn't have all the bells and whistles that a

11

multi-million-dollar home is going to have.

12

And a lot of times there's features in that

13

multi-million-dollar home that, you know, when the

14

person's looking at the plans for it, sometimes --

15

I'm not an expert, but I'll look at plans.

16

very confusing a lot of times when you have two

17

stories or you have multi-levels.

18

It's

I'm just looking at if this is the actual fee

19

that's going to equate to all the departments that

20

are actually looking at those plans or if this is

21

just for going through the SMA hearing part of it.

22

Could you address that, Clayton?

23

MR. YOSHIDA:

Yes, Councilmember Johnson, this is the fee

24

that would be charged if someone wanted to get an

25

SMA major permit from the respective Planning
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Commissions.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Well -- all right.

Then,

3

hearing that, what I, again, am looking at is most

4

of the homes that we're getting embroiled in

5

contested case hearings, SMA problems, challenges,

6

threats of lawsuits,

7

properties that are built right in the SMA area,

8

right in the shoreline.

they all involve high-end

And so, it seems that most of the people that

9
10

are affluent enough to be able to afford shoreline

11

properties are also affluent enough to be able to

12

afford to put up a million-dollar-plus home.

13

are the areas where I see we're having the problems.

14

Those

If aunty wants to, you know, do something

15

with her cottage or whatever or maybe build on

16

another room and it triggers off something, that's a

17

little bit different; but we are incurring more

18

costs and more liabilities the higher-end homes, you

19

know,

20

that we're getting into.
And I just -- you know,

I throw this out

21

there, Mr. Chair, because I think, again, we have to

22

equate a lot of our fees and a lot of the costs

23

associated with processing those permits in

24

conjunction with what we're really facing.

25

looking at reality.
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1

And like you, Mr. Chair, I don't like getting

2

threatened or, you know, having people challenge us

3

when they're not getting their after-the-fact

4

permits or when they get their after-the-fact

5

permits, other people challenge it.

6

I'm looking at this, Clayton.

7

thoughts, fine.

8

out there.

9

MR. YOSHIDA:

So, that's why

And if you have any

If you don't, you know, it's just

Well, Councilmember Johnson, for the most

10

part, under the Chapter 205(a), a single-family home

11

which is not part of a larger development is not --

12

does not need an SMA permit.

13

However, you know, there have been challenges

14

based on -- well, maybe exemptions were given for

15

the construction of the single-family home and maybe

16

the exemption was rescinded and there are appeals

17

based on the rescission and exemption.

18

But we're not dealing necessarily with SMA

19

permits.

20

to grant an exemption.

21

We're dealing with the Director's decision

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Well, I still -- you know,

22

I want to try and target the areas where we are

23

incurring significant costs and tie that into the

24

impacts, you know, with our fees.

25

understand all of the intricacies of, you know, when

And maybe I don't
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1

it is to be applicable and when it isn't; but I

2

just -- I want to be able to try to get revenues in

3

these areas where we really seem to be incurring a

4

lot of costs.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you for that.

I need to think

6

about this SMA -- anything on bed and breakfasts or

7

SMA?

8
9

Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

just spoken to us about,

In light of what Traci had
"fees" being, you know,

10

basically to cover the cost of processing, if

11

someone is supposed -- is required to get a permit

12

like an SMA permit and they don't, are they not in

13

violation of County law?

14

is where should the penalty be placed?

15

where?

16

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

And what I'm leading up to

That's right.

If not here,

The penalty would be

17

for not obtaining the permit, the required permit.

18

And I'm pretty sure there are penalties set forth in

19

the Administrative Rules, Clayton, for that.

20

MR. YOSHIDA:

Yes.

I believe if you violate the SMA

21

Coastal Zone Management law, there are penalties in

22

the statute which were increased to, I believe -- it

23

used to be $10,000 for the infraction.

24

$100,000 for the infraction -- up to $100,000.

25

then there are, like, daily fines can be levied.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

MR. YOSHIDA:

Have those ever been levied?

I believe that in the Maalaea Triangle case,

3

there were fines of $10,000 for violating the

4

condition to grade only a portion of the project

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. YOSHIDA:

Uh-huh.

-- at a time.

Where they kept their

7

employee vehicles was supposed to be on-site; and I

8

believe they had to pay fines of -- they were fined,

9

like, $21,000.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So, what about all the

11

after-the-fact permits that have been processed?

12

They're in violation of the law, right?

13

MR. YOSHIDA:

I don't know if they had to pay -- I can't

14

speak if they all had to pay fines.

15

needed a building permit, Public Works would double

16

the fee.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

MR. YOSHIDA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I know if they

Uh-huh.

And-Yeah, I mean, I understand that

20

part about the fees reflecting the cost.

21

pain in the butt to do one after the fact because

22

you're kind of rushing to get the person in

23

compliance; but on the other end, you know, I think

24

what Mr. Hokama is talking about and I think what

25

we're all concerned about is the penalty associated
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with not complying with the law in the first place.

2

I mean, you're seeing it from the side of

3

coming into compliance; but we're, I think, wanting

4

to look at -- they figure it's just the cost of

5

business that they're going to pay this double as no

6

big deal; but if they're found in noncompliance in

7

the first place before they even fill out the form

8

for the permit, they should be cited for being

9

noncompliant.

10

And the fine should be -- the penalty

should be levied.
And how many of those have been the case?

11
12

Because we've seen after-the-fact permits in this

13

room, lots of them.

14

didn't ask the question when those came -- came

15

forward; but do you know of any besides Maalaea

16

Triangle?

17

been minor -- sort of minor projects that -- I don't

18

remember us mentioning any -- any penalties for the

19

fact that they didn't get a permit in the first

20

place.

21

MR. YOSHIDA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

MR. YOSHIDA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

MR. YOSHIDA:

And, I'm sorry, you know, I

I mean, we've had some -- ones that have

That's the one that sticks out in my mind.
That's the only one?

Well, I don't know.

There may be others.

Uh-huh.

But the --
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2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Is it your department that would

levy that penalty?

3

MR. YOSHIDA:

Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

I think Mr. Yoshida is bringing up -- I

6

think

7

State statute language on that, Clayton, the 10,000

8

or $100,000 maximum?

9

MR. YOSHIDA:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MR. YOSHIDA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

sees them being a -- we're following our

Yes, I believe that's what the statute -The statute states.
-- 205(a).
Hawaii Revised Statute.

Maybe we've got to

13

start enacting ordinances that allow the

14

penalties -- that the charter allows us to because

15

the charter allows us for every violation of charter

16

and ordinance, we have a dollar -- maximum $1,000

17

penalty and one year in prison is the maximum that

18

the charter allows us to penalize a violation of

19

charter or ordinance.

20
21

So, instead of after-the-fact fine, we may
need to enact penalties --

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Uh-huh.

-- that we're allowed to do.
Okay.

Maybe we can work on that

after the budget.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because I think the fee thing there is

2

you know, I mean, I understand Corp. Counsel's

3

comment about fees; but I think we want to talk

4

about penalties.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

7

permits?

8

approvals?

Exactly.

Thank you.

Anything on bed and breakfast

Anything on -- under other permits and

Okay.

9

Right.

What is the department's rationale on

10

exempt -- full exemption for affordable housing?

11

Irregardless of size of project, you're going to

12

exempt the whole thing?

13

MR. YOSHIDA:

I believe it's to provide an incentive --

14

additional incentive for building affordable housing

15

which is a priority.

16
17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We'll see if it encourages it.

Any

questions under other permits and approvals?

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am.
Following up on what you were just

21

talking about on the affordable housing projects, I

22

thought it was the County Council that can exempt

23

from fees for a project -- only the County Council?

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's why I think they want it in a code

whereby it's automatically the Council's making a --
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

exempt.

4

Oh, okay.

-- ordinance language to just automatic
That's how I'm reading this request.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But we also realize that in these

5

affordable housing projects, there are often market

6

and high-end market to offset the affordable housing

7

portion of it?

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10
11

Mr. Yoshida?
So, I don't believe that those

should be exempt.
MR. YOSHIDA:

Councilmember Hokama and Tavares, currently

12

the -- if the person wanted to build an affordable

13

project, whether for sale or rental, that's in

14

compliance as defined in Chapter 2.86 of the Code.

15

The fee would be one half of the fee set forth in

16

Table A and Table -- Table A.

17

The department's proposal is to amend

18

charging one half and exempting them from paying

19

fees.

20

housing project as defined in Chapter 2.86 of the

21

County Code.

22

Again, they would have to be an affordable

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because I thought the reason that

23

the fee was one half was to take into consideration

24

that some our affordable and some are not.

25

compromise was one half.

So, the

So, half of the project
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1

would be free; and the other half would have the

2

fee.

So, it will work out to be one half but --

3

MR. YOSHIDA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.
We need to think about this one, members,

5

because under the 2.86, affordable housing project,

6

they still allow market homes to be as part of the

7

development --

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

-- if there's a percentage of the mix to

10

qualify.

So, we may need to scrap this request and

11

review the whole chapter in the Code.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

Mr. Chair?

Ms. Johnson.
If you were to do it underneath

the 201 -- I don't know if it's "(e)" or "(g)" --

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's" (g)" right now.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

" (G) ."

If you did it under

18

201(g), that basically is

19

understanding is, it's all affordable.

20
21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

from what my

It's a -- yeah, it's a different mechanism

than what this is referring to.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

Well

But they would still need to be required to

24

come before Council for a Council decision whether

25

or not it will be given exemptions.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And the only reason I say that is

2

because sometimes -- and I understand what you're

3

saying.

4

project will begin to be affordable; but then it has

5

an element or a component that at some point in

6

time, you know, it could become not affordable, you

7

know, where they don't have all of the elements in

8

place, even -- and I'm not sure.

Sometimes what will end up happening is the

Like, the Front Street Apartments, that's a

9
10

rental project, for example.

11

under housing credits, but I think it was also done

12

under 201(g).

13

in there where they did require that it stay an

14

affordable rentals; but that would be the rare

15

exception because I know that some of these projects

16

later on after a certain number of years, they could

17

be reconfigured and made into something else.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. YOSHIDA:

I think that was done

Now, that one, I think, had caveats

Mr. Yoshida?
Mr. Chair, I guess for the Front Street

20

Apartments, while it was a 201(g) project, it also

21

required an SMA permit.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Oh, okay.
Members, any other questions with

24

the proposal from Planning Department on the rates

25

and fees?

Seeing none, thank you very much,
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Mr. Yoshida,

2

MR. YOSHIDA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

for being here this afternoon.

Thank you.
I hope that

Director's wage today?

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7
8
9

are they paying you a

He didn't hear you.

He chose not to hear on that one, selective

hearing.
MR. AGSALOG:

Sorry, Mr. Chairman.

I was preoccupied.

He

was taking my paper that --

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MR. AGSALOG:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MR. AGSALOG:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MR. AGSALOG:

Not you.

Not you.
Okay.
The division head.
Oh, okay.

Mr. Chairman?

Yes, sir.
Can I -- I -- also in the -- the rates and

17

fees that was submitted to you, there is a part

18

there where the Water Fund is set -- that it had no

19

changes; but I think Mr. Tengan was supposed to be

20

here to answer but he have a meeting at 2:00 o'clock

21

so --

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah,

the Chair has excused him; and,

23

therefore,

24

members, under Public Works.

25

here,

there is a few more CIP projects,

the Deputy Director.

And Mr. Arakawa is
So, to utilize the time,
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why don't we ask Mr. Arakawa to -- yes, Ms. Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I have one more thing on rates and

fees.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Please.

5

MR. AGSALOG:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.
On Page 40 of the rates and

7

fees -- and maybe, Traci, I think you have to look

8

at this part -- it has to do with park assessment.

9

And I believe that this has not been updated since

10

the ordinance passed last year because that

11

Section 1 is still referring to a 45 percent

12

discount on park assessment.

13

would -- that was probably missed.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That was -- yeah, that was the old

15

language.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20
21

So, I think this

It's 18.16.320 ln the County Code.

This is on Page 40
Page 40.

of the rates and fees schedule, park

assessment, special revenue.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If the Corp. Counsel could just

22

check into that and update it because I think that's

23

the old version that's in there.

24
25

The other question I had, Mr. Chair, is if
we -- if we had intended to do something with
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1

providing a service fee or a reverse service fee for

2

appearing in person at the service center to do a

3

transaction that could have been done otherwise

4

through the mail or whatever, would that be in this

5

particular section or is it something that's too

6

late for us to consider?

7

Like on motor vehicle registration -- I'm

8

sorry.

9

but maybe when we see Finance Department -- or shall

10
11
12

I neglected to ask this when they were here;

I talk with Mr. Regan privately?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Why don't we -- why don't we discuss it

with the members now?

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And then we can forward the request to the

15

Budget Director, and he can notify the appropriate

16

department or individual people because I believe

17

your idea has already caught fire on Oahu

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

-- regarding incentives to use mail and

electronic means to --

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23
24
25

Oh, okay.

Uh-huh.

-- do some County business.

Why don't you

share your idea, Ms. Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

My idea was, you know,

after the hearing the explanation from the Finance
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1

Department about the numbers of people that use the

2

community service center and the response about how

3

many of them could have used a stamp instead of

4

walking in there and creating lines and personal

5

face-to-face service, that somehow I think we were

6

sending -- we're sending the wrong message to people

7

that, you know -- I guess, for me, it's, you know,

8

why am I subsidizing the people who either forget,

9

procrastinate or, for whatever reason, wait until

10
11

the last minute to register their vehicles?
And maybe it's different for driver license

12

because, I guess, that one you have to appear in

13

person and other things; but to me, we should be

14

focusing our resources on those where we need to

15

have that level of control.

16

So, my first thought had been, well, why

17

don't we implement a service fee for somebody at

18

who uses the service center that could have

19

otherwise done it through the mail or later through

20

the electronic on-line.

21

Then I thought, well, maybe we should do it

22

the other way.

23

have a $3 service fee for appearing in person, that

24

we raise the fee for motor vehicle registration to,

25

say, you know, $9 or $10 and then have a box -- if

Instead of saying you're going to
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1

you mail it in, you check that off; and you will

2

receive a discount of $8 for mailing it in or a

3

discount of $7 for using the Internet because I

4

believe charge card stuff, there's a fee for the

5

transaction of $3 per transaction.

6

So, it's -- do we want to do a carrot or a

7

stick kind of approach?

8

I guess, to the Finance Department.

9

So, that would be my query,
Which one?

I do think we need to do something about it

10

because I think with the -- and I don't know what

11

our agreement is with the service center.

12

a long-term lease.

13

years; but, you know, we talked about it's going up

14

every year, right, the rental.

15

We're in

I don't know the terms or the

And if we could better utilize that space for

16

some other places that were -- for other offices

17

that are now leasing or renting a facility outside

18

of our County building, that we could put those

19

folks into that area if we didn't need such a big

20

area to accommodate all these people that could have

21

used a stamp.

22

So, I was just looking at trying to

23

consolidate our resource areas and personnel

24

because, you know,

25

service center, we were told that there would be no

I -- when we were discussing the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/10/03

1

168

additional man -- or work people required.
And now, because of the overwhelming response

2
3

to people using the service center, you know, we're

4

asking for now -- or they're asking for five people

5

or whatever it was.

6

reinforcing the wrong things.

7

on the taxpayers that could have been avoided had

8

people just been a little more responsible in their

9

actions.

10

And I think that we're -- we're
We're putting costs

That's my concern.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think that's a great idea, Ms. Tavares.

11

I think Honolulu is looking at some kind of fee also

12

to encourage certain type of action from their

13

residents, too; and I believe they're looking at a

14

way of lowering overtime or after the normal hours

15

requirements to finish the business of the day.
So, again, I think maybe for this one, the

16

17

carrot approach might work better than the stick

18

approach.

19

I think that's a great idea.

I -- Mr. Director, if you would forward

20

please forward that.

21

support you, but we will forward that request for

22

consideration as motivation to use mail and

23

electronic means to do County business.

24
25

MR. AGSALOG:

We will send communication to

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And we will -- I

will convey that information that the Council member
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just enumerated.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think it's a good idea,

Thank you.

too.

Staff, do you have questions or

clarification?
MR. TAGUCHI:

Chair Hokama, may I suggest that maybe we

5

should send that to the Department of Finance?

6

it's in regards to motor vehicle registration, real

7

property taxes,

8

that.

9

either way.

10

I

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If

they are the people that collect

it's up to -- obviously we can send it

Okay.

Then we'll take your suggestion,

11

staff, and direct it to Finance; and then, of

12

course, ensure that Mr. Agsalog has a copy of that

13

communication so he's aware of the request.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am.
And expanding on that,

I mean, you

17

know,

18

through.

19

sky into my head there that day; but I think this

20

has implications for wherever we are putting forth a

21

service to collect something.

22

apply to the --

I didn't really think this whole thing
It just kind of, you know,

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

fell out of the

So, it could also

Water Department.
-- Water Department, Public Works,

Refuse and Solid Waste or whoever is collecting
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money to -- you know,

2

think, be encouraging our community to do the most

3

efficient way so that we don't keep increasing the

4

cost of government.

5

participates with us in this,

6

keep the cost of government down; but if we're going

7

to keep expanding this, you know,

8

government's going up and we're all subsidizing it.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

for the fees.

We should, I

And if the community
then we can help to

the cost of

Uh-huh.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Thank you.

I can just see all of us standing in line

12

on April 15th trying to get our tax form in the old

13

way.

14

Pay your taxes on the 15th.
Okay.

Why don't we take a short recess then?

15

And then as soon as we get back, we'll take up from

16

Mr. Arakawa and try and finish up Public Works.

17

We've already informed Mr. Tengan that he

18

will be here first thing in the morning for

19

Department of Water Supply requests.

20

So, why don't we take a ten-minute break,

21

members?

22

eve -- this evening's public hearing on the budget,

23

so,

And then we'll wrap up the day because of

ten-minute recess.

24

RECESS:

25

RECONVENE:

(Gavel.)

2:57 p.m.

3:12 p.m.
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2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel.) We shall reconvene the Budget and

Finance meeting for the 10th of April.

3

4

CIP

5

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ENVIRONMENTAL

6

MANAGEMENT

7

8

9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Members, let's move on to Capital

Improvement Projects, Department of Public Works and
Environmental Management.
Joining us is Deputy Director Milton Arakawa.

11

12

Why don't we start with the District of Hana?

13

Mr. Director

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you.
-- first project?
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CIP for our Hana

17

Districts basically consists of -- we have two

18

projects in Fiscal Year 2004.

19

Page --

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

22
23

The first is on

22-6.
-- 22-6, Hana District road resurfacing.

have that for 300,000.
Generally we've done resurfacing in past

24

years in Hana along Piilani Highway; and based on

25

the available funds that we have, we've simply
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1

worked away -- further away from Hana towards

2

Ulupalakua in improving Piilani Highway.

3

The other district project that we have is

4

Nahiku Road improvements which is on Page 22-9.

5

here, these are basically shoulder improvements.

6

The existing shoulder is washed away, and there is a

7

guardrail which is hanging in some places.

8

shoulder stabilization is needed there.

11

So, some

So, those are the two projects in Hana that

9

10

And

our department has.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

The Nahiku Road improvement is a

12

design -- request for design moneys and regular Hana

13

District is construction moneys?

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20
21

Yes, that's correct.
Okay.

All from Special Funds?

Yes.
Okay.

Thank you.

Highway Funds.
Highway Funds.

That's -- thank you.

Mr. Carroll, questions on either project?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yeah, the first project over

22

there, the one that -- that's Kaupo Road and -- is

23

that the one -- the continuing paving, the one been

24

coming from Kanaio?

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22-6.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

173

BF 4/10103

1

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

2

go toward Kaupo?

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

Will there be paving from Kanaio
Is that the continuation of that?

Oh, yes, yes.
It's supposed to be two miles?

We will do as much as the 300,000 will take

6

us, basically depending on the bid.

7

what the mileage would be, but we will do as much as

8

we can with the money that we have.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I'm not certain

You think you could get back to me

on an estimate on how far that is?

11

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

12

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

And, if possible, where -- the

13

mile marker where you're going to start and where

14

you should be stopping.

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

We can do that.

16

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

And then for Nahiku.

Okay.
The Nahiku one, that's right when

19

you go down -- just about a couple hundred yards

20

down to the place where the road fell away?

21
22
23
24
25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes, that's -- as I understand it, it's

fairly close to the intersection with Hana Highway.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yeah, it's only about a -- maybe

1, 200 yards down.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Right.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

174

BF 4/10/03

1

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

2

there?

3

right now?

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

Was there any other place besides

That's the only place, yeah, over there

That's the scope of the project that we have

5

proposed is just that area that's close to the

6

intersection with Hana Highway.

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Anyone else?

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Pontanilla?

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

Ms. Tavares?
Was -- was there no funds last

13

year for road resurfacing in Hana?

14

that there wasn't because the table I have from last

15

year's CIP starts with Paia-Haiku road resurfacing.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You're right.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MS. KOLLER:

I'm guessing

Danny says you are right.

Okay.

Tamara?
Mr. Chair?

Excuse me.

You're correct.

20

There was some bridge replacements but no district

21

road resurfacing.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

Okay.

District?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you.
Thank you.

If not,

Anyone else for the Hana

let us move on to Paia-Haiku.

Mr. Chairman, for Paia-Haiku, the only CIP
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1

that our department has is district road

2

resurfacing; and that's on Page 23-S.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Arakawa, you have 300 of Highway

4

Funds for this year.

5

in a narrative, will that take into account the

6

500,000 prior appropriation also?

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

All of the improvements listed

No, I believe the $500,000 prior

S

appropriation is to resurface streets that are not

9

listed here in this description.

10

11

These are all

additional streets.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Just to anticipate, since he is not

12

here but he may ask, if you can also provide a

13

listing of the streets that the department

14

anticipates to use the 500,000 and a status, whether

15

it has been resurfaced or not.

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

We can provide a listing of the streets.

17

don't believe the contract has been let out yet.

lS

Although, it's probably going to be constructed

19

later this year; but we can provide that to the

20

Committee.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Thank you.

I'm sure Mr. Molina

22

would appreciate a tentative schedule date.

23

would be appreciated.

24
25

That

Mr. Pontanilla, questions on Paia-Haiku?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4
5
6

7

Ms. Tavares.

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?

Thank you.

Wailuku-Kahului District, 25-3, members.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Sorry.

Mr. Chair, should we go over

MakawaO/Pukalani -CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm sorry.

8

sorry.

9

Paia -- Makawao.

10

No.

MR. ARAKAWA:

Did we skip Makawao?

Missed the green tab.

I am sorry.

I am
Okay.

The only CIP project that our department has

11

in Makawao/Pukalani/Kula is on Page 24-7.

12

also district resurfacing for 200,000.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.
No.

I

This is

Ms. Tavares?
I have a question

15

generally, but I'll wait until we finish all the

16

road resurfacing.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Ms. Johnson.

Okay.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Maybe you -- to make it easier,

22

Mr. Arakawa, why don't you provide all of -- if

23

there was prior appropriation, a status of all of

24

those resurfacing projects so that the Committee

25

members may know what's happening Countywide as well
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as within specific districts?

2

MR. ARAKAWA:

Certainly.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MR. TAGUCHI:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. TAGUCHI:

Okay.

We can do that.

Thank you.

Chair Hokama?
Lance.

Yes.
If we're going to go, I guess, into all the

8

districts, then maybe if they could provide us the

9

street schedule for resurfacing for -- that is in

10

the budget for all districts, estimated start time

11

and

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, that would be the request.

13

MR. TAGUCHI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- yeah, all together.
That would be the request.

Proposed year, yes, that's correct.

17

Okay.

18

Works in the

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21
22

Current year and proposed?

Mr. Arakawa, anything else for Public
this district?

No, not in Makawao/Pukalani/Kula.
Okay.

Thank you.

All right.

I'll move on

to the next district.
MR. ARAKAWA:

For Wailuku-Kahului, we have several

23

projects.

24

Valley Road, this is a replacement headwall.

25

location is by the -- not the Nature Conservancy but

The first project on Page 25-3, lao
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1

by -- it's the Hawaii Nature Center.

2

existing headwall which was in -- within the

3

right-of-way has given way.

4

to rebuild that wall; and the request is for design

5

of 50,000 and construction of 200,000.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

again?

11

MR. ARAKAWA:

13
14
15

So, it's basically just

Okay.
We have road improvements in the district -Just one second here.

On this project, are

we looking at a headwall about 30 to 40 feet tall

10

12

And the

Yeah.

My understanding is just a -- it will

be a replacement of what was there previously.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

project?

Thank you.

Any questions on this

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, it's on this project and

16

then, I guess, some others.

17

second line under the description/justification

18

doesn't print because it was -- I noticed it on

19

another project or two.

20

wrong with that

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's why.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So, I know something's

It eroded.

It eroded.

23

the end of the first line.

24

continue.

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

It seems like the

So, it kind of ends at
That's why.

It doesn't

We can submit some replace -- replacement
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language on that.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Next project, Director.

Let's see.

The Wailuku-Kahului, next

4

project is on Page 25-27.

5

improvements, and we're asking for $250,000.

That's Kahekili Highway

These are basically road improvements on

6

7

Kahekili Highway as we're going around the backside

8

of the island.

9

appropriation periodically, and we do incremental

And these are -- we have an

10

improvements along the road to improve the safety of

11

the road primarily.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

Is this past Kahakuloa?

Yeah, generally past Kahakuloa.
Okay.

Generally as -- as you know,

there's a

16

number of sections along that road where if -- you

17

know, it's like one lane.

18

to improve the safety by either putting guardrails

19

or trying to scrape the sides so that it makes the

20

roadway a little wider, resurface it, those types of

21

things that are primarily done.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

here.

So, basically it's trying

Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am.

Thank you.

Sorry.

I've just been jumping in

Is there a plan for a master plan
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for this portion of the road?

2

crops up every now and then; but is there something

3

in the works as far as a master plan for that

4

highway?

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

8
9

I mean,

I know it

As far as
Or road.

It's not a highway, a

road.
MR. ARAKAWA:

As far as the backside, you know, we have

pretty much just done safety improvements.

I think

10

if you're talking about increases in capacity, then

11

I think that's another question that really needs to

12

be addressed by the larger community.

13

should be tied into the larger Honoapiilani

14

Highway

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

It probably

Uh-huh.

circulation and improvements on that

17

highway as well.

18

improvements that we're doing are strictly for

19

safety types of reasons.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But at this point, you know, the

Because I know it comes up every

21

time there's a traffic closure on Honoapiilani

22

Highway, you know, that's longer than four hours.

23

Then we get -- the phones start ringing off the wall

24

about when are you guys going to improve the other

25

way?

At least we could go -- and that one way --
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1

you know, half an hour one way and half an hour the

2

other way, I mean, people are just upset about --

3

about that.

4

So, you know, it's something to think about

5

we should be looking at, yeah, in conjunction with

6

Honoapiilani Highway, too.

7

have a forest fire -- I mean, a -- forest -- a

8

brushfire in the area like we had before that even

9

if we had four lanes there, it would have been

10

closed.

11

situation.

12

But, you know, we might

So, people would have still had the same
They would have been -- been stuck.

So, I think we need it for the safety of our

13

citizens and for evacuation purposes or whatever, if

14

something happens on the west side, that we provide,

15

you know, two routes at least to try to get out

16

of -- out of the West Maui area.

17
18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, questions on that

project?

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Speaking for Ms. Johnson.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Ms. Johnson?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla.

Okay.

No.

Next project, Director?

Next project is Kumulani Drive.
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1

replacement of a section of the concrete road, and

2

this is actually in the wrong district.

3

this is in Maui Meadows and should be in the

4

Kihei-Makena District.

This is --

The problem here is that it's a tree that has

5

6

uplifted the cement and, you know,

7

gutters on the street; and it's a fairly large job,

8

bigger than what our -- could be considered

9

maintenance.

10
11

12

the curbs and

So, it's being put in as a CIP project

to basically repair the roadway.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

So,

this should be in the South Maui

District?

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes,

it should be.

Okay.

The tree or trees that are affecting

15

the -- our road system,

16

approved by our County Arborist Committee?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19
20

I-Or is that a resident just chose to have

something nice,
MR. ARAKAWA:

that was planted by -- as

so he planted a tree?

I'd have to

let me get back to the

21

Committee on that.

22

it's a tree that's in private property, though.

23

can get back to the Committee on that.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

My -- my understanding is that

Thank you.

I

Ms. Tavares, questions

on this project?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5
6

you.

No.

Mr. Pontani11a?

Ms. Johnson.

No.
Mr. Carroll?

Okay.

Thank

Next project, Director.

MR. ARAKAWA:

Next project is traffic signal improvements

7

at Lono Avenue and Papa.

It's basically just to

8

install a traffic signal at that intersection.

9

involves $50,000 in design moneys and another

It

10

$250 -- $250,000 in construction moneys and $50,000

11

for construction management.

12
13
14
15
16
17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

that has already been secured?
MR. ARAKAWA:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22
23

I believe this is

Okay.

And our -- our 50 for construction

is just the matching for this project?
MR. ARAKAWA:

21

The -- I believe so.

already in, and that money is programmed.

18

20

The $200,000 from the Federal Government,

Yes.
And then we -- we don't get matching for

design portion,
MR. ARAKAWA:

just construction?

I have to go check.

I'm not sure.

I'm not

sure, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Construction management, we'll be hiring an

24

outside firm to oversee the management of this

25

project then, I'm -- I would understand this
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request?

2

MR. ARAKAWA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

do this project?

6

the Federal program funds?

7

another project?

8
9

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes, that's correct.
Ms. Tavares?
What happens if we don't want to
What happens to the program funds,
Can it be shifted to

We would have to request that the moneys be

used for another eligible project.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. ARAKAWA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

Uh-huh.

Whether or not it gets
Approved.

-- approved and it gets, you know,

14

transferred to another project within the County of

15

Maui is another question.

16

DOT and Federal Highways Administration.

17

there are some other priorities that they have --

18

regional priorities.

19

the dice.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

It would be up to State
Because

So, it's basically a roll of

Uh-huh.

I mean, we have this now.

The money is

22

earmarked; and if we give it up, then -- we can put

23

in our request for something else, but there's no

24

guarantee that we'll get the money.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Was this -- oh, did it take into
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1

account that the Maui Lani roadway system is going

2

to relieve a lot of the traffic on Papa or not?

3

mean, it says for, you know, current and future

4

traffic demands.

I

You know, I don't actually see the sense of

5
6

putting a traffic light here.

This is that corner

7

of Maui High School, right?

8

hours are -- is after school actually.

And, you know, the peak

9

And, you know, so the kids got to wait longer

10

before they go home or wherever they're going but --

11

you know, we're -- I just don't want to put traffic

12

lights everywhere.

13

about what it needs -- warrants -- you know, it has

14

to warrant it, first of all, right?

15

part of that, I guess the traffic engineers have

16

already looked at this intersection.

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But, you know, we keep hearing

And, you know,

Yes.
Has the -- do you have any

19

information on, like, how many crashes there have

20

been at this intersection or anything like that?

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

I don't have it offhand, but I can certainly

22

get some information to you on the warrants that

23

they used to justify putting the signal there.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Because this is one of the

projects I was going to suggest we not do.
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2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, we need to ask the Director how many

intersection ADA improvements and where are they.

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We could do ADA stuff.
Yeah -- that's right.

Can we use all of

5

this Federal money then to convert to the ADA

6

improvements without doing the traffic light since

7

that's part of the description of the overall

8

project?

9

MR. ARAKAWA:

The ADA accessibility features are generally

10

the curb ramps that you see being constructed at

11

various places of the County.

12
13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

intersection or

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

Avenue?

17

But this is only for this specific

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yeah.
-- could be others along Lono or Papa

No.

Well, generally if we're going to use

18

Federal funds, it will be done to put in a traffic

19

signal as well as make the intersection ADA

20

accessible; but we do have other funding sources

21

where we have put in a number of curb ramps at

22

various intersections throughout the County.

23

the -- I can provide some additional data on

24

basically your question as far as the warrants and

25

justification for putting the signal there.
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1

maybe that's the best way to approach it at this

2

point and let the Committee decide after that data

3

has been presented to you.

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair, can I make a

comment?

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, in regards to Maui Lani,

8

when they did a presentation,

9

all of the intersections in regards to the Kahului

10

area; and I think this is one of the intersections

11

that they had done a study as well as the

12

intersection of Papa and Kam as well as Onehee and

13

Papa.

14

they were looking at

And if it warrants traffic signals, then part

15

of the cost will be borne by Maui Lani in regards

16

to, you know, adding traffic signals in Kahului.

17

That affects their projects.

18

that out.

19
20
21

MR. ARAKAWA:

So, if you can check

Let me see if I understand the question.

You want to know what particular intersections -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Well, when they did a

22

presentation at one of the Planning Commissioners

23

meeting, one of the questions that I asked was

24

strictly traffic lights.

25

the intersection of Papa and Kam as well as Onehee

And they indicated that on
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1

and Papa and Lono Avenue and Papa, that they would

2

be doing this traffic study; and if it warrants

3

traffic lights, then part of the development costs

4

would -- to do the installations in regards to

5

traffic signals.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, if you can follow up on that.

The Maui Lani project would pay for those

7

improvements?

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Yeah.

Let me provide a response to you on that.
Okay.

It might be in the conditions of approval

for that project.

14

Any other questions, Mr. Pontani11a?

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No, that's all.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson?

Thank you.

17

questions on this project?

18

on, Mr. Director.

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Mr. Carroll,
If we may move

The next project that we have in Fiscal

20

Year -- proposed in Fiscal Year 2004 is

21

Wailuku-Kahului District road resurfacing, and the

22

request is for $400,000.

23

roads there that are under consideration for

24

resurfacing as well.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

There are a number of

Any questions on this
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one, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

In regards to the prior

3

appropriation, you're going to give us the updates

4

on that?

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MR. ARAKAWA:

9

Yes, I can do that.
I live on one of those streets.

I'm sure your neighbors talk to you a lot.
I can tell you that right offhand the Fiscal

Year '03 resurfacing for Wailuku-Kahului has been

10

delayed a little bit, but construction should start

11

in April.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16
17

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll.

Ms. Johnson?

Okay.

Mr. Director.
MR. ARAKAWA:

The next project in the Wailuku-Kahului

18

District is on Page 25-32.

19

Landfill Materials Recovery Facility, and the

20

request is for 300,000.

21

is the request for the permanent MRF.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

This is the Central Maui

And I understand that this

Mr. Pontanilla, questions on the
No, no questions.

-- request for design funds from lapsed

bond proceeds?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

Ms. Tavares.
I believe that Mr. Harder is going

4

to talk with the Administration and Public Works to

5

talk about the -- you know,

6

MRF and see what kind of -- where we can go with

7

this, you know, putting up a temporary one first or

8

transitional -- "temporary" doesn't sound so good,

9

"transitional" probably sounds better -- a

the "T" MRF and this "P"

10

transitional facility and then begin the planning

11

for the permanent facility maybe a little later if

12

the -- the transitional facility can have a life

13

maybe of up to five years or something like that.

14

So, maybe we should work on that one first and then

15

maybe in the third year from now start the -- you

16

know, design and then start construction of the

17

permanent facility while we still have the

18

transitional facility available.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MR. ARAKAWA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MR. ARAKAWA:

The
Actually
Mr. Arakawa?
Sorry, Mr. Chairman.

I did speak -- we did

23

speak before the meeting, John Harder and myself;

24

and actually what you are suggesting makes a lot of

25

sense.

We can do a temporary or interim type of
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MRF.

2

some

The main point is that at least there is

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

Uh-huh.

-- MRF operating.

And there can be a longer

5

period of time in which it can be considered

6

interim.

7

further out rather than in Fiscal Year 2004; but we

8

did -- we did want to get a MRF started, you know,

9

sooner

And the long-term facility can be a little

sooner than later.
So, the interim MRF, you know, would be fine.

10
11

And if the Committee wants to defer the permanent

12

MRF, we're certainly agreeable to that; but the main

13

thing is that the interim MRF is in the budget for

14

2004.

15
16
17
18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
MRF.

So, it's an "I" MRF now, not a "T"

That makes -- makes sense.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Site location secured,

Director?

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

For the interim MRF?
Yes.
No.

I don't think it's quite secured yet.

22

I think, as John mentioned this morning, they're

23

looking at a number of various possibilities; but it

24

would be in existing facilities or existing

25

warehousing space or using something that's already
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there as opposed to building a new structure.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Either that or I would say that the

3

potential good use of the moneys would be at the

4

somewhere where the new site would be.

5

are going to move down to the Hansen Road

6

intersection as part of our overall Public Works

7

site for Wastewater as well as solid -- Solid Waste,

8

it might be a good time to start master planning

9

because we did give money for the master plan last

10

year.

11

MR. ARAKAWA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Okay.
Certainly take that into consideration.
Mr. Carroll, questions on this project?

Ms. Johnson?

14

MS. KOLLER:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MS. KOLLER:

17

bond.

18

more?

19

Maybe if we

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair?
Yes, staff.
Just for clarification, the 300,000 is lapsed
Now, if you do a temporary MRF, would it be

I believe that this Committee was informed

20

earlier that that would be part of the rationale for

21

the $4 fee that was presented by -- by Mr. Harder

22

earlier, and that would be part of the revenue

23

stream to offset the cost of the temporary or

24

interim or transitional facility.

25

we're going to call it.

I don't know what
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1

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair, we would need to have a dollar

2

value for that particular facility in order to put

3

it in the CIP plan.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

We'll ask the department by Monday

5

morning, please.

6

us move on, Mr. Director.

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

If no other questions, let

The next CIP is on 25-33.

This is the

8

Central Maui Landfill entrance facility.

This is

9

basically to complete the entrance facility.

We are

10

presently under construction with the facility now;

11

and the funds would be used to basically do the

12

erosion control system, do the permanent water

13

supply, construct a portion of the landfill complex

14

and the walkway, do a permanent litter control fence

15

around the perimeter and wash pad for heavy

16

equipment cleaning.

17
18
19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Is this part of your cost overruns

and that is why this request is in for this year?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes,

the bids came in quite a bit higher

20

than what we had anticipated.

21

the reason why we are back this year to complete the

22

facility.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, that's basically

Mr. Pontanilla, questions?
No questions.

Ms. Tavares?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

You have in there under

2

operating impact that additional staffing is

3

required.

4

more than the existing staff that operates the

5

landfill?

6

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

Is this going -- this is going to take

Yeah, I'd have to get back to you on that --

the extent of that.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MR. ARAKAWA:

Uh-huh.

But I can -- I can provide that --

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. ARAKAWA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

-- number.
Thank you.

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson.

These are all part of the EPA

15

requirements to these -- all of the modifications to

16

the Central Maui Landfill and the expansion?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

I'm not certain if it was EPA mandated, but

18

it is part of the improvements for the landfill.

It

19

will definitely improve the operations of the

20

landfill.

21

and go to the working face of the landfill, it will

22

be just one facility that they can just drive up to

23

and basically just dump their trash or leave their

24

green waste or leave their recyclables there.

25

it will be a lot more organized.

Rather than having people drive through
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1

to the type of transfer station that's currently in

2

like Olowalu where --

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

5

-- where, you know, you just have one place

where you just drop off everything.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8
9

Olowalu.

Okay.

project?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other questions regarding this

If not, may we move on?
The next project on 25-34 is the Central

10

Maui Landfill Phase I and II closure.

11

necessary costs that are EPA and DOH mandated to

12

close -- properly close the landfill.

13

These are

We are going, I believe, one additional lift

14

higher on that landfill.

15

months left; but once the capacity is done,

16

lift is done, then we'll have to go through

17

procedures to actually close that portion of the

18

landfill.

19

And there are several
that

And it sort of ties in with the next CIP

20

which is the opening of Phase IV-B.

21

Phase I and II, then we'll have to open Phase IV-B

22

for receiving of refuse so that both of these are

23

tied hand-in-hand.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

Once we close

Ms. Tavares?

Is this not also tied into the one
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1

before that, the entry facility?

2

same area?

3

4
5

MR. ARAKAWA:

Isn't this all the

Yes, it is, all in the Central Maui

Landfill, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, could I request that

6

the department provide for us a cost of this Central

7

Maui Landfill from its inception?
I know that's going back a few years; but if

8
9

you look at the landfill Phase I and II closure

10

in -- you know, I don't want to fall over but in

11

Fiscal '05 the request is going to be $10 million in

12

bond to close the facility.

13

II; and we're now into Phase IV-A and B and phase V,

14

right?

And this is Phase I and

Is Phase V being planned?

15

So, I think that the public needs to know

16

what it's costing us to open and close landfills

17

such as this so that when we are talking about

18

recovery facilities, recycling and all this kind of

19

stuff, that they know what it is we're trying to

20

avoid.

21

It's been quite a while since we closed the

22

landfill, right?

23

Makani closure, I think, almost within a couple

24

years of each other; and we had to spend huge

25

amounts of money one crack because we had similar

We had the Waikapu, Olowalu and
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costs for this.
So, I think that the public needs to know

2
3

what it is actually costing and also to calculate

4

out what the staff hours have been, equipment costs

5

associated.

6

do, you know, really detailed but a broad-brushed

7

thing just looking back in the records of how much

8

money has been appropriated, how long it's been open

9

and just do an average because I think when we make

And maybe this isn't something you can

10

our cases here to talk about what we should be doing

11

with recycling and the Smurfs or the

12

"T" MRFs or whatever, that we have, you know, good

13

justification and people understand what we're

14

doing.

15

"I" MRFs or

I mean, I personally will miss trying to

16

dodge the bulldozers at the landfill because that

17

was part of the game of taking your stuff to the

18

landfill was when the bulldozer's going forward or

19

backward, then you've got to drive in and, you

20

know -- but I think things like this, we need to

21

inform the public just what exactly is the cost.

22

And sometimes they don't hear about it or notice it;

23

but we need to bring it to their attention so they

24

fully understand what challenges we have as a

25

community, not just the Council.
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Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We'll ask the department to work

3

with us on that because last year we had a

4

reasonable request for Phase IV.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

10

And so, yeah, this is costing us quite a

bit of millions of dollars, members.
Okay.

8
9

Uh-huh.

Any other comments on Central Maui

Landfill I and II closure which is 25-34 or 25-35
which is landfill phase IV-B?
Okay.

11

And, again,

this is a -- we are

12

assuming that IV-A is already operational,

13

Mr. Director?

14
15

MR. ARAKAWA:
That was

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Let me get back to you on that Phase IV-A.
I'll get back to you on that -Okay.

Thank you.

-- clarify what happened to IV-A.
What might be helpful, if you can submit

19

maybe from a bird's eye map the different cells and

20

that where -- where would Phase V and VI be also in

21

proximity to the total landfill project.

22

MR. ARAKAWA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

please?

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.
Okay.

I can do that.
Thank you.

If not, may we move on,

The next CIP is on Page 25-39.
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?:

36?

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

One quick one, yeah, Mr. Director.
Oh, I'm sorry.

25-36.

Did I miss

This is for the following year's budget

5

request.

I just ask this because of things that we

6

know are being proposed shortly in the area.
This is right between the Waiale Landfill

7
8

closure project, MCCC, going along the road toward

9

where Brewer Chemical is, right?

10

It's right in

between that two points.

11

And so, it would be East Maui side by the

12

reservoir -- or that old Waikapu Reservoir that's

13

right now filled with a lot of water and the

14

pineapple fields.

15
16
17

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

I think the next one is your 25-39,

Director.
MR. ARAKAWA:

This is for the Kahului wastewater pump

18

station renovation.

19

is one of the central pump stations in Kahului right

20

on Hana Highway.

21

the useful life, and we are proposing that

22

electrical system components be replaced.

This is the pump station that

And it is approaching the end of

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Takamine, any comments on this project?

24

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yeah, that's basically it.

25

The pump

station electrical is all original 1977 and we can't
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1

find parts for it anymore and the cost is just

2

getting to be too much.

3

electrical system is the main -- the main project

4

scope.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So, we need to upgrade the

Maybe one thing can help us plan

6

better, yeah, Mr. Takamine.

We've already given the

7

department

8

relocation of the whole Central Maui facility out of

9

the tsunami zone, but we are still investing

your division money to plan the

10

millions of dollars in the existing facilities and

11

as well as pump station that assist it.

12

type of reinvestment you're asking the County to

13

consider, would this delay your division's desire to

14

relocate the existing facility?

15

MR. TAKAMINE:

With this

Well, in regards to this project, the

16

upgrade would have to be done anyway.

17

say move the facility

18

this pump station is still -- still not going to

19

move.

20

to move.

21
22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Even if we

the reclamation facility,

In fact, none of the pump stations are going

So, this would regardless still be a needed

service wherever we locate --

23

MR. TAKAMINE:

Correct.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- or relocate the reclamation facility?

25

MR. TAKAMINE:

Correct.

The Kahului Pump Station and the
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1

Wailuku Pump Station would both be in service no

2

matter what we do.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you for informing us of that

4

information.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8
9

Mr. Pontanilla?

Ms. Tavares.

MR. TAKAMINE:

It's next to Enterprise Rent-A-Car.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. TAKAMINE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, okay.

Yeah.
Is this one where you're going to

be trenching to replace the lines?

14

MR. TAKAMINE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

MR. TAKAMINE:

17

Where is this line -- or this pump

station?

10

13

No questions.

No, no, this is all internal
Oh, internal.

electrical upgrades, all inside the

building.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh, okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson.

20

Okay.

21

before is the main facility.

22

from the previous Director of the department the

23

potential, yeah, range of cost.

24

pushing the numbers out so that we're going to be

25

deferring this relocation for the new facility?

Thank you.

Previous -- the budget just
And we already heard
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MR. TAKAMINE:

For Central Maui?

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

For Central Maui.

3

MR. TAKAMINE:

Right now, we're

I think, as you know,

4

we're in the study phase.

We have $500,000 that was

5

from FY '03 funded and we're currently negotiating

6

with the consultant and basically the study is going

7

to actually look at all the options and get input.

8

So, although we're saying not -- we're going to move

9

the current Wailuku facility, we're basically

10

starting from zero and saying, you know, analyze

11

that, give us some numbers, look at the rate of

12

erosion, look at the tsunami effects and come up

13

with -- because of -- and basically because of --

14

since it was done in 1990 -- we had one done in

15

1990, early '90s.

16

available to process, you know, wastewater.

17

There's new technology now

So, we're asking them to basically give us an

18

analysis of any -- everything.

So, we -- you know,

19

one of the options might be not to move the

20

facility.

21

harden it maybe.

22

the process of being negotiated right now with the

23

consultant; and it's probably going to be about a

24

year, year-and-a-half before we have any results

25

from that.

It might be to downgrade it or just
So, that study is, like I said, in
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1
2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you for that update status,

Mr. Takamine.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

7

Can I ask a question?

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
In the -- in the scope of their

services, are you also looking at decentralizing?
MR. TAKAMINE:

Yeah, that might be one option.

Like I

8

mentioned, with the new technology now, it's

9

possible now to have, yeah, smaller facilities

10

located throughout the community versus back ten

11

years ago it was more the centralized --

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. TAKAMINE:

Right.

-- type of facility even being pushed by

14

Department of Health.

15

possibly, yes, or most likely.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So, that will be looked at

Thank you.
And, again, we would ask that you

18

keep the Council informed of your progress.

19

do this major relocation at -- of a full-sized

20

facility,

I can envision a quarter to half a billion

21

dollars.

And we'd -- that would -- we would need to

22

prepare financially the County to pay that kind of

23

capital improvement.

24
25

Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA:

If we

Mr. Director, next project, please?

That concludes the projects that we have in
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Wailuku-Kahului.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

We can move on to Kihei-Makena.
Thank you.

That would be on Page 26-5.

And this is for

4

Kihei-Makena District resurfacing, and we are

5

requesting an appropriation of $300,000.

6
7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We would ask the same thing that

we've asked for all other districts, Mr. Director.

8

MR. ARAKAWA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Okay.

Okay.

We can provide that information.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

Questions, Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Pontanilla?

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

No.

Ms. Tavares?

Okay.

No.
Next project, please.

Page 26-6, this is the North-South Collector

16

Road.

17

Halekuai to Auhana, and the other segment is from

18

Waipuilani to Kaonoulu.

19

that correction there in the description.

20

just to correct the description as well, it would be

21

a 60-foot right-of-way.

22

two-lane highway with a bike path on the makai side.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MR. ARAKAWA:

25

Primarily these are the segments from

So, I just wanted to make
Also,

However, the ultimate is a

That was to qualify for the Federal funds?
That is what we are trying to qual -- pin

down right now through our engineering division.
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4
5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If the Federal Government says, no, it does

not qualify, what happens to this project?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Well, then we would have to come back and

redescribe it and rethink what we need to do.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Members, you -- I hope you understood my

6

question, yeah?

7

and the Federal Government intends to approve those

8

requests.

9

downsize -- not downsize, to go to just a two-lane

10

We applied for a four-lane system,

Now, the department is asking to

system.
Okay.

11

My other question would be 6-foot

12

paved shoulders, that is from the standards or the

13

community requests?

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

No.

Those -- that probably should be

15

revised as well.

16

lanes with the ultimate improvements being four

17

lanes.

18

have 6-foot paved shoulders on each side of the

19

vehicle travel lanes.

20

applicable.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The original request was to do two

So, therefore, the previous request was to

Okay.

That would no longer be

Because my only comment to the

22

department is people tend to use 6-foot-wide

23

shoulders as passing lanes.

24

impatient people nowadays.

25

Questions.

We just have a lot of

Ms. Johnson?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

No.

Mr. Carroll.
No.

Mr. Pontanilla.

MR. ARAKAWA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yes.

MR. ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

And 2. -- $2.2 million on the

other one?

10

12

So -- one question, so, the

Federal part, it -- that would be a $3.2 million?

7

9

Ms. Tavares?

For the following year.
Page 26-7.

Well, that -- '05.

That's okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So, we've already secured the

14

4 million by prior appropriation of the Federal

15

Government, Mr. Director.

16
17

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes, that was assuming the description that

you have in front of you.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

The four lanes?
Yes.

Now, we are currently trying to secure

20

that commitment with our revised cross-section; and

21

we're awaiting word from the Federal Government on

22

that.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We would ask that you would keep

24

this Committee

25

if the request to redescribe is denied.

or the Council as a body informed
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MR. ARAKAWA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Certainly.

We can do that.

Because what we would then ask is if this

3

is delayed, then I'm sure the Committee or the

4

Council would look at putting all this County money

5

into somewhere else that may have a -- then a higher

6

priority.

9

Thank you.

Next project?

7

8

Okay.

MR. ARAKAWA:

Next project is on Page 26-7.

This is for

South Kihei Road improvements from Kulanihakoi to

10

Ohukai.

11

road widening and drainage improvements.

12

be for a two-lane facility, basically to improve the

13

existing two-lane facility along South Kihei Road.

14

And these are only design -- land acquisition and

15

design funds for Fiscal Year 2004.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

These are basically curb, gutter, sidewalk,

Okay.

Does this come from Highway funds?

Yes, it does.
Okay.

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24
25

Questions,

Mr. Pontanilla?

20

23

This would

Ms. Tavares?

South Kihei Road?
MR. ARAKAWA:

No.

How many phases more is there on
Do you know offhand?

I believe if you look on the next page,

26-8, that will be the last phase, Ohukai to Uwapo.
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2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Uwapo.

Okay.

Thank you.

stop seeing South Kihei Road at least?

3

MS. KOLLER:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair?
Yes, ma'am.
On Page 26-6 -- or, excuse me, 26-7, it says
2 million of Federal

6

there's 2,000 -- excuse me

7

funds.

8

this project does not show any Federal funds.

9

you clarify?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MR. ARAKAWA:

12
13
14

Can

Department?
We have to get back to you on that, but we

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you for that

point, staff.
Mr. Carroll, questions on this project?
Ms. Johnson.

17
18

If you go back to the summary page on 21-13,

can -- we can provide a written response.

15

16

We can

Anything else?

Mr. Director, next project.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

The next project -- I guess that's

19

the extent of our projects in the Kihei District.

20

We'll move on to West Maui.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you.

And the first project we have in West Maui

23

is on Page 27-12.

24

resurfacing, and we're asking for $200,000 for that

25

district.

This is for Lahaina District road
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson?

And I'm assuming that the same

request will be made of this one,

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

too?

Yes, yes.
Because I know that we were

6

supposed -- I think we got more last year.

7

know, hopefully it will even out.

8

travel down are still bumpy going home.

9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

on this resurfacing request?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So, you

The roads I

Mr. Carroll, questions
Ms. Tavares?

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
Yes, for '04, you're going to

14

provide us with the streets in regards to

15

resurfacing?

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

We can do that.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Next project?

The next project is on Page 27-18.

This is

20

Lahaina wastewater pump station 4 modifications.

21

And we are asking for $200,000 in design funds.

22

I'll let Tracy go over the -- some of the details on

23

that.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Takamine?

25

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes.

And

Actually that's -- the 200,000 should
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1

be Lahaina wastewater reclamation facility

2

modification, stage IA.

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

I'm sorry.

I got the wrong one.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We're on the pump station No.4.

5

MR. TAKAMINE:

Oh, okay.

Sorry.

Lahaina pump station

6

No. 4 modifications, basically what that is is we

7

are -- that station is -- what, 19 -- original pump

8

station, 1975.

9

systematically trying to upgrade these old pump

And it's on a -- what we're doing is

10

stations.

11

we're looking at just upgrading the mechanical and

12

electrical for the station.

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:
project?

So, it's up next on our schedule and

Okay.

Ms. Johnson, questions on this

Mr. Carroll?

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?

MR. TAKAMINE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

Yes.

So, the design will be

done in '04 and the replacement,

19

21

Ms. Tavares.

'06?

Yes.
And this is for electrical

equipment again?
MR. TAKAMINE:

We'll look at the whole station, in this

23

case, the electrical and mechanical to include the

24

pumps

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.
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1

MR. TAKAMINE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4
5

-- and how it's configured.
Thank you.

Is this part of any consent decree or

required improvements?
MR. TAKAMINE:

Not really.

I guess the consent decree

6

just ensures that we maintain reliability on our

7

systems.

8

our evaluation of our whole system in trying to

9

improve our reliability and -- of the current

In this case, it's -- again, it's part of

10

equipment.

11

pump station equipment going back to 1975.

12
13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And as I mentioned, this is original

Okay.

Thank you.

Next, Wastewater

Reclamation Modifications Stage IA.
MR. TAKAMINE:

That's a $200,000 design, CIP project.

We

15

currently have -- I believe in FY '03 we had $77,000

16

approved for a study which we are currently in the

17

process of conducting that will evaluate right now

18

the hydraulic modeling of the facility.

19

This design will take what we get this year

20

and look at different alternatives on how to better

21

operate the facility.

22

two facilities, a 1975 plant and a 1983 plant.

23

right now, the 1975 side, we're not operating it;

24

and what we're trying to do is have a consultant

25

come in and give us recommendation on how to best

We have -- in Lahaina it's
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1

optimize the operation of the two facilities into

2

one.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

6
7

8
9

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson?

This is -- this is the plant where

it's right by Lower Honoapiilani Road?
MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes, right behind the Budget Rent a Car or

next to Budget Rent a Car.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right.

You know, because I

periodically go by that area -- it's not too far

10

away from where I live -- there's sometimes a really

11

terrible smell associated with that plant.

12

part of what you're trying to do to upgrade or is

13

that due to other problems?

14

MR. TAKAMINE:

Is that

We'll probably look at that in terms of the

15

process -- the overall process of the plant and

16

recommendations.

17

the -- the consistency and the BOD levels; and so,

18

it will probably be evaluated into that study.

They're looking at the flow,

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Carroll?

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares?

No.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah, same question like the

24

last one, except for -- I noticed both projects are

25

looking at design in '04 and why -- why not do the
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construction in 'OS?
MR. TAKAMINE:

What we've found in our projects

the

3

type of projects we have, when we used to do that

4

in fact, we used to do design/construction in one

5

year and then we started design one year,

6

construction the next.

7

portion would take excessive amount -- a lot of

8

time.

9

funding.

We found that the design

We would have to guess on the construction
When we come to you for that funding, you

10

approve it.

What we find when we get the design

11

finished, we don't have enough funding; and, you

12

know, we're trying to manipulate our funds.
By putting in an extra year, we're not put

13
14

into a tight time frame to get a good engineer cost

15

estimate.

16

consultant, get a good engineer cost estimates.

17

When we come to you for our construction funds,

18

we're confident in that number.

19

trying, whenever we can, put a one-year gap in

20

there.

21

So, this way, we can really work with the

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

22

equipment itself,

23

more year isn't the problem?

24
25

MR. TAKAMINE:

And as far as the

then I guess maintain it for one

Yes, yeah.

situation.

So, now we're

This is not an emergency

That's why we're trying to -- again,
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1

systematically try to put these on the CIP schedules

2

so we're not being

3

wall on any of these projects.

4

you know, being pressed to the

Like, the Kahului one where you see design

5

and construction, we're actually pressed to the wall

6

on that one because our electrical in that station

7

is so far -- so old that we're having to, you know,

8

do a lot of work on a -- right now just to maintain

9

that station.

So, that's why in that case we're

10

pre -- again, pushed to the wall.

11

for construction next year versus waiting that one

12

year.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

So, we're asking

Thank you.
Next project?

That concludes our projects for West Maui.

16

The next district is Lanai, and that project is on

17

Page 28-2.

18

These are -- this is a CIP project to basically

19

provide some garage doors for the existing base yard

20

facility that Highways Division has on Lanai.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is a Lanai base yard improvements.

Okay.

I can tell the members that we have

22

a three-sided building.

23

during Kona weather, our equipment gets the rain as

24

well as the dust.

25

good money in our new equipment and letting it get

One side is open.

So,

And I cannot see us investing in
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1

deteriorated quick -- more quickly than it should

2

be.

3

itself, because of that missing wall, is

4

deteriorating itself.

5

is a reasonable request to protect our assets.

I'm happy to show you because the building

6

Questions?

Ms. Tavares?

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Mr. Pontanilla.
No.

Ms. Johnson.

Mr. Carroll?

Next project, Director.

11

12

So, I think the garage doors

MR. ARAKAWA:

On Page 28-3 there's a Lanai District road

13

improvements.

14

improvements for resurfacing, and we are asking for

15

$200,000 in appropriations for this purpose.

16
17

18
19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

These are basically district

Okay.

We will continue the request as

other districts for this project.
Questions?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, Mr. Chair, I thought that at

20

one time we were looking at alternating years

21

between Lanai and Molokai so that the cost could

22

actually be cheaper, you know, with mobilizing or

23

whatever and that you do a bigger amount in, you

24

know, every other year so that you could take

25

advantage of the, you know, cost efficiencies
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1

related to, you know, one massive project rather

2

than two smaller ones in each year.

3

something talked about only or we weren't going to

4

move that direction?

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Was that

I remember we talking about it; and lately

6

because of how things have occurred on Lanai, if you

7

notice, Lanai Water Company trenched -- I don't

8

know.

9

it, Milton, 90-something trenches?

10
11
12

MR. ARAKAWA:

Milton has the number.

I mean, it -- what is

I think it was -- on Lanai Avenue, something

like 36, 37 trenches.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's the one -- our one road.

Now, the

13

water company, after we paved it, cut 37 lateral

14

trenches across the road.

15

year's appropriation is to work with them because we

16

are going to have them participate in resurfacing

17

the roads, so -- and now, of course, because of our

18

developments, now we do have paving equipment and

19

facilities there all the time.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Yeah.

And so, part of the prior

Oh, over -So, we're not re -- moving the whole

batching plant over to do the work for us anymore.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, okay.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll?

Thank you.

Mr. Director, next project.

2
3

Ms. Johnson.

MR. ARAKAWA:

That concludes Lanai.

4

Molokai on Page 29-5.

5

control project.

We can move on to

This is the Kapaakea flood

When we did our approvals for a new roadway

6

7

on Molokai, Alanui Kaimike which comes down from

8

Ranch Camp and joins up to main highway, there were

9

some concerns raised about flooding of that Kapaakea

10

area.

11

A number of years ago we had wanted to do a

12

flood control project with the Corps of Engineers,

13

and the Corps did not find adequate cost-to-benefit

14

ratio.

15

project and get Corps participation in doing this

16

flood control project for Molokai.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, we are trying again to activate this

Okay.

So, right now, you are just moving

18

on the environmental studies as well as permitting

19

process?

20

MR. ARAKAWA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

That's correct.
Okay.

Mr. Mateo is not here.

questions, members?

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Any

Ms. Tavares?

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
Yeah.

Is the project at
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1

Kapaakea homestead -- is this a County

2

responsibility in regards to controlling the

3

flooding in that area?

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

The thought is that the Corps would also

5

participate.

6

hasn't been determined at this point, but we would

7

like to start the EA and permit process and one

8

once we get the details on the exact percentage and

9

commitment from the Corps, we can certainly report

10

The exact amount of that participation

back to the Council.

11

It is something that's needed.

It -- I know

12

we've gone to Molokai in the past and there have

13

been a number of flooding incidents in that Kapaakea

14

area.

15

people that live there in Kapaakea to prevent future

16

flooding.

And this project should help, you know, the

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Can you follow up for the Committee,

19

Mr. Arakawa, since he asked, since we understand

20

Hawaiian Homes is the State Department that oversees

21

State property, again, yeah, whether this would

22

qualify for us to do their -- do their work again?

23
24
25

Ms. Johnson, questions on this project?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Milton, is this the area where

(inaudible) had the flooding or no?
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MR. ARAKAWA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

Different area.

Mr. Carroll?

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other questions

for this flood control project?
May we move forward, Mr. Director?

5

6

No, this is a different area.

MR. ARAKAWA:

The next page on 29-6 is on the Kaunakakai

7

drainage system.

8

design funds in Fiscal Year '04.

9

to implement our Kaunakakai Town Drainage Master

10

We are asking for $600,000 in
This is basically

Plan.
There are two subphases that are currently

11
12

under construction in Kaunakakai Town, and we simply

13

want to incrementally implement that drainage

14

system.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

The 1.2 -- did we

16

provide you the $1.2 million last year,

17

Mr. Director, for construction?

18

encumbered at this time?

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

And is that

I know there are two ongoing subphases that

20

are ongoing within Kaunakakai Town.

It's right on

21

Alamalama Avenue, and it extends to just below

22

Kamehameha V Highway.

23

from where it ends at just below Kamehameha V

24

Highway to the ocean.

25

design money is for.

We need to do the section

I -- and this is what this
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, we are all aware of what

2

happens when that community floods.

3

understand this request.
Ms. Tavares, questions?

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

No.

Mr. Pontanilla.
No.

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Carroll?

Thank you.

Next project.

9

10

So, we

MR. ARAKAWA:

The next page, Page 29-7, this is the

Kaunakakai Stream environmental restoration project.
This is basically to restore wetlands within

12
13

the Kaunakakai Stream flood control project.

14

is the area just makai of Kamehameha V Highway, and

15

we are working with the Corps of Engineers as well

16

as -- we are working with the Corps of Engineers in

17

securing Federal funding for the project.

18

in bond funds is requested as well as 600,000 in

19

Federal participation.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

22

200,000

Anticipated start?
I can get back to you on that.

I don't have

that right offhand.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MR. ARAKAWA:

25

This

Okay.

Thank you.

Next project?

Next project is on Page 29-12.

This is

Molokai District road resurfacing, and we are
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requesting $200,000 in appropriations for that.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And, again, we'll continue to

as

all previous district resurfacing requests.
Okay.

4

Does this take into account -- okay.

5

Last year, at the end of last term, we had discussed

6

repealing Chapter 3.60 of the Maui County Code which

7

is the Kualapuu Village Subdivision Fund.

8

had discussion by this Committee and the past

9

Council that we would be willing to earmark funds

And we

10

from this account to remain on Molokai for Molokai

11

projects such as district resurfacing.

12
13
14

MR. ARAKAWA:

I'd have to go check on that, Mr. Chairman.

I'm not familiar with that.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Because it's a

it's $100,000.

15

And I don't know if -- this is

16

long time ago for Kualapuu, I think in Charmaine and

17

my father's days.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20
21

Okay.

this was done a

I mean, this was a long time ago.
Yeah.

Questions, members, about this

project?
Okay.

And, again, department, we would like

22

to work with you regarding the repealing of Chapter

23

3.60 of the Maui County Code and earmarking

24

consider earmarking those funds for Molokai use.

25

Okay.

Next project?
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MR. ARAKAWA:

Next project is 29-13.

This is the

preparation of the Molokai Landfill Cell 3.
And let me turn it over to John Harder, and

3

4

John can give you a little bit more detail on what's

5

proposed.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. HARDER:

Thank you.
Okay.

The first thing,

there's an error in

8

the submittal here; and I checked it.

It goes all

9

the way back to my submittal from the division.

10

The new cell will not be required in -- by spring of

11

2004 but by spring of 2005.

12

bit more time.

13

So, we have a little

This is basically the phased expansion of the

14

landfill.

There are essentially six cells in the

15

facility.

We're in cell 2 right now, and we need to

16

be able to move into cell 3 by sometime 2005,

17

basically a simple expansion.

18
19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Harder, why would this new cell

be unlined?
MR. HARDER:

The existing cells are unlined.

Small

21

community landfills do not require liners.

22

it's more of a simple excavation and compaction

23

project than a complex lining project.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Questions, Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson.

Mr. Pontanilla?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

Ms. Tavares?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MR. ARAKAWA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11
12
13
14
15

MR. ARAKAWA:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you.
Next project, department.

Mr. Chairman, that's it for Molokai.
Okay.
We have Countywide if you want to go through

We're close to the time, but I think -- why

don't we wrap it up?
MR. ARAKAWA:
Program.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

He answered my first

Countywide.

16

19

No.

question, and you asked my second one.

5

10

No.

Okay.

The next is our Countywide Bikeway

It's on Page 30-6.
Okay.

30-4, is that you, Public Works?

Oh, I'm sorry.
Okay.

Yes.

Building improvements, 30-4?

This

is County building improvements.
MR. ARAKAWA:

As you know, the Kalana 0 Maui Building is

21

fairly old, over 30 years old.

22

of deferred maintenance of the building.

23

asking for a total of $700,000 in bond funds to look

24

into air quality investigation and remediation

25

similar to what happened at Kalana Pakui, elevator

There has been a lot
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1

upgrades and looking into leak investigation and

2

repair and also ADA accessibility upgrades for the

3

building.

4
5

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I think Ms. Tavares sees her air

quality component of the project.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares?

With me now it's not so much air

7

as it is water.

8

office in that corner; and so, we're very much

9

interested in this.

10

We have a horrendous leak in my

But when you -- while you're doing this, can

11

you explore other things besides just sealing the

12

outside for the water leakage?

13

to build a shell around this building that we could

14

eventually expand into.

15

of walls -- you know how like sometimes you do

16

additions to your house.

17

room, and then you start building the next wall out

18

8 feet or 10 feet.

19

done, then you break down the wall separating the

20

two and you got a bigger room.

21

That maybe we have

You know, put another set

You're living ln that

You build that up; and when it's

You know, if something like that kind of a

22

thing can be looked at for this building because if

23

we're looking at these horrendous costs to seal the

24

building or whatever it's going to take, I mean, we

25

should have some other options out there to look at.
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1

2

let's spend it wisely.

3

tent over the whole building, you know, maybe that's

4

a -- you know, out-of-the-box thinking; but they

5

could do it at Kaahumanu Center.

6

we couldn't do it here.

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

I mean, if you want to put a

I don't know why

Right.
So

I mean,

there's -- there's

all these other kind of things.

So, hopefully we'll

10

get some creative architects involved here that will

11

help us with this ongoing problem, you know, short

12

of imploding us.

13

Let's see what we can come up with.

I'm sure

14

there are architects out there that are, you know,

15

really creative and want to do some -- I mean, even

16

if we had a contest, you know, put up a prize, you

17

know,

$15,000 or something --

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

Uh-huh.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

for a conceptual -- you know,

20

solve the problem of the air and the water leakage,

21

you know, short of dispensing umbrellas to everyone

22

who works in this building with -- you know,

23

like that may be -- you know, explore some options

24

other than just "We found the crack, we're going to

25

seal it and it's going to cost $5 million."
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1

you know,

I don't think we want to hear that kind of

2

stuff; but give us some options in the process.

3

Thank you.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Mr. Pontanilla?
In Fiscal Year '03 there

6

were,

7

particular building.

8

what that entailed as far as the improvements?

9

like,

Thank you.

MR. ARAKAWA:

$2 million to do improvements for this
And, you know, can you tell me

What we're trying to do with that money, we

10

had a study done by Sato & Associates on the

11

exterior paneling.

12

You probably have, of course, noticed that

13

there's a barricade out in front of the building,

14

and access to the second floor is sealed off at this

15

point.

16

The paneling is spalling on the exterior.

17

So, it's not a structure -- it's not a structural

18

thing; but the paneling was placed on the outside of

19

the structure.

20

which has rusted over the years and it's starting to

21

expand and that's basically the cause for the

22

spalling.

23

be done.

24
25

So,

There are rebars within the paneling

there's a remediation that needs to

That study is -- has just been completed, and
we need to start on actually fixing up the exterior
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or sealing the exterior paneling.

2

We also are doing some roof improvements.

3

The roof that you have -- that we have on this

4

building is -- is the original roof.

5

as you well know.

6

roof.

So, it leaks,

And so, repairs are needed to the

And the final thing that we wanted to do is

7

8

upgrade the AC.

9

roof.

We have one major chiller on the

A second one is needed as a backup and all

10

it's like an alternating system.

11

chiller goes down, as you've noticed probably in the

12

past several months, you know, the building has no

13

AC.

14
15

16

Once the main

So, we really need a second unit as a backup.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So, part of the cost is to --

to repanel the side of the building?
MR. ARAKAWA:

It would be to seal the existing paneling.

17

There's already -- the concrete that we have on the

18

outside that forms the paneling, it was, you know,

19

in vogue maybe like, you know, 30 years ago; but

20

when it rains, it soaks up the water.

21

basically a process of trying to seal

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

And so, it's

Seal it.

seal that exterior so that, you know, it

24

slows down or prevents further deterioration of the

25

paneling.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

3

4

5

Okay.

Thanks.

Any other questions on this area?
Mr. Director, let's move on to bikeway

program, 30-6.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Under Countywide bikeway program,

6

we're asking for an appropriation of $300,000.

7

These are used for bicycle paths throughout the

8

County to supplement our projects that may occur in

9

various areas of the County.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Questions?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

12

Bikeway Fund, right?

13

Bikeway Fund?

14

like, so puny.

15

MR. AGSALOG:

Ms. Tavares?

Is this fund

there's a

So, what moneys go into the

I mean, the bicycle registration is,

There's some money transferred from the

16

Highway Fund and

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

MR. AGSALOG:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MR. AGSALOG:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MR. AGSALOG:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MR. AGSALOG:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

From Highway Fund --

Yes.
-- goes into Bikeway Fund?

Yes.
Okay.

Thank you.

And, of course, the registration.
Okay.

That's the only money that we can get there.
Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yes.

Looking at the budget for

3

'04-'05 -- it's on down the line -- is there

4

anything for design or who's going to do the design

5

as far as the bikeways?

6

MR. ARAKAWA:

There are a number of projects that are

7

ongoing in various areas of the County.

We -- and

8

so, they're in various stages of either planning,

9

design or construction; and we use the Countywide

10

funds as basically a supplement to projects that may

11

come up.
There may be -- there may be -- excuse me --

12
13

miscellaneous projects that might come up as well in

14

re -- in response to community requests, and this

15

fund is not enough to do a single project usually by

16

itself.

17

Council approval for those new projects; but this is

18

useful in the sense that if it's coming a little

19

higher than anticipated, we can tap this fund for

20

use -- for bikeway's use.

21

that regard as a means of providing flexibility to

22

the department to implement projects which the

23

Council has approved.

24
25

We would have to come back and ask for

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

And it's very useful in

Thank you.

Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson?

2

Okay.

3

maintenance.

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Carroll?

Let's move on to 30-7, bridge repair

Countywide bridge repair and maintenance,

5

we're requesting $250,000 in bond funds for Fiscal

6

Year 2004; and the purpose of these -- the

7

Countywide bridge repair and maintenance funds is

8

very similar to the function that we use the

9

Countywide bikeway program funds for.

This

10

basically gives us flexibility to use these funds

11

for bridge repair purposes anywhere within the

12

County of Maui.

13
14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

You have a -- you have an

anticipated project?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Not at this point, but there are a number of

16

bridge repair projects that are ongoing.

17

notable ones are in Hana.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

The most

Okay.
And there are still a number of bridge

20

either repair, rehabilitation or maintenance

21

projects that need to go forward in the Hana

22

District.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I think we need to have our staff

24

work with Corp. Counsel.

25

moneys for a repair and maintenance program; and now

You're asking for CIP
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1

only we do this with general funds -- or special

2

funds, not bond money.

3

need to think this one through.
Questions, members?

4

Seeing none, let us move

on.

5

6

So, we -- we're going to

MR. ARAKAWA:

The next project is on the next page, 30-8.

7

These are Countywide drainage improvements funds,

8

and we're asking for a total of $600,000 there to

9

implement various drainage improvements to conform
to regional drainage master plans.

10

We have a couple drainage master plans which

11
12

are in the process of implementation, as I

13

mentioned.

14

a drainage master plan for Lanai as well as Lahaina.

15

That's in process as well.

Kaunakakai is one of them.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

We are doing

Ms. Tavares?

I don't have a question

18

about thisj but the next page, 30-9, where it talks

19

about Lahaina1una Road relief, it's in 2005 but I

20

notice the district -- it says Countywide.

21

year it should probably be in West Maui.

22

?:

Uh-huh.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

24

(inaudible)?

25

Ms. Johnson?

Any questions on drainage
None.

Okay.

Mr. Pontanilla?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My question wasn't about that but

2

just about the same thing.

On Lahainaluna Road

3

relief, I thought that we had renamed Dickenson

4

Street extension to Lahainaluna Road relief; and,

5

therefore, there should be other prior

6

appropriations also, if that was the way that it was

7

earlier designated.

8

on that.

So, if they could please check

I don't know if it was a separate -- if it

9
10

was -- but I recall somewhere that it was called

11

re -- Lahainaluna Road relief.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We will have the department respond

13

to you on that.

14

that.

16

Mr. Carroll, questions?
Okay.

15
MR. ARAKAWA:

I remember Mr. Lee talking about

Let us move on.

On Page 30-10, Countywide road resurfacing

17

and we are asking for $500,000 in appropriations for

18

that road resurfacing fund.

19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Questions, members, on

this one?

21
22

Okay.

Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Let us move on, Countywide safety.

30-11, Countywide Safety Improvements, we

23

are asking for $500,000 in funds to -- in

24

appropriations to do that.

25

are various safety improvements that come up in

This project -- these
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1

response to requests that we receive during the year

2

to implement guardrails, signage, shoulder widening,

3

realignment, street lights, traffic signals,

4

sidewalk reconstruction,

5

types of requests.

6

are taken from this particular fund.

And so, those smaller requests

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9
10
11

just a smorgasbord or all

Questions, members?
Yeah.

Mr. Pontanilla?
As far as the

construction portion, should that projects be bonded
type projects?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I rather think improvements are capital

12

improvement.

I'm sure we would consider that as one

13

of the key qualifying versus replacement and

14

maintenance or repair and maintenance.

15

could be a major capital improvement.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18
19

Ms. Johnson?
Okay.

MR. ARAKAWA:

Replacement

Okay.
Mr. Carroll?

Next project request.

The next page, 30-12, is our Countywide

20

Speed Hump Program; and we are requesting $500,000

21

in appropriations to continue that program, very

22

popular program.

23

18-month to two-year delay in providing speed humps

24

to neighborhoods that submit completed applications

25

to our department.

We have about -- oh, about an
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1
2
3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Questions on this one, members?

Mr. Carroll first.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you.

I know it's a popular

4

program, but we've talked before about having other

5

mitigation efforts to try to reduce speed.

6

you went and carried this budget out until 2009, we

7

would have a speed hump on -- every hundred yards on

8

the entire island.

And if

I would hope that the department could focus

9

10

In other areas of traffic in speed mitigation

11

instead of relying only on speed humps.

12

Council

13

trying to get away from that.

I think the

we had a lengthy discussion on that about

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson?

I was just going to ask the same

16

thing that Bob just asked; but if I remember

17

correctly, also Mr. Goode had said that they wanted

18

to also focus on the effectiveness of the speed

19

humps because many of the people in these

20

neighborhoods, they just drive a certain speed and

21

they know exactly the speed to go to get over them.

22

So, I really question spending continued funds on

23

this program when its effectiveness is questionable.

24

MR. ARAKAWA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I can mention
Mr. Arakawa?
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MR. ARAKAWA:

-- the speed hump program is a very popular

2

program.

We -- I think probably in terms of the

3

amount of calls that we get, most of them,

4

have to do with speeding on local roadways.

5

there's a need for traffic calming.

I think,
So,

Right now, speed humps are very popular; but

6

7

we have also required other traffic calming measures

8

when new subdivisions are being built.

9

may choose to do speed humps but there may be other

A developer

10

traffic calming measures that he may want to

11

implement and it would be implemented as part of the

12

original design rather than having the subdivision

13

build and then have the residents come in and

14

request traffic calming after the fact and have the

15

County pick up the tab.

16

So, we're trying to limit this in the long

17

run by having these measures included from the very

18

beginning; but in the meantime, there is still that

19

backlog of applications that have been already

20

submitted to our department.

21

We have upped -- as you know,

the Council has

22

upped the percentage that will be required to be

23

eligible for speed humps; but the speeding still

24

does remain a concern within our neighborhoods.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

In regards to

2

resurfacing-type projects, some of those projects,

3

do we include the speed humps or try to coordinate

4

the speed hump program with the resurfacing

5

programs?

6

MR. ARAKAWA:

Actually the resurfacing is basically just

7

that.

8

Countywide speed hump program, we will basically

9

fulfill the -- the application requests that have

10

It's just a resurfacing.

In the -- this

been submitted to our department.

11

And some of those requests also include

12

resurfacing because it -- it really does make sense

13

if your road is, you know, potholed and just all

14

junky and just -- you know, have new speed humps on

15

that type of road.

16

resurfaced, you know,

17

So, we have basically
those types of roads.

We'll do an assessment of the condition and

18

decide whether or not the entire street needs to be

19

resurfaced as well as speed humps installed.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Thank you.

You change your one speed control for a

different kind speed control, pothole for --

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Okay.

Pothole.

-- humps.
One thing that I do know that -- I think it
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1

was Ms. Tavares was the one that in -- brought forth

2

to Public Works Committee last term a new generation

3

of traffic calming options.

4

department to look at the new generation of traffic

5

calming options for the County.

6

Okay.

7

Ms. Johnson.

8
9

So, I would ask the

Anything else in this area?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And just along with -- the lines

that Ms. Tavares had said earlier about looking at

10

the kind of behavior that people exhibit and then

11

you use the carrot or the stick, we are now

12

responding to not everybody but a few people in the

13

community; and we're having to spend all this money

14

reacting to people that exhibit unacceptable

15

behavior and unsafe driving.

16

So, I'd like to look on the stick side and

17

say, okay, if people are caught speeding in

18

neighborhoods endangering children's lives, then

19

maybe we should look at paying for other speed humps

20

in other neighborhoods with the fines from actually

21

trying to catch some of these people that are doing

22

these practices.

23

all the time.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:
on.

And it's usually the same people

I hear you.

Okay.

Thank you.

Let us move

I would like -- I think we can finish up in a
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2

reasonable time.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Wheelchair ramps.

Page 30-13, wheelchair ramps at various

3

locations, we are asking for $200,000 in design

4

funds and $750,000 in construction.
This is in compliance of a consent decree and

5

6

order that we are doing this particular project.

7

It's basically to ensure that we have programs in

8

compliance with ADA requirements.

9

So, you've probably seen that construction at

10

various intersections on County roads.

11

also involved with this program as well.

12

basically to continue putting in curb ramps

13

throughout the County.

14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The State is
So, it's

Is this amount ln addition to what we've

give -- already given from the CDBG program?

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes,

this would be in addition to.

Okay.

Maybe we -- you can also give us a

18

total understanding of the total requirements to

19

finish the compliance re -- as required by the u.S.

20

District Court.

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I can do that.

Because other than that,

I believe after

23

2007, we've complied if -- the way I'm looking at

24

the budget request -- future requests.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

How many more we got to do?
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MS. KOLLER:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair?
Yes.
Regarding the CDBG funds,

they're -- this

4

year for ADA was for Parks and Recreation.

5

isn't any money for CDBG in the new proposal for

6

Public Works.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

10

Okay.

Sure.

There

I thought --

How quickly our memory kind of slides.
Well, thank you for that reminder.

All I

know is we were anteing up a lot of money.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Yeah.
Next, Director?
Question, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla?
So, for Fiscal Year '05 can

16

we -- because I see they got some budget in there

17

for ADA compliance.

18

go to the CDBG side as far as ADA ramps?

19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can those com -- ADA compliance

What's -- what do you mean go to the CDBG

side?

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well--

We can use CDBG funds if qualified under

23

the guidelines of the ratio of what we can

24

appropriate to certain categories.

25

to help us pay for the compliance of the consent

We can use that
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1

decree, but it has to meet the requirements as how

2

CDBG breaks down the amount of maximum dollars we

3

can put in any specific category.
So, you know, I think at the beginning of

4
5

each year's review, the CDBG office gives the

6

Committee a dollar amount or percentage amounts that

7

we can put in each category for economic

8

development, elimination of slum and blight and

9

those kind of factors.

10

conditions

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

And so, if it meets those

Criteria.

-- then we can put those specific Federal

funds to this type of projects.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thanks.

Mr. Chairman, let me report back to the

16

Committee on why the Federal funds are not included

17

here.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:
that.
MR. ARAKAWA:

I am not certain.
Okay.
Okay.

Thank you.

We would appreciate

Next area.

I believe that's it as far as CIP for our

department.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

30-20, you do have an EPA Consent

Decree compliance for wastewater.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Oh, I'm sorry.

30-20, EPA Consent Decree

compliance, we're asking for a total of $500,000 in
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bond funds.

2

that.

3

MR. TAKAMINE:

Let me have Tracy Takamine go over

These funds are -- we've asked for these

4

funds,

I guess, for the last three or four years;

5

but basically they're -- there are no projects

6

really tied to it at this point.

7

I mentioned it before.

8

now of a collection system.

9

the consent decree study which required us to

We are -- I think

We're doing a study right
We're in phase II of

10

categorize all our collection system, 200 miles into

11

priorities, one, two, three and four.

12

recently completed that, and we're at the point

13

where we're going to now put out a contract for a

14

closed-circuit television about 16 miles of our

15

priority one lines.

16

we'll be developing projects that these funds will

17

be used against.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We've

Based on what we come up with,

Thank you, Mr. Takamine.

Questions

19

for Mr. Takamine in EPA Consent Decree compliance

20

request?

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

No.

Thank you.

Let us move on to

23

$250,000 request for wastewater pump station

24

renovations.

25

MR. TAKAMINE:

We're requesting for a Countywide
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1

wastewater pump station renovations, $250,000 for

2

design; and basically this encompasses -- similar to

3

the Kahului pump station, these funds are targeted

4

for Kuau pump stations 1, 2, 3, and 4 and Kihei pump

5

station No. 16.
Again, they're basically 1975 original

6

7

equipment.

We're again systematically looking at

8

upgrading these pump stations.

9

stations are small can pump stations, a pneumatic

The Kuau pump

10

ejector type stations.

11

more reliable submersible type of pumps with better

12

electrical, same with Kihei pump station 16 which is

13

by Makena Surf, very small pump station, so ....

14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We're looking at putting

Thank you.

Questions for

Mr. Takamine on this request, members?

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

No.

Seeing none, I believe we have

18

completed

19

that back to 2005; is that correct?

20

MR. AGSALOG:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22
23

okay.

Because 30-34, we're pushing

Yes, that's correct, Mr. Chair.
Okay.

And I believe we went through the

equipment bond request for the department.
Okay.

I believe we have completed all ClP

24

requests for the department.

25

Mr. Arakawa, and the representatives of the

Thank you,
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division, Mr. Harder, Mr. Takamine.
Okay.

2

Staff, any

any questions?

If not,

3

we'll ask the department to prioritize your project

4

requests since we will be looking at making some

5

major readjustments to the CIP amount -- totals for

6

this year's upcoming Fiscal Year 2004 Budget we will

7

ask for your recommendations on projects that can be

8

deferred.
Okay.

9
10
11
12

members?

Any other questions or announcements,

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

prioritize by funds?

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16
17
18

Yeah, you're going to ask them to

Prioritize by funds
Okay.

correct.

Okay.

Mr. Pontanilla,

questions?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Are we going to cover rates and

fees at -- again?

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Tomorrow morning.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We have Department of Water -- we start

22

with Department of Water tomorrow morning.

23

Thank you.

24
25

Okay.
much.

Ms. Johnson, anything?

Okay.

Mr. Carroll?

Again, department, thank you very

Budget Director, thank you.

This meeting is
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adjourned.

(Gavel.)

2
3
4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

(excused:

DAM)

5
6

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

7

8

ADJOURN:

4:56 p.m.

9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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7
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8
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9
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10
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11
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12

true and correct transcript of the proceedings had

13

in the foregoing matter.

14
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15
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16
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17
18
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I

l
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